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24

2023 29

2022
2022 12 31

(Moncler S.p.A.)

(Remo Ruffini,

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer)

20144 47
(via Enrico Stendhal, 47 20144 Milan, ltaly)

21

03 6810-2560

21

03 6810-2560

(Moncler
S.p.A)
12 31
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projected costs
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statuto
EU 2007/36/EC EU Directive 2007/36/EC
EU 2017/828 2019 49 Legislative Decree No. 27/2010
Unified Financial Act 83
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 135 135 10
10
10.2
rappresentante
designato dalla societa Unified Financial Act
NHS
2020 17 18 106 4 2020 24 27
2022 12 29 198 2023 14 14
1998 58 135
2022 21 Spafid S.p.A.
2023 18 Monte Titoli S.p.A.
Unified Financial Act
200 200
Unified
Financial Act 141
Q)
(i) (iii)
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CONSOB
30
21
15
40
30
10
100
CONSOB
Q&A
Unified Financial Act 2.5
10
Unified Financial Act 125 3
1 1000
90
90
2014 24 91 Law Deree No. 91 of June 24, 2014 2014 11 116 Law No. 116 of
August 11, 2014 Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 127

24
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Q)

Unified Financial Act

120
@iv)

12
2024 12 31

127
Italian Civil Code

180

2022
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21

(i)

(i)
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120

)
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2393

2.5

Collegio Sindacale
Registro dei Revisori

2023 18
2025 12 31

90

2393 3
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Borsa ltaliana EU

1999

Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli
CONSOB

2018 13 CONSOB-

13

14

Monte Titoli

Q)
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2022 12 31 4,858,416 1.8%
20
Unified Financial Act
) (i)
(i)
(iv)
2023 18 2022 21
18
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
L 1999 1197171999 Regulation
N0.11971/1999 w-quarter SME
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90 95 10
15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90
CONSOB Unified Financial Act

Unified Financial Act
CONSOB SME
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CONSOB
1999 11971 SME i
ii iii
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
CONSOB
O) (i)
(iii)
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
O)
(iv)
a b
1999 11971 119 2
10 15 20 25 30
50 66.6
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
CONSOB
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10

10

SME

CONSOB

iv 18

10

SME

CONSOB
60
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CONSOB

Unified Financial Act

90

1 1000 O (i)
(Giii) (iv)

90

2.5
(H
(i)

Unified Financial Act
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Unified Financial Act

30 (i)
CONSOB 11971
SME
CONSOB
SME
12
12
12
Financial Act 127 5
CONSOB
Unified Financial Act
CONSOB
30
100
60
(i

25

1999

25
SME

(ii)1999 CONSOB

40

12

CONSOB

2359

10

30

30
11971

Unified Financial Act

11971
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25 40
O)
20
12
Unified
1999 CONSOB 11971
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(i
CONSOB 12
(iii CONSOB i i
12
100
(i) 90 90
(i)
100 95
D) @) 100
90
CONSOB
95
12
CONSOB
2497
) (ii)
CONSOB

Unified Financial Act 154
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2004 12 30

2022 12 31

20

2011

20
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Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.l.
25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011
Moncler S.r.l.

2013 10
2013 10 Moncler S_p.A
2013 10
273,682,790 54,736,558

2040 12 31

riserva legale

26.4

27
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Monte Titoli
26
26
2013 10 MTA
1PO
MTA 2013 12 16
2441
5.1
revisore legale societa di revisione legale
10
1PO 11 . 15
CONSOB
2013 18
2.5

16/320



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

ooooodd
2369
1PO
2016 20
2349 /
10.6 /
2349
5 2016 20
3,000
2020 2022 12 31 2,000 2023
5,000
10
(nuclei operativi della guardia di finanza)
EU 200571889 /
EC EU 1988/361 / EC
EU 2015/849 10,000
15,000 2022
5,000
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IVAFE IVIE

EU
Gazzetta Ufficiale — Serie Generale 2014 24 95 2014 24 66

Law Decree no. 66 of 24 April 2014

2014 26
1986 12 22 917 Presidential Decree No. 917 of December
22, 1986. ITC 1973 29 600 Presidential Decree No. 600 of
September 29, 1973. 600
Monte Titoli
26
26 11 2014 30
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EU

(a

2013/84404

(b

EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

60

2013 84404

26
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli

oOoOooodn

Provvedimento

50

commodity real estate

Risparmio Gestito.
Risparmo Amministrato.

self declaration
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2017 12 205 999 1006 1 2019
26
OECD
OECD ii
(tassa sui contratti di borsa) 2008 28 31 Law No.31 of February28, 2008.
2001 10 18 383 Law No. 383 of October 18, 2001. 383
2001 10
25 2006 11 26 286 Law No. 286 of November 26, 2006
FTT 2012 12 24 228 Law no. 228 of 24 December 2012
491 500 FTT
i
ii 2346 sub. 6 of art. 2346 of Italian Civil Code
iii i ii
FTT
FTT 2013 FTT
FTT
FTT 2013 21
2013 21 Ministerial Decree FTT

2013

26948 Italian Tax Authorities Protocol No.
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2013/26948 2013 2013 26948 Directorial Decree No. 2013/26948
2013 40010 Directorial Decree No. 2013740010 2016 84383 Directorial Decree No.
2016/84383 2016 89888 Directorial Decree No. 89888/2016
FTT 0.20 EU
0.10
2013 21 2013 21 Ministerial Decree 15 16 FTT
2008 12
2008/7/EC Council Directive 2008/7/EC
EU ECB EU
qualifying ethical financial products
2012 14 2012 EU 236
Regulation (EU) No. 236/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council Y
2003 28 2003/6/CE Directive 2003/6/CE of the European
Parliament and Council 2004 29 2004/72/EC Commission Directive 2004/72/EC
EU
11 500
FTT Ministerial Decree 12
MTF 11
500
FTT 16
FTT
FTT
2013 FTT
50
FTT FTT
200
20
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Latham & Watkins

Studio Associato (KPMG)
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(©)

@

®

(O

®

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31
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IFRS 2018 2019 2020 2021 12 31
12 31
2019 (2 2020 (3 2021 (4 2022 (5
2018(1) &) ©) *) ®
IFRS 16 IFRS 16 IFRS 16 IFRS 16

.............................. 723.2 1,401.1 1,425.2 2,804.0 3,018.3
................................. 902.4 1,164.3 1,331.4 1,464.0 1,621.0
................................. 1,625.6 2,565.4 2,756.6 4,268.0 4,639.3
......... 1,068.8 1,306.3 1,627,0 2,499.0 2,902.2
.............................. 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
................................. 1,068.9 1,306.4 1,627.1 2,499.1 2,902.3
.............................. 180.2 698.1 589.5 874.3 773.3
................................. 376.5 561.0 540.0 894.6 963.7
..................... 1,625.6 2,565.4 2,756.6 4,268.0 4,639.3

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

IFRS 16
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12 31

2019 2020 2021 2022

2018 IFRS 16 IFRS 16 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
1,420.0 1,627.7 1,440.4 2,046.1 2,602.9
(320.2) (362.4) (350.8) (479.2) (615,0)
1,099.8 1,265.3 1,089.6 1,566.9 1,987.8
(428.9) (483.2) (463.6) (608.5) (757.4)
(127.8) 147.7) (173.4) (237.1) (284.0)
(99.4) (113.2) (83,8) (142.1) (171.9)

(29.6) (29.4) - - -

414.1 491.8 368,8 579.2 774.5
1.9) (21.1) (23,3) (21.6) (27.2)
412.2 470.7 345,5 557.6 747.3
(79.7) (112.0) (45,2) (164.1) (140.6)
332.5 358.7 300,4 393.5 606.7
0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
332.4 358.7 300,4 393.5 606.7
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EBITDA

2018

2019

NFD

2020

2021

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

ooooooo
2022 12 31
12 31
2019
2018 IFRS 16
500.2 692.3
(13.6) (25.0)
48.4 (1.4
(91.9) (806.2)
0.4 4.3
443.5 (136.0)
(1.9 (21.1)
(79.7) (112.0)
361.9 (269.1)
0.0 (0.2)
(146.3) (55.7)
(70.5) (101.7)
145.1 (426.7)
305.0 450.1
450.1 23.4
145.1 (426.7)
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12 31
2020 2021 2022
IFRS 16 IFRS 16
EBIT
368.8 603.1 774.5
80.2 88.8 105.6
12.4 11.8 14.6
(36.8) 92.3 (42.8)
(91.9) 51.8 (212.3)
(90.4) (124.7) (167.1)
242.3 723.1 472.5
0.9) 2.1 (4.0)
(113.0) (170.7) (140.8)
340.0 550.3
0 (120.7) (161.0)
(551.1) 0
(2.9) 4.2) (78.1)
192.7 (25.7) 88.6
662.7 855.3 729.6
NFD
855.3 729.6 818.2
192.7 (25.7) 88.6
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.1l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1l.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011
Moncler S.r.1l.
2013 23
MTA
2013 10 Moncler S.p.A
2013 10

26/320



1952

Monestier-de-Clermont

Ramillon André Vincent

1954

Lionel Terray

Moncler
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1952 René

Moncler pour Lionel Terray

1954
Lacedelli K2

1968

1980

Chantal Thomass

2003 Remo Ruffini

CEO

2006

2006 Moncler Gamme Rouge
Gamme Bleu

2017
Grenoble

2013

2013 12 16

2018

Voices-

2020

12

2021 E

27/320

Achille Compagnoni Lino
1955

Remo Ruffini

2009 Moncler

2010 Moncler
Grenoble

10.2 40

Moncler Genius - One House Different

2021 3 31
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E .com
Moncler Pour Femme Moncler Pour Homme
2022 70
70
70
1982
Massimo
Osti Tela Stella
2 2
Stone Island Wind Rose
1983 50
Rivetti Gruppo
Finanziario Tessile 50
1993
Carlo Rivetti Christina Rivetti
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
2005
14 Stone Island Junior
2008
Carlo Rivetti 45
E stoneisland.com

Stone Island Shadow Project

2017
Tesmasek
Sportswear Company S.p.A. 30
2020
12
2022 40

40
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O A

2022 12 31
Industries S.p.A.
Sportswear Company S.p.A. 49
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2021

1952

2003

DNA

DNA

1982

60,000
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LAB LIFE

LAB LIFE

LAB

LIFE
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Stone Island
2003 Remo Ruffini
Moncler
Collections Moncler Grenoble Moncler
Genius
Moncler Men"s, Women®s and Enfant
DNA
Moncler Grenoble DNA
Moncler Grenoble
Moncler
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Grenoble

Ruffini

80

2016

Moncler

130

80

370

2022

2017

EDINETOOOO
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High Performance
Performance & Style
Aprés-SKi Day-namic
Moncler Genius—One House, Different Voices
Trailgrip
2021
Remo
50
1,300
2015
2016
30
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2016

12 31

14

DOS

2022

710

2022

DIST

2022 12 31

SKP
63

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)

OoOooogooo
90
30
11
1,600
(dist.moncler.com
DOS 251 2021

Sis

Instagram

251 237 14
125 117 8
88 84 4
38 36 2
63 64 -1
2021 .com

2018

34/320

Moncler by Me

Moncler Genius
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Moncler Collection Moncler
Grenoble Moncler Genius
2022 70
70 700
200 100 952 1,952
Sadeck Berrabah (Sadeck Waff)
18,000
70 13
7
Thom Browne Rick Owens Pierpaolo
Piccioli Francesco Ragazzi Giambattista
Valli Pharrell Williams Moncler
Maya 70 7 Platon
WeChat
Alicia Keys The brand of
Extraordinary 26
v 1952 1954 K2
1968
2022 E
2020
D- D-
D- D-
D-
D-

2022

moncler.com
Moncler Curators
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D-
D-

Moncler By Me

WeChat Weibo Douyin RED LINE Kakao Talk

Stone Island Compass
14

Stone Island Junior

40
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DTC

2022

63

DTC

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
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72
E-tailer

2022

37 2022 12 31
72 19
DOS

72 30 42
44 4 40
21 20

7 6

19 58 -39

Pinterest YouTube Vimeo

Instagram

Facebook Twitter
WeChat Weibo Little Red Book
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2015
STONE ISLAND PRESENTS 2020
STONE ISLAND SOUND
2009 ante litteram
2014 2016 2019 2015 2020
2020 2021
2022
2022 41
36
2022 3,000
1,000 145,000 64,000 130,000 220,000
2022 61,000 48 6,800
39,000
2022 80,000 300
23,200
87,000
2021
NFC Near Field Communication
NFC code.moncler.com
2014
Certilogo®

2020-2021
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2021

2050

2022

MAKERS

2020-2025

2030 €02
100

50

SRI

39/320

2020

IP BP

2017
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Fashion Pact



DIST

DIST

2020

70

2015

2023

DIST

Moncler S.p.A.

DIST
DIST
DIST
DIST
DIST DIST
DIST
Animal-Based Measures ABM
ABM
DIST
136
1
DIST
RDS
2023

Moncler S.p.A.

40/320
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Sportswear Company S.p.A.
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- 2015 22 2025 12 31
Moncler
S.p.A. Marcolin
Group
Interparfums 2020 11 2026 12 31
Moncler  SA S.p.A.
S.p.A.
(
2022
Stone Island Korea
2022 51
24
DOS SiS
100
2022 Moncler S.p.A.
1,000,000 0.4
2022 25 2022 12 31 4,858,416
2022 21 2022 2024 12
2024 12 31
P
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2022 21 2021 12 31 1
0.60

2022

2022 21 TUF 114 2

2022

2022 28 185/2088 15

Stone Island Japan
2022 1 80

16 DOS

Stone Island UK

2022 1 DOS

2022
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MBO management by objectives

MBO

ESG

2022

2022
KPI DE&I

DE 1

DE&I

2020-25 5 1

DE&I

43/320



2022

MONCampus

Lead Accelerator 14

Makers Lab

OHSAS45001

2022

745 1,155

70

2021

DE&I

MAKE Moncler Academy for Knowledge and Excellence

2022

44/320
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DE&I
69 2021
51
2022 70
3
MATE
GDPR 231
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2022 170,843
2022 12 31 6,310 6,035
65 2021 49 5,767 5,511
543 524
65 27
2022 2021 2020
............................................................... 1,611 1,167 1,102
.............................. 3,939 3,115 2,682
................................................ 485 353 307
............................................................... 6,035 4,635 4,091
2,860 2,006 1,825
2022 12 31
26%
65%
9%
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 12 31 31 40 2021 35
30 33 36.8
2022 12 31
33% 30
33% 31-40
21% 41-50
13% 50
MONVOICE
MONVOICE- 2017
2
2
2021

45/320



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
2022 CISOM
2022
10 25
Be Warm
2022
1,352 1,624
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ERM
ERM

2020 1

2022 2 24

2021
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2022
2022 69
2021 12
2022
DIST(Down
Integrity System Traceability)
REACH (Registration,
Evaluation, Authorisation and Restriction of Chemicals) GB (National Standard of the People’s
Republic of China) JIS (Japanese Industrial Standards)
PRSL  Product
Restricted Substance List MRSL Manufacturing Restricted Substances List
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(facon manufacturer)

DOS

2022 63

ESMA
TCFD 2021
CDP

2020 SBTi

2022 7
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2022

75 90

9.1
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9.1
/
9.2
9.3
2022
2022
Covid-19
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2022 S P BMI - 29
EuroSTOXX50 - 12 FTSEMIB 13 S P500 - 19
225 HSI -15
Covid-19
SSE 13
2022
- 13 14 12
Tod"s
- 39 - 33 - 27 2022 49.5
12 - 23
(2022) (2022-2021) (2022-2018)

Brunello Cucinelli S.p.A. 13.8% 93.6% 155.8%
Burberry Group plc 11.7% 13.4% 13.3%
Ermenegildo Zegna (0.1%) n.a. n.a.
Swatch Group (5-7%) 8.9% (33.8%)
Hermés International SCA (5.9%) 64.3% 223.8%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis
Vuitton SE (6.5%) 33.1% 177.1%
Prada S.p.A. (11.6%) (13.9%) 55.8%
Compagnie Financiere
Richemont (12.4%) 49.7% 35.8%
Moncler S.p.A. (22.7%) (1.3%) 89.8%
Salvatore Ferragamo S.p.A. (26.8%) 4.0% (25.6%)
Kering SA (32.7%) (20.0%) 30.1%
TOD"S S.p-A. (38.6%) 6.4% (50.3%)

(11.5%) 21.7% 61.1%
FTSE MIB (13.3%) 6.6% 8.5%

FACTSET 2022 12 31
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31 175
TSR - 22 2022 12 31 273,682,790
2022
Investor Relations
2022 Capital Market Day 80
450
2020 2021 2022
2022 2021 2020
2,602,890 100.0% | 2,046,103 100.0% | 1,440,409 100.0%
+27% +42 -12%
1,987,843 76.4% | 1,566,906 76.6% | 1,089,634 75.6%
(757,393) (29.1%) | (588,269) (28.8%) | (463,583) (32.2%)
(283,967) (10.9%) | (233,490) (11.4%) | (173,444) (12.0%)
(171,936) (6.6%) | (142,082) (6.9%) (83,786) (5.8%)
EBIT 774,547 29.8% 603,065 29.5% 368,821 25.6%
(27,216) (1.0%) (21,608) (1.1%) (23,302) (1.6%)
EBT 747,331 28.7% 581,457 28.4% 345,519 24 0%
(140,625) (5.4%) | (170,070) (8.3%) | (45,153) (3.1%)
18.8% 29.2% 13.1%
606,697 23.3% 411,367 20.1% 300,351 20.9%
2022 2,602.9 25%
2,201.8 401.1
1046.3 2021 19%
97.0
2019
2022 2021 2021
% %
2,201,758 84.6% 1,824,166 89.2% +21% +19% +36%
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| 401,132 15.4% | 221,936 10.8% | +29% +28% | +63%
| 2,602,890 100.0% | 2,046,103 100.0% | +27% +250% +61%
2022 2,201.8 19
949.3 2021 19% 2019 52
2022 2021 2021 2019
% %
1,029,327  46.8% 894,817 49.1% +15% +14% +45%
EMEA 804,361 36.5% 624,469 34.2% +29% +29% +27%
368,070 16.7% 304,881 16.7% +21% +12% +35%
2,201,758 100.0% | 1,824,166  100.0% | +21% +19% +36%
2022 APAC 1,029.3 2021
+14
2021 12 2019 56
APAC 10 11 Covid-19 12
EMEA 2022 804.4
2021 +29
E 2021
30 2019 +52
2022 368.1 2021 +12
2019 +35
+ 2019 +38
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2022 2021 2021 2019
% %
1,772,003 80.5% | 1,429,219 78.3% +24% +22% +43%
429,755 19.5% 394,947 21.7% +9% +6% +14%
2,201,758 100.0% | 1,824,166  100.0% +21% +19% +36%
2022 17 7,200 2021 +22%
2019 +43% 10 11 Covid-19
2021 +18 2019 +55
52 2021
+15
429.8 2021 2019
+14% 2021
2019 +21%
2022 401.1 2021 12
310.0 2021 88.1
+28 2019 +63 2021 4 +48%
2022 2021 2021 2019
% %
EMEA 278,670 69.5% 241,162 77.8% +16% +16% +42%
80,177 20.0% 39,912 12._9% +101% +101% +210%
42,285 10.5% 28,951 9.3% +46% +34% +69%
401,132 100.0% 310,024 100.0% +29% +28% +63%
EMEA 2022 278.7 k
16 2021
+21
80.2
2021 101 APAC Covid-19
42.3
2021 34
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2022 2021 2021 2019
% %

149,153 37.2% 76,678 24.7% +95% +93% +157%

251,979 62.8% 233,346 75.3% +8% +7% +33%

401,132  100.0% 310,024  100.0% +29% +28% +63%

63
2022 252.0
2021 %
37 EMEA
149.2 2021 +93%
2022 12 2021 2021
2022 1,987.8 76.4 2021 76.6
2022 757.4 29.1 2021 28.8
284.0 10.9 2021 11.4
2022 37.0 2021 28.6
171.9 6.6 2021 6.9
EBIT 774.5 29.8 2021 603.1 2021
29.5%
2022 2021 216.0 272.0 IFRS 16
92.3
2022 606.7 2021 411.4
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2022 2021
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
999,354 999,354
603,417 603,417
388,325 327,846
773,517 656,196
191,674 148,842
4,470 (232,305)
2,960,757 2,503,350
(818,223) (729,587)
837,397 710,069
39,297 23,774
2,902,286 2,499,094
2,960,757 2,503,350
191.7 7.4% 2021 12 31 7.0
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
(482,425) (348,953)
377,549 263,521
296,550 234,274
191,674 148,842
7.4% 7.0%
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2022 12 31 818.2 2021 12 31 729.6
IFRS 16 2022 12 31 837.4 2021 12
31 710.1
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
882,254 932,718
(64,031) (203,131)
818,223 729,587
837,397 (710,069)
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2022 2021
2022 2021
EBIT 774,547 603,065
105,644 88,803
14,570 11,810
(42,832) 92,301
(212,342) 51,844
(167,099) (124,681)
472,488 723,142
(3,977) (2,139)
(140,786) (170,685)
327,725 550,318
(160, 960) (120,679)
- (551,157)
(78,129) (4,170)
88,636 (125,688)
729,587 855,275
818,223 729,587
88,636 (125,688)
2022 161.0 48.4
124.1 88.6
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2022 167.1 IT
2021 124.7
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

99,428 75,976

67,670 48,705

167,098 124,681

% 6. 6. 1%

EBITDA
2022 2021

EBIT 774,547 29.8% 603,065 29.5%
105,644 4.1% 88,803 4.3%
159,273 6.1% 137,490 6.7%
37,015 1.4% 28,587 1.4%
EBITDA 1,076,479 41.4% 857,945 41.9%
(181,718) @7.0%) | (154,267) (7.5%)
IFRS16 EBITDA 894,761 34.4% 703,678 34.4%
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Moncler S.p.A.

2022
2022 418.7 2021 302.1 39
67.4 16.1% 2021 18.2
73.8 2021 58.6 17.6% 2021
19.4
2022 4.4 2021 1.7
2022 5.7 2021 50.4
278.8 2021 136.5 104
(Moncler S.p.A. 2022 12 31 1,467.6
2021 12 31 1,363.5 IFRS 16 487.1
2021 12 31 370.4
2022 (Moncler S.p.A.
2022 2021
418,707  100.0% 302,093  100.0%
(67,392) (16.1%) (54,996) (18.2%)
(73,832) (17.6%) (58,600) (19.4%)
EBIT 277,482  66.3% 188,497  62.4%
(4,391) (1.0%) (1,651)  (0.5%)
EBT 273,091  65.2% 186,846  61.9%
5,745 1.4% (50,364) (16.7%)
278,836  66.6% 136,482  45.2%
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2022
2022 12 31 | 2021 12 31
1,001,405 1,001,460
6,750 6,957
948,756 924,670
(2,699) (217,709)
1,954,212 1,715,378
65,185 52,704
(53,569) (32,516)
11,616 20,188
1,965,828 1,735,566
487,121 370,397
11,092 1,658
1,467,615 1,363,511
1,965,828 1,735,566
2023
2023
20
DTC
2023
DTC
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2023
2020 2025
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2022 12 31 251
Moncler S.p.A. Industries
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
18,292 554
15,500 676
22,080 180
Industries Yield
16,000 1,313
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2022 12 31
273,682,790 273,682,790
2022 12 31
273,682,790 Mercato Telematico -
Azionario MTA
273,682,790 - -
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2022 12 31
2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 )
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 )
societa per
2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 o
azioni
@)
2011 7 8 oo L s -
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 .
azioni
(©)
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944._80
2017 12 31 4,564,017 254,778,741 912,803.40 50,955,748.20
2018 11 19 1,041,383 255,820,124 208,276.60 51,164,024.80
2019 12 31 2,159,400 257,979,524 431,880 51,595,904.80
2020 12 31 373,100 258,352,624 74,620 51,670,524.80
Sportswear  Company
S.p-A.
2021 12 31 15,330,166 273,682,790 3,066,033.20 54,736,558 P
2022 12 31 273,682,790 54,736,558 -
(€D) societa a responsabilita limitata
(@) societa per azioni
(©) societa per azioni

2022 12 31

65,145,179 23.8%

Double R S.r.1I.
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Morgan Stanley 26-00 27,603,401 10.1%
Investment Management
Co.

. 55 33 13,621,794 5.0%
Capital Research and !

Management Company

52
.2%
BlackRock Inc. 55 11,488,697 4.2%
120 180
riserva legale
Monte Titoli Monte Titoli

Unified Financial Act
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2022 21 2021 0.60
S.p.A.
)
)
)
)
2380
/ (M @)
(iin) @) )
i
iv
2022 2030
S.p.A.
(ICRMS)
231/2001
1 11
SCIGR
SCIGR
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www.monclergroup.com

123

10.1

2022 12 31 4,858,416

1.8

Consiglio di Amministrazione

Collegio Sindacale

2022 21 2022 2024

2024 12 31

8.1
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12

Remo Ruffini) CEO 63
Marco Diego De Benedetti 61
Bettina Fezter) 43
Roberto Eggs 58
; _ 76
Gabriele Galateri di Genola
Alessandra Gritti
62
Jeanne Jackson
71
Diva Moriani
55
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Guido Pianaroli

Carlo Rivetti
Luciano Santel

Maria Sharapova
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71

67

67

36
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58

42

Riccardo Losi ..........ccooeviiininnnn, 56
Carolyn Dittmeier ...... 67
Nadia Fontana ..................... 62
Federica Albizzati ... 54
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ...... 64
2023 18
10.1
(M
(i)
(i)
@iv)
10.1
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
@) @) @)
329,853 221,124 295,800 -
554,442 653,230 456,021 -
884,295 874,354 751,821 -
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2021

2021

2022

KPMG S.p.A.

KPMG S.p.A.
226,337

2022

Deloitte

EDINETOOOO
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Deloitte Touche S.p.A.

KPMG

Touche S_p.A. Deloitte
220,521
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S.p-A.

IFRS

38

59
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

IFRS

2022

129

23

23 25

148.70

751320

oOoOooodn
IFRS
103
DELOITTE & TOUCHE
193
2023
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4.1 2,602,890 1,394 2,046,103 1,391
4.2 (615,047) (14,318) (479,197) (10, 640)
1,987,843 1,566,906
4.3 (757,393) (2,697) (608,495) (2,404)
4.4 (283,967) (23,426) (237,109) (17,926)
4.5 (171,936) (142,082)
4.6 774,547 579,220
4.7 3,537 3,061
4.7 (30,753) (24,669)
747,331 557,612
4.8 (140, 625) (164,059)
606,706 393,553
9 (20)
606,697 393,533
5.16 2.26 1.48
5.16 2.24 1.47

4.1 387,050 207 304,256 207
4.2 (91,457) (2,129) (71,257) (1,582)
295,592 232,999
4.3 (112,624) (401) (90,483) (357)
4.4 (42,226) (3,483) (35,258) (2,666)
4.5 (25,567) (21,128)
4.6 115,175 86,130
4.7 526 455
4.7 (4,573) (3,668)
111,128 82,917
4.8 (20,911) (24,396)
90,217 58,521
1 ®)
90,216 58,518
5.16 336 0 220
5.16 333 0 219
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2022 2021
606,706 393,553
5.16 110,238 (12,087)
5.16 (12,384) 19,051
2,146 6,964
5.16 336 (110)
336 (110)
(1,810) 6,854
604,896 400,407
604,888 400,388
8 19
2022 2021
90,217 58,521
5.16 16,392 (1,797)
5.16 (1,842) 2,833
319 1,036
5.16 50 (16)
50 (16)
(269) 1,019
89,948 59,541
89,947 59,538
1 3

771320
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2022 2021
12 31 Ty 12 31 T

5.1 1,086,706 1,070,074
5.1 603,417 603,417
5.3 1,074,490 913,322
908 826
5.9 46,863 37,082
5.4 205,932 179,312
3,018,316 2,804,033
5.5 377,549 263,521

5.6 296,550 20,136 234,274 12,085
5.12 5,940 4,963
5.9 47,352 27,758
5.8 11,351 722
5.7 882,254 932,718
1,620,996 1,463,956
4,639,312 4,267,989
5.16 54,737 54,737
5.16 745,309 745,309
5.16 1,495,427 1,305,407
5.16 606,697 393,533
2,902,170 2,498,986
116 108
2,902,286 2,499,094
5.15 718,709 624,732
5.13 27,261 11,320
5.14 12,036 12,454
5.4 15,190 225,621
5.11 117 163
773,313 874,290
5.15 194,070 289,191

5.10 482,425 22,431 348,953 13,520
5.12 158,855 131,182

5.11 128,363 5,105 125,279 5,161
963,713 894,605
4,639,312 4,267,989
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2022 2021
12 31 12 31
(  10.1) (  10.1)
5.1 161,593 159,120
5.1 89,728 89,728
5.3 159,777 135,811
135 123
5.9 6,969 5,514
5.4 30,622 26,664
448,824 416,960
5.5 56,142 39,186
5.6 44,097 2,994 34,837 1,797
5.12 883 738
5.9 7,041 4,128
5.8 1,688 107
5.7 131,191 138,695
241,042 217,690
689,866 634,650
5.16 8,139 8,139
5.16 110,827 110,827
5.16 222,370 194,114
5.16 90,216 58,518
431,553 371,599
17 16
431,570 371,615
5.15 106,872 92,898
5.13 4,054 1,683
5.14 1,790 1,852
5.4 2,259 33,550
5.11 17 24
114,992 130,007
5.15 28,858 43,003
5.10 71,737 3,335 51,889 2,010
5.12 23,622 19,507
5.11 19,088 759 18,629 767
143,304 133,028
689,866 634,650

79/320



2021 5.16 51,671 173,374 10,319  (18,183) 1,064
0 0 15 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

3,066 571,935 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 19,052  (12,197)

0 0 0 0 0

2021 12 31 5.16 54,737 745,309 10,334 869  (11,133)
2022 54,737 745,309 10,334 869  (11,133)
0 0 613 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (12,383) 10,574

0 0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 54,737 745,309 10,947  (11,514) (559)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2021 5.16 58,450  (23,434) 1,073,436 300,351 1,627,048 89 1,627,137
0 0 300,33 (300,351) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 412 412

0 0 (121,275) 0 (121,275) 0 (121,275)

0 0 0 0 575,001 0 575,001

(23,472) 1,798 39,498 0 17,824 (412) 17,412

0 0 0 0 6,855 @ 6,854

0 0 0 393,533 393,533 20 393,553

2021 12 31 5.16 34,978  (21,636) 1,291,995 393,533 2,498,986 108 2,499,094
2022 5.16 34,978 (21,636) 1,291,995 393,533 2,498,986 108 2,499,094
0 0 392,920 (393,533) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (161,288) 0 (161,288) 0 (161,288)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

26,097 0  (66,513) 0  (40,416) 0  (40,416)

0 0 0 0 (1,809) @ (1,810

0 0 0 606,697 606,697 9 606,706

2022 12 31 5.16 61,075 (21,636) 1,457,114 606,697 2,902,170 116 2,902,286
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2021 5.16 7,683 25,781 1,534  (2,704) 158
0 0 2 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
456 85,047 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 2,833 (1,814)
0 0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 5.16 8,139 110,827 1,537 129  (1,655)
0 0 0 0 0
2022 5.16 8,139 110,827 1,537 129  (1,655)
0 0 91 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (1,841) 1,572
0 0 0 0 0
2022 12 31 5.16 8,139 110,827 1,628  (1,712) (83)
2021 5.16 8,692  (3,485) 159,620 44,662 241,942 13 241,955
0 0 44,660  (44,662) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 61 61
0 0  (18,034) 0  (18,034) 0  (18,034)
0 0 0 0 85,503 0 85,503
(3,490) 267 5,873 0 2,650 (61) 2,589
0 0 0 0 1,019 0 1,019
0 0 0 58518 58,518 3 58,521
2021 12 31 5.16 5,200  (3,217) 192,120 58,518 371,599 16 371,615
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 5.16 5,200  (3,217) 192,120 58,518 371,599 16 371,615
0 0 58,427  (58,518) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 (23,984) 0 (23,984) 0 (23,984)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3,881 0 (9,890) 0  (6,010) 0  (6,010)
0 0 0 0 (269) 0 (269)
0 0 0 90,216 90,216 1 90,217
2022 12 31 5.16 9,082  (3,217) 216,673 90,216 431,553 17 431,570
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2022 2021

606,706 393,553

264,917 246,519

27,216 21,608

36,923 28,432

140,625 164,059

/ (120,225) (20,557)
/ (88,124) (8,051) 24,657 (880)
/ 163,314 8,911 105,780 (2,331)
/ (21,482) (56) 46,293 4,572

1,009,870 1,010,344

0 (362)

14 0

(342,127) (146,715)

/ (5.180) 2,047

a 662,577 865,314

(169,853) (131,828)

2,754 7,147

0 (496,728)

(b) (167,099) (621,409)

(11,803) (32,643)

(170,500) (146,301)

(2,567) (44,836)

(160,960) (120,679)

(48,352) 0

2,929 (721)

©) (391,253) (345,180)

¢ ) @®r 104,225 (101,275)

(©

802,715 923,483

(24,686) (19,493)

104,225 (101,275)

882,254 802,715
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2022 2021

90,217 58,521

39,393 36,657

4,047 3,213

5,490 4,228

20,911 24,396

/ (17,877) (3,057)
/ (13,104) (1,197) 3,666 (131)
/ 24,285 1,325 15,729 (347)
/ (3,194) @) 6,884 680

150,168 150,238

0 9

2 0

(50,874) (21,817)

/ (770) 304

a 98,525 128,672

(25,257) (19,603)

410 1,063

0 (73,863)

) (24,848) (92,404)

(1,755) (4,854)

(25,353) (21,755)

(382) (6,667)

(23,935) (17,945)

(7,190) 0

436 (107)

© (58,179) (51,328)

¢ ) @b 15,498 (15,060)

©)

119,364 137,322

(.671) (2,899)

15,498 (15,060)

131,101 119,364

Moncler S.p.A.)
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1.
1.1.
Moncler S.p.A.
47 04642290961
Moncler S.p.A.
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l. RPH

Double R S.r.1L. Ruffini Partecipazioni

S.r.l. DR Remo Ruffini 2022 12 31
DR RPH 100 Moncler
S.p-A. 23.8
2022 12 31 ( )
Moncler Stone
Island
1.2.
1.2.1.
2022 (1ASB (IFRS)
IFRS (I1AS) (IFRIC (SIC))
1.2.2.
1AS 60

IAS 24
1.2.3.

IFRS
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1.2.4.

2023

1.2.5

IFRS

IAS 29

IFRIC 23

2.10 —
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2.13

IAS 29
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
IAS 29

IFRIC 23 2.20
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2.1.

2.2.

2022 2021
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2022 2021 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
AED 3.867320 4.343610 3.917100 4.159500
AUD 1.516690 1.574940 1.569300 1.561500
BRL 5.439900 6.377890 5.638600 6.310100
CAD 1.369500 1.482600 1.444000 1.439300
CHF 1.004710 1.081150 0.984700 1.033100
CNY 7.078800 7.628230 7.358200 7.194700
CzK 24 .565900 25.640500 24.116000 24 .858000
DKK 7.439560 7.437030 7.436500 7.436400
GBP 0.852761 0.859604 0.886930 0.840280
HKD 8.245100 9.193180 8.316300 8.833300
HUF 391.286000 358.516000 400.870000 369.190000
JPY 138.027000 129.877000 140.660000 130.380000
KRW 1,358.070000 1,354.060000 1,344.090000 1,346.380000
KZT 485.587000 504.428000 492.900000 492.750000
MOP 8.492690 9.468970 8.565800 9.098300
MXN 21.186900 23.985200 20.856000 23.143800
MYR 4.627900 4.898200 4.698400 4.718400
NOK 10.102610 10.163330 10.513800 9.988800
NZD 1.658200 1.672400 1.679800 1.657900
PLN 4.686100 4.565200 4.680800 4.596900
RON 4.931310 4.921480 4.949500 4.949000
RUB 72.634900 87.152700 76.076500 85.300400
SEK 10.629600 10.146500 11.121800 10.250300
SGD 1.451160 1.589100 1.430000 1.527900
TRY 17.408790 10.512370 19.964900 15.233500
TWD 31.322300 33.036100 32.760300 31.367100
UAH 34.010500 32.259200 39.037000 30.921900
usb 1.053050 1.182740 1.066600 1.132600
2.3.
2.4.
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CGU
CGU
2019 IFRS 16
IAS 36
CGU CGU
. CGU
. CGU
- CGU
2.8.
IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16 IAS 17
EU 2017 11 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16
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2.9.

2.10.

30
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12

IFRS IAS 39

IFRS

12

IFRS
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2.11.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 2007 TFR
2007 50
2006 12 31
2.12.
2.13.
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2.14.

IFRS 15

2.15.

2.16.
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IFRIC 23

2.17.

2.18.

IFRS

2.19.

IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13

2.20

IAS 32
IFRS 9

2.21.

2022

IFRS 2018 2020 2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
[1FRS IFRS 2021
IFRS 16 IAS 41
]
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2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
IAS 16 2021
_ 2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
IAS 37 2021
2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
IFRS 2021
EU
EU
IFRS 17 2020 2017 2023 2021 11 19 (EU)2021/2036
% 2020 2021 11 23
)
1AS 2021 2023 2022 (EU)2022/357
2022
1AS 2021 2023 2022 (EU)2022/357
IFRS 2022
2021 2023 2022 11 (EU)2022/1392
IAS 12 2022 12
IFRS 17 IFRS 2021 12 2023 2022 (EU)2022/1491
- IFRS 17 2022
EU
1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016 1ASB
IFRS 10 IAS 28 1ASB 1ASB
2014
1AS 2020
2020 2024
1AS 2020 10

98/320



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
ooOooodn

IFRS 16

2022

2024

EU
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3.
2022 12 31 Moncler S.p.A.
51
)
54,736,558 EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
15,000,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S.p.A.
700,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Deutschland GmbH
50,000[ EUR 100.00%
Moncler Espafia S.L. Industries S.p.A.
300,000] HKD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
8,000,000 EUR 100.00%
Moncler France S.a.r.l. Industries S.p.A.
1,000( USD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
2,000,000 GBP 100.00%
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
104,776,859 JPY 94.94%
Moncler Japan Corporation (*) **) Industries S.p.A.
82,483,914] CNY 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
9,500,000] CHF 100.00%
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
1,800,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1I.
2,465,000 DKK 100.00%
Moncler Denmark ApS Industries S.p.A.
18,000[ EUR 100.00%
Moncler Holland B.V. Industries S.p.A.
150,000,000 HUF 100.00%
Moncler Hungary KFT Industries S.p.A.
1,000,000, TRY 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler  Istanbul  Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
10,000,000 | BRL 95.00%
5.00% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e
acessorios Ltda. (Moncler USA|
Inc)
)
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« ) 10,000,000 [ TWD 100.00%
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
590,000,000 | RUB 99.99%
(Moncler Rus LLC) 0.01%(Industries S.p.A.)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
1,000 [ CAD 100.00%
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CzK 100.00%
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
369,000 | PLN 70.00%
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
2,833,000,000 | KRW 90.01%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Korea Inc. (%)
50,000 | AED 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
5,000,000 | SGD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
25,897,000 | RON 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Moncler

Deutschland GmbH)

1,000,000 | AED 49.00%
(Moncler UAE LLC (*)
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
350,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AUD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
250,000,000 | KZT 99.00%
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Rus LLC
1,000,000 | SEK 100.00%
Moncler Sweden AB Industries S.p.A.
3,000,000 | NOK 100.00%
Moncler Norway AS) Industries S.p.A.
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33,000,000 MXN 99.00%
1.00% Industries S._p.A.
Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler
USA Inc
11,000,000] MXN 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de
C.V. Moncler
USA Inc
47,367,417 UAH 99.99%
(Moncler Ukraine LLC) 0.01% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Suisse SA)
2,000,000 NzZD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler New Zealand Limited)
I MYR 100.00%
(Moncler Malaysia Industries S.p.A.
Sdn. Bhd.)
10,084,166/ EUR 100.00%
Sportswear Company S.p.A Moncler S.p.A.
99,000[ EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Retail S.r.lI. Sportswear Company|
S.p-A.
500,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Germany Gmbh Sportswear Companyj
S.p.A.
400,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Antwerp Sportswear Company|
Bvba S.p.A.
25,000[ EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Amsterdam BV Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
2,500,000 USD 100.00%
Stone Island Usa Inc Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
500,000] CAD 100.00%
Stone Island Canada Inc Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
2,500,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island China Co. Sportswear Companyj
Ltd S.p.A.
50,000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island France S.a.s. Sportswear Company|
S.p-A.
50,000 EUR 100.00%
(Stone Island Sportswear Company|
Distribution S.r.1.) S.p-A.
Q)
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30,500,000/ KRW 51.00%
(Stone Island Korea Co., Sportswear Company
Ltd.) S.p.A.
1,000,000 GBP 100.00%
(Stone Island (UK) Retail Sportswear Companyj
Limited) S.p.A.
400,000,000 JPY 80.00%
(Stone Island Japan Inc.) Sportswear Company|
S.p-A.
3,000,000 CHF 100.00%
(Stone Island Suisse SA) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
12,000,000] SEK 100.00%
(Stone Island Sweden AB) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
*
**) Moncler Japan Corporation

2021 12 31

(Stone Island Korea Co. Ltd.)
(Sportswear Company S.p.A)

(Stone Island Japan Inc.)
(Sportswear Company S.p.A)

(Officina della Maglia S.r.1.)
(Stone Island Logistics S.r.l)
(Sportswear Company S.p.A.)
(Stone Island Distribution S.r.1.)
(Stone Island (UK) Retail Limited)
(Stone Island Suisse SA) (Stone Island Sweden AB)
(Moncler Malaysia SDN.BHD.)

Moncler Korea Inc.
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.
Sti. Moncler Japan Corporation,
Stone Island Korea Co. Ltd.
(Stone Island Japan Inc.)
100%
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4.

2,602,890 100.0% 2,046,103 100.0%
2,201,758 84.6% 1,824,166 89.2%
401,132 15.4% 221,936 10.8%
2022 2,602.9 27.2%
2,201.8 401.1
2022 2,201.8 2021 20.7%

1,029,327 46.8% 894,817 49.1% 134,510 15.0%
804,361 36.5% 624,469 34.2% 179,892 28.8%
368,070 16.7% 304,881 16.7% 63,189 20.7%
2,201,758 100.0% 1,824,166 100.0% 377,591 20.7%
2022
2021 15.0% 1,029.3 10 11
12
804.4 28.8%
368.1 2021 20.7%
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2,201,758 100.0% 1,824,166 100.0%
429,755 19.5% 394,947 21.7%

1,772,003 80.5% 1,429,219 78.3%

2022 1,772.0 2021 24 .0%

429.8 2021 8.8%
2022 401.1 2021
12 310.0 29
4 1 221.9

105/320

80,177 20.0% 28,517 12.8% 51,660 181.2%

278,670 69.5% 172,236 77.6% 106,434 61.8%

42,285 10.5% 21,183 9.5% 21,102 99.6%

401,132 100.0% 221,936 100.0% 179,196 80.7%

2022 278.7
69.5%
80.2
42.3
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401,132 100.0% 221,936 100.0%
251,979 62.8% 158,069 71.2%
149,153 37.2% 63,867 28.8%
2022 252.0 62.8
37.2 149.2

4.2.

2022 2021 479.2 135.9 +28.3% 615.0
2021 23.4 2022 23.6

4.3.

2022 2021 608.5 148.9 757.4

2021 29.7% 2022 29.1%
IFRS 16 195.4 2021 143.6 177.2
2021 136.9 ) 146.6 2021 126.4
77.9 2021 66.3
6.2 2021 5.4
4.4.
2022 283.9 46.8
10.9% 2021 11.6%
30.9 2021 23.2
4.5.
171.9 6.6% 2021 6.9%
4.6.
2021 579.2 2022 774.5 EBIT 29.8%
2021 28.3%
4.7.
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3,537 3,061

3,537 3,061

(4,328) (3,750)

. (4,480) (1,332)
(8,808) (5,082)

(5,271) (2,021)

(21,945) (19,587)

(27,216) (21,608)

I
oo

(380,856) (178,961)
240,231 14,902
(140,625) (164,059)
2022 6 28 Moncler S.p.A. 185/2008 15
16% 124.1 216.4

ol

N
©
N
w

747,331 557,612
(179,359) 24.0% (133,827) 24.0%

(23,920) 3.2% (18,810) 3.4%

(6,669) 0.9% (2,193) 0.4%

(170,908) 22.9% (24,131) 4.3%

240,231 (32.1)% 14,902 Q. 7%

(140,625) 18.8% (164,059) 29.4%

2022

107/320



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

SN
©

(265,408) (216,920)
(20,977) (15,956)
(286,385) (232,876)
2022 2021 232.9 23.0% 286.4
10.1
2022 37.0 2021 28.6 10.2

1,609 1,395
1,876 1,720
1,343 1,167
395 353
5,223 4,635
2022 12 31 6,310 2021 12 31 5,290 )

FaN
=
o

(242,754) (208,276)

(22,163) (38,243)

(264,917) (246,519)
IT

159.3 2021 137.5
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5.

999,354 0 999,354 999,354
12 12) 0 0

75,563 (60,521) 15,042 15,019
138,061 (76,521) 61,540 46,430
32,760 (30,484) 2,276 2,310
8,494 0 8,494 6,961
603,417 0 603,417 603,417
1,857,661 (167,538) 1,690,123 1,673,491

2022 12 31

2022 1 1 999,354 0 68,576 105,728 31,455 6,961 603,417 1,815,491
0 0 3,883 26,186 922 7,622 0 38,613
0 0 (116) (170) 0 (336) 0 (622)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 106 (124) ©) 0 0 ©2)
0 12 3,114 6,441 385 (5,751) 0 4,201
2022 12 31 999,354 12 75,563 138,061 32,760 8,494 603,417 1,857,661

2022 1 1 0 0 (53,557)  (59,298) (29,145) 0 0 (142,000)
0 0 (3,724)  (17,514) (925) 0 0 (22,163)
0 0 94 131 0 0 0 225
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 (249) 118 0 0 0 (131)
0 (12)  (3,085) 42 414) 0 0 (3,469)
2022 12 31 0 (12) (60,521)  (76,521) (30,484) 0 0 (167,538)
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2021 12 31

2021 1 1 223,900 56,837 77,839 10,888 4,153 155,582 529,199
0 0 13,734 931 6,239 0 20,904

0 0 (121) (587) 0 0 (708)

775,454 10,799 6,799 20,226 3 447,835 1,261,116

0 940 76 (19) 2 0 999

0 0 7,401 16 (3,436) 0 3,981

2021 12 31 999,354 68,576 105,728 31,455 6,961 603,417 1,815,491

110/320

2021 1 1 0  (41,733)  (40,835) (8,741) 0 0 (91,309)
0 (3,927)  (13,313)  (21,003) 0 0  (38,243)
0 0 51 586 0 0 637
0 (7,211) (5,144) 0 0 0 (12,355)
0 (686) G7) 13 0 0 (730)
0 0 0 0 0
(53,557)  (59,298)  (29,145) 0 (142,000)
IT



5.2.
2022
2023
2025 2027
2022
2 2023
2.5
0
0
2022

8.1

2024

2022 2 24

2024 2027

8.8%

94.5
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1,296,502 (495,760) 800,742 675,467
53,936 (31,687) 22,249 22,171
166,449 (120, 239) 46,210 48,430
386,389 (245,381) 141,008 127,820
43,717 (32,715) 11,002 10,024
53,279 0 53,279 29,410
2,000,272 (925,782) 1,074,490 913,322

2022 12 31

2022 1 1 1,024,942 47,437 154,740 333,106 37,239 29,410 1,626,874
286,875 4,064 13,706 53,497 5,483 42,280 405,905

(14,886) (760) (4,880)  (10,403) (851) (2,254) (34,034)

5,554 33 1,659 266 120 323 7,955

(5,983) 3,162 1,224 9,923 1,726 (16,480) (6,428)

2022 12 31 1,296,502 53,936 166,449 386,389 43,717 53,279 2,000,272

2022 1 1 (349,475)  (25,266)  (106,310)  (205,286)  (27,215) 0 (713,552)
(162,618) (7,058)  (17,903)  (49,037) (6,138) 0 (242,754)

8,485 421 4,618 10,250 718 0 24,492

1,771 ©2) (1,255) (118) (40) 0 336

6,077 238 611 (1,190) (40) 0 5,696

2022 12 31 (495,760)  (31,687)  (120,239)  (245,381)  (32,715) 0 (925,782)
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2021 12 31

2021 1 1 790,863 33,273 127,187 263,157 31,079 23,617 1,269,176
133,700 7,988 11,627 29,733 4,016 43,145 230,209

(8,689) (3.600) (3.564) (7,673) (1,021) (2.315) (26,862)

86,248 9,728 7,148 15,365 1,124 2,179 121,792

23,084 (148) 4,412 9,161 596 345 37,450

(264) 196 7,930 23,363 1,445  (37,561) (4,891)

2021 12 31 1,024,942 47,437 154,740 333,106 37,239 29,410 1,626,874

2021 1 1 (192,835)  (12,268)  (83,671)  (155,703)  (21,712) 0  (466,189)

(138,992) (5.726)  (17,037)  (41,624) (4,897) 0 (208,276)

5,109 214 3,233 6,730 659 0 15,945

(13,348) (7,401) (5,212) (8,115) (768) 0 (34,844)

(10,319) (85) (3.782) (6,497) (415) 0 (21,098)

910 0 159 an (82) 0 910

2021 12 31 (349,475)  (25,266)  (106,310)  (205,286)  (27,215) 0 (713,552)
IFRS 16

2022 1 1 654,770 1,426 656,196

278,041 965 279,006

(7,137) (48) (7.185)

(160,476) (1,040)  (161,516)

0 0 0

6,954 2 6,956

60 0 60

2022 12 31 772,212 1,305 773,517

2022

2022 IFRS 16
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5.4.
2022 12 31 2021
12 31
205,932 179,312
(15,190) (225,621)
190,742 (46,309)
2022 2024 2022 2 24

23,417 0 335 0 (13) 481 24,220
116,976 0 17,809 0 1,220 13) 135,993
2,619 0 (458) 0 7 1) 2,158
2,776 0 0 (748) 0 (10) 2,018
1,695 0 1,150 20 ) ®) 2,791
16,863 0 4,812 0 794) 0 20,881
6,200 0 1,798 0 0 1 7,997
8,514 0 1,417 0 (88) (361) 9,482
252 0 213 0 [¢5)) (61) 393
179,312 0 27,076 (728) 248 24 205,932
(222,547) 0 212,164 0 (139) 184  (10,338)
(384) 0 6 0 0 0 (378)
(1,102) 0 (323) 0 0 0 (1,425)
(150) 0 151 (1,606) 0 0 (1,605)

0 0 74 0 0 (353) 279)

(46) 0 1 0 ®) 0 48)
(1,392) 0 1,082 (878) 0 182 (1,008)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(225,621) 0 213,155  (2,593) (144) 13 (15,190)
(46,309) 0 240,231  (3,321) 104 37 (190,742)
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2021 2021

12 31
21,041 1,499 362 0 493 22 23,417
97,143 6,831 8,946 0 4,029 27 116,976
3,235 300 (934) 0 18 0 2,619
384 55 5 2,332 0 2,776
2,029 14 (346) 12) 9 1,695
15,589 348 1,034 0 (109) 16,863
4,857 0 1,321 0 23 @ 6,200
5,039 628 2,111 0 (123) 858 8,514
1,515 0 (1,274) 0 11 0 252
150,832 9,675 11,225 2,320 4,352 908 179,312
(3.596) (78) 3,478 0 (362) (221,989)  (222,547)
(300) (76) (8) 0 0 0 (384)
(1,065) 0 €0)) 0 0 0 (1,102)
(879) 0 (150) 879 0 0 (150)
7 0 (51) 0 @ 0 (46)
(568) 12 445 663 @ (1,943) (1,392)
5 0 0 0 0 ) 0
(6.396) (142) 3,677 1,542 (365) (223,937)  (225,621)
144,436 9,533 14,902 3,862 3,987  (223,029)  (46,309)

2022 2022 2021 2021
12 31 12 31

91,866 24,220 86,248 23,417
548,879 135,993 446,472 116,976
8,769 2,158 10,608 2,619
8,409 2,018 11,569 2,776
10,692 2,791 6,488 1,695
72,163 20,881 57,346 16,863
28,657 7,997 28,815 6,200
41,536 9,482 33,749 8,514
1,748 393 982 252
812,719 205,932 682,277 179,312
(55,066) (10, 338) (806,583) (222,547)
(1,534) (378) (965) (384)
(5,106) (1,425) (3,819) (1,102)
(6,687) (1,605) 0 0
(454) (109) 0 0
(1,163) (279) 625 (150)
(194) (48) (185) (46)
(3,456) (1,008) (2,197) (1,392)
(73,660) (15,190) (813,124) (225,621)
739,059 190,742 (130, 847) (46,309)
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5.5.

2022 12 31 377.5 2021 12 31 263.5

134,521 98,688
60,714 52,335
424,143 342,148
619,378 493,171
(241,829) (229,650)
377,549 263,521

126.2 (+25.6%)

(229, 650) 427 (41,416) 28,824 840 (241,829)
(229, 650) 27) (41,416) 28,824 840 (241,829)

(184,116) (17,928) (40,834) 16,347 (3,119) (229,650)
(184,116) (17,928) (40,834) 16,347 (3,119) (229,650)
5.6.
2022 12 31 296.6 2021 12 31 234.3

311,691 248,237

(15,009) (13,871)

(132) (92)

296,550 234,274
2022 2021

10
9.1
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(13,871) 0  (1,601) 540 an (15,009)
(92) 0 (36) 0 ) (132)
(13,963) 0 (1,637) 540 (81) (15,141)
(10,699)  (2,016)  (1,721) 635 (70) (13,871)
(200) 0 0 114 (6) (92)
(10,899)  (2,016)  (1,721) 749 (76) (13,963)

2022

5.7.

2022 12 31 882.3 2021 12 31 932.7

882,254 932,718
0 (130,003)
882,254 802,715
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5.9.
— 16,135 12,117
31,217 15,641
47,352 27,758
— 87 70
44,615 35,989
36 36
2,125 987
46,863 37,082
94,215 64,840
3B 3B Restaurant S.r.1)
22.5 2021
5.10.
2022 12 31 482.4 2021 12 31 349.0
12
2022 2021 10
9.1
5.11.

— 2,078 1,595
18,658 18,079

56,039 53,018

39,776 33,711

11,812 18,876

128,363 125,279

— 117 163
117 163

128,480 125,442
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5.12.
2022 12 31 5.9 2021 12 31 5.0
2022 12 31 158.9 2021 12 31 131.2
5.13. ( )

0 (11,164) 0 0 0 (11,164)
(11,320)  (4,649) 1,253 335  (1,716) (16,097)
(11,320)  (15,813) 1,253 335 (1,716) (27,261)

(12,949) (340) 3,855 (149)  (1,737) (11,320)
(12,949) (340) 3,855 (149)  (1,737) (11,320)
2015 2019
2022 26 No.41

5.14.

(6,773) 0 (1,712) 1,316 1 550  (6,618)
(5,681) 0 (276) 539 0 0 (5,418)
(12,454) 0 (1,988) 1,855 1 550  (12,036)

(4,628)  (1,776) (998) 755 23 (149)  (6,773)

(2,558) (1,322)  (1,801) 0 0 0 (5,681)

(7,186)  (3,098)  (2,799) 755 23 (149)  (12,454)
2007
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— (4,956) (3,015)
0 (1,776)

@7 (19)

(741) (689)

837 702

/ 550 (159)

(4,337) (4,956)

2.98%
2.80%
2.80%
10.59%
2.93%
70.00%
M2019
F2019

() ISTAT -

+0.5%
-0.5%
x(1+0.5%)
x(1-0.5%)
(+0,5%)
(-0,5%)
(+0,5%)
(-0,5%)
1 )
-1 )
1 )
-1 )

(155)
165

(605)

113

(106)

@4

®

©
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5.15.

0 130,003

7,429 11,801
163,194 125,597
23,447 21,790
194,070 289,191
2,264 9,713
674,285 584,679
42,160 30,340
718,709 624,732
912,779 913,923

1 IFRS 16
1

IFRS 16

837 2021 710

163,194 125,597
674,285 584,679
837,479 710,276

2022 1 1 710,069 207 710,276
267,480 0 267,480

(170,373) (127)  (170,500)

23,239 2 23,241

0 0 0

6,982 0 6,982

2022 12 31 837,397 82 837,479

163,333 139,137
334,904 289,848
220,472 195,747
718,709 624,732
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14,871 18,026
29,553 22,027

0 0
44,424 40,053

12 31

186,391 149,378
507,103 432,758
237,991 210,691
931,485 792,827
9.0 2021

A. 882,254 932,718
B. 0 0
C. 11,351 722
D. (A)+(B)+(C) 893,605 933,440
E. (23,447) (151,793)
F. 1 (170,623) (137,398)
G. E)+(F) (194,070) (289,191)
H. ©)+(D) 699,535 644,249
. (676,549) (594,392)
J. 0 0
K. (42,160) (30,340)
L. (+(I)+(K) (718,709) (624,732)
M. H+(L) (19,174) 19,517
2021 ESMA 2006 28
CONSOB DEM/6064293 (CONSOB) No.5/21
5.16.
2022
2022 12 31 54,736,558 273,682,790
0.20
2022 12 31 186.2 1.8 4,858,416

Moncler S.p.A)
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2022 0.6 161.3 161.0

2021 121.3 120.7

IFRS2

2021 IFRS2

IFRS 16

2021 (18,183) 0  (18,183) 1,431 (367) 1,064
19,052 0 19,052 (16,059) 3,862 (12,197)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 869 0 869 (14,628) 3,495  (11,133)
2022 869 0 869 (14,628) 3,495  (11,133)
(12,383) 0 (12,383) 13,895 (3,321) 10,574
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 12 31 (11,514) 0 (11,514) (733) 174 (559)
2022 2021
2022 12 31
IAS 33 45
606,697 393,533
268,974,283 265,570,691
2.26 1.48
2.24 1.47
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IFRS

IFRS

7.1.

IFRS 16

7.2.

2022 12 31

53,817 36,403
53,817 36,403
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2022 12 31
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429,795 89,626 63,264 103,026 11,232 14,413 18,023 84,038 22,624 46,213 882,254
10,777 0 0 0 574 0 0 0 0 0 11,351
94,246 60,210 19,710 72,701 1,468 757 8,578 28,247 4,722 5,911 296,550
27,164 3,292 1,433 10,686 895 115 1,746 618 279 1,124 47,352
7,625 12,701 2,383 11,920 6,088 461 1,178 1,122 906 2,479 46,863
569,607 165,829 86,790 198,333 20,257 15,746 29,525 114,025 28,531 55,727 1,284,370
(339,545) (41,566) (32,272) (39,655) 2,071 (3,889) (7,369) (5,243) (1,812) (13,145) (482,425)
(444,813) (47,651) (176,309) (79,695) (30,181) (38,978) (25,817) (4,905) (9,818) (54,612) (912,779)
(76,011) (7,019) (18,585) (5,001)  (636)  (803) (7.387) (6,342)  (584) (5,995) (128,363)
@112) 0 0 ®) 0 0 0 0 0 0 Qi)
(860,481) (96,236) (227,166) (124,354) (28,746) (43,670) (40,575) (16,490) (12,214) (73,752)(1,523,684)
(290,874) 69,593 (140,376) 73,979 (8,489) (27,924) (11,050) 97,535 16,317 (18,025) (239,314)
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559,819 56,422 51,010 118,885 18,462 3,427 27,001 45,485 5,131 47,076 932,718

530 0 0 0 192 0 0 0 0 0 722
70,589 46,456 17,319 64,433 520 @18) 7,721 19,973 2,901 4,380 234,274
14,929 1,993 707 5,429 165 39 1,570 162 445 2,319 27,758
4,928 10,485 2,166 7,488 6,513 598 701 723 931 2,549 37,082
650,795 115,356 71,202 196,235 25,852 4,046 36,993 66,343 9,408 56,324 1,232,554

(264,236) (23,617) (18,900) (23,938) 567 (469) (5,533) (2,070) (1,702) (9,055) (348,953)

(578,134) (45,096) (122,188) (32,917) (39,526) (10,079) (23,170) (3,622) (9,265) (49,926) (913,923)
(69,494) (8,380) (19,274) (5,948) (1,260) (1,065) (8,645) (6,076) (1,080) (4,057) (125,279)

(161) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (163)
(912,025) (77,093) (160,362) (62,803) (40,219) (11,613) (37,350) (11,768) (12,047) (63,038)(1,388,318)

(261,230) 38,263 (89,160) 133,432 (14,367) (7,567)  (357) 54,575 (2,639) (6,714) (155,764)

202.5 (2021 12 31 108.1 )
583.9 2021 12 31 477.7

2,919 3,671 4,117 209 2,543 760 1,663
1,844 2,196 2,461 26 1,577 418 572
(2,978) (3,745) (4,200) (213) (2,594) @75) (1,697)
(1,882) (2,241) (2,510) @n (1,608) (426) (585)
IFRS 13
2022 12 31
9.2
2022 12 31
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IFRS 13

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
9,711 9,711 7,453 2,258 0 0
837,479 837,479 163,194 148,462 305,351 220,472

(18) (18) (18) 0 0 0

(2,387) (2,387) (2,387) 0 0 0

- 9,099 9,099 9,099 0 0 0
- (11,486) (11,486) (11,486) 0 0 0
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9.4.

10.

10.1.

<< i www._monclergroup.com, under ““Governance/Corporate

documents””

2022

Moncler Japan Ltd.
2022 122.3 2021 97.4
) Moncler Japan Ltd. 2022 136.6
2021 108.1 )

Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.

Sti)
2022 0.1 2021 0.1 )

(La Rotonda S.r.l.)

(Industries S.p.A) 2022

1.4 2021 1.4 0.2
2020 0.2
Rivetex S.r.l. Amanpulo S.r.1.
Carlo Rivetti
2022 0.5 2021 0.4 )

(Moncler S.p.A.)
Fabrizio Ruffini
2022 0.6 2021 0.6 )
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(Industries S.p.A) (Moncler S.p.A.)
2022 8,052 (2021 7,484 )
2022 142 (2021 142 )
2022 2,787 (2021 2,616 )
2022 (10.2 )
13,833 2021 8,916
2022
2022 2021
12 31 12 31
a 122,310 19.9)% 97,416 20.3)%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) ( yh ( o
136,628 22.2% 108,056 22 5%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a ( ) b« ) '
b 117) 0.0% (109) 0.0%

(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)

(La Rotonda S.r.1.) ¢ 1,394 0.1% 1,391 0.1%
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) d (157) 0.0% (155) 0.0%
Rivetex S.r.1 d (480) 0.0% (356) 0.0%
(Fabrizio Ruffini) b (554) 0.2% (552) 0.2%
b (22,755) 8.0%  (17,265) 7.3%
d  (2,060) 0.3%  (1,893) 0.3%

(39,047) (29,579)

o O T o
|
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(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a (22,532) 4.7% (13,609) 3.9%
(Vagi Tsusho Ltd) b 20,103 6.8% 12,078 5.2%
b 33 0.0% 7 0.0%
(La Rotonda S.r.1
(La Rotonda S.r.l.) a 8 0-0% S 0.0%
a 139 0.0% 126 0.0%
(Fabrizio Ruffini)
c (5,105) 4.0% (5,161) 4.1%
(7,400) (6,596)
a p—
b —
C —_

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

1,394 (14,318) (2,697) (23,426)
2,602,890 (615,047) (757,393) (283,967)
0.1% 2.3% 0.4% 8.2%

20,136 (22,431) (5,105)
296,550 (482,425) (128,363)
6.8% 4.6% 4.0%

1,391 (10, 640) (2,404) (17,926)
2,046,103 (479,197) (608,495) (237,109)
0.1% 2.2% 0.4% 7.6%
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12,085 (13,520) (5,161)
234,274 (348,953) (125,279)
5.2% 3.9% 4.1%
10.2.
2022 12 31 2018 2020 2022
2022 37.0 2021 28.6
2018 16 2018-2020 2018
Moncler S.p.A.
EPS
2,800,000
2018 1,365,531
2019 341,514
2021 2021
2021 12 31 3
97.3 248,264
2022 12 31 2022 0.1
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
( ESG
)
2,000,000
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2020 11
1,350,000 2021 463,425
2022 12 31 1,093,686 2022 15.4
414,583 2022 9.5
2022 21 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2022
( ESG
)
2,000,000
2022 971,169
2022 12 31 928,950 2022
9.8
IFRS

www.monclergroup.com

Governance/Shareholder®s Meeting

10.3.

) 467 82 385 225 30 9
(White Tech Sp.zo.o.)

425 64 361 225 66 20
(White Tech Sp.zo.o.)

White Tech Sp.zo.o.
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28
29
23
White Tech Sp.zo.o.
84
69
66
@)
10.4.
2022 6 28 Moncler S.p.A. 185/2008 15
16% 124.1 216.4
92.3
4.8
10.5.
2022
10.6.

11,351 - 11,351 2
11,351 - 11,351
™ 296,550 44,615
@) 882,252 -
1,178,802 44,615 -
1,190,153 44,615 11,351
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722 - 722 2
722 - 722
™ 234,919 35,989
Q) 932,718 -
1,167,637 35,989 -
1,168,359 35,989 722

(8,965) - (8,965) 2
(14,482) (42,160) (56,642) 3
(23,447) (42,160) (65,607)
™ (512,895) -
@) - -
™ - -
(@) (7,435) (2,258)
IFRS16 > (163,194) (674,285)
(683,524) (676,543) -
(706,971) (718,703) (65,607)

(18,959) - (18,959) 2
(2,831) (30,340) (33,171) 3
(21,790) (30,340) (52,130)
*) (385,908) -
™ ®) -
™ (130,000) -
*) (11,801) (9,713)
IFRS16 *) (125,597) (584,679)
(653,309) (594,392) -
(675,099) (624,732) (52,130)
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Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 410,800
220,521

Deloitte Touche S.p.A.

Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 120,500

Deloitte Touche S._p.A.

Deloitte  Touche S.p.A. B

Deloitte Touche S.p.A.
751,821

10.8. 124 /2017
124 /2017 2022
Moncler S_p.A. 13
Industries S.p.A. 404
200 4.0 100
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
106 453 27

11.

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini

*kk
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58/98 154
1. Moncler S.p.A.
1998 24 58 154
2022 12 31
2. 2022 12 31
C0s0

Moncler S_p.A.

3.

3.1
2002 19 EC 1606/2002
2022 12 31 2022 12 31

3.2

2023 28
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Centalidated income ilabement

af which af which
{ EurafQ00) Mater 2022 related parties 20271 related parties
[mote 10.1) {mate 10,1}
Revenwe £.1 2 607 890 1,094 2,048,103 1,391
Cent of pales &2 (615,047 (14,218} (479 ,197) (10, 640)
Gross margin 1.987.843 1566906
Salling expenses 4.3 (757,393) [2,697) (608,495) [2.404)
Geraral and adminigrative sxpenies &4 (281967} [23.528) (237,109) (17926}
Marketing expenses 4.5 [17.938) (142,082)
Operating result 4.6 FI4 547 579,220
Financial income &7 3,337 3,061
Financial expenses 4.7 [30.753) [24,669)
Rewult balfare taxe: FLTAN 557 612
Income taxer 4.8 (1a,6235) (164,059}
Mt Result including Minority G06. 706 173,553
Man-controlling inferests 9 20
Wt razult, G roup share S08 89T 1931533
Earningi par thare (unit of Evrs) 5.16 3,26 Léd
Diluited sarnings par thore (unit of Eure) 516 324 147
68 AMMUAL REPORT 2022 — MOMNCLER GROUP
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
Consolidated statament of comprahansive income

{Eura/000) :“‘” 2022 2021

Met profit (loss) far the peried &H06 706 393,553
Gains/(Losses) on fair value of hedge derivatives 516 10,238 (12,087
Gu'rr_:s.n"{l.mu:}_on exchange differences on translating 516 (12.384)

foreign operations 19,051

Items thal are of may be reclassified te profit or loss {2,.146) 6964

Other Gain/{Losies) 506 336 (o)

Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss 336 (o)

Other comprehensive income/{loss), net of tax {1.810) 6,854

Total Comprehensive incom e/ {loss) 604 896 L0407
Attributable te:

Group 604 BEE &00, 388

Men controlling interesis 8 19
MOMCLER GROUP = AMNUAL REPORT 2022 69
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Coraclidobed shatement of financial position

af which of which
melated related

{Ewro,/ D00} Moter ¥ December 203T 3 December 2020
parties parties
{rote 10,1) {note 10,0}

Brandi and cther intangible atieh - net 2.1 1,088, 706 LOTO.07E

Gaadwill 5.1 GO3L1T G047

Property. plant and squipment = net 53 LOFE &R0 #1322

Ireptments (in auscclates for comalidation) P08 B

Othar nen=cunment et 59 LY-X -1 ] el 7]

Creferred fax aueh &4 0P 3IT 1731

[ car-curvan i osueks 008, 3G 2,800 033

Irven tories and werk in progress 23 ITT LR o33

Trade accaunt receivables EE] 296530 20134 W ITL 12083

Tax awels 212 5940 &, 963

Cithar current atwe i 35 T 253 IT T8

Financlal current aets 58 11,35 Faia

Cah and carh rqulv\z_l-im 5.7 331.2_.54 232,78

Current oueh LG20. 00 LEGL 956

Takal asiers &, 63 02 &, 267 RAY

Share capital LNE.] 14,737 84,737

Share premium reiere 214 TA5 A0 T4 A0

Qthar reverees S0 LARSLATT L 305407

et revdlk Group thare ENE:] BDEEFT 193533

Equity. Group thare 290170 495988

M cantrolling inberes -] i)

Equibty 2,902,266 2499004

Long=term borrawings =N e, 709 B4 TI

Provilens non=coment 513 AN 1,320

Pension funds and agents leaving indemnd es 5.4 1203 V2,454

Deferred tax lkabilities 54 15190 225601

Qither non-cunrent liabilities 5.1 07 53

MHor-cwment llabilities FEE Rk B4, 390

Shert-term bomawings 515 &, 070 282071

Trade accaunt poyabhes 510 482425 AN LA 953 13,520

Tau liabilities 512 158,855 [EART ]

Other current Bobilities 5.1 128, 363 5,105 135,27% 5,160

Cusranl llabiliies 61713 B4 805

Taral liabilities and equity &, 53, 32 &, 2T, Y

70

AMMUAL REPORT 2022 -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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ol which of which
st duatieed spstormtn | ol ok i Ve MR selbated Yo P07 rebaved
poutiss partisn

i/ oMY}

[ e T L]

Canyhibatad vovsln B, T ELERSR]

Bieper e smtoim ol irmamb ipastesn ok AT D519

Blet Fary i ol o wwmat [ wmpren e ] 1T
Eqairy-seiiled shars-baved § i " 0T 28432

Bricorws o S upEsEs ek, 25 184, G5%

Changes in = [increansll [ 130 325 [0 54T

Changes in Bade receiealles - (lorsmsld Deosous EE 1) [LALA]] 24, 85T [4.1500%
Changesin hade pogables - Ireosoue/{leoasase) 163314 B LalAw T} faasy
Changesin sthes omsen o by laobibties {HAER FLEA] A&, J0% A4 57
L e L T — LT homs 000
Enisreui ond cthes bank chasges poid L] (]

Bl 1ol o sifien banlk cheoe gas o s<sived 4 i

v o Boacw el AT [LLT I RY]

Changes in sthes sos-cuireni oy Miobadilie 45, 180} LOAT

M canih Bow hiom apsaaling acimite (o) [FFEYE [T

Canh flase froem inweating actwitas

P choe of Somgitle ond infanghls kusd ausls 60T} 3, 3y
Proceseds lrom vale of losgible and stongible lned ousic BTEA FALTS

Acoption of Beriress Uil oned ook ond oo squevalend aogened i1 [, T8
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On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p.A.

Remo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

1.I. THE GROUP AND ITS CORE BUSIMESS

The parent company Moncler S.p.b_ is o company established and domiciled in Italy, with its registered
affice located af Via Stendhal 47 Milan, Italy, and regisiration number of D4643200561.

Morsaver, the parent campany Maneler S.p A, is de-facte indirectly contralled by Rame Ruffini thraugh
Ruffini Partecipazioni Halding 5.r.l. (RPH) and Double B 5.e.l. (DR, formerly Rulfini Partecipazioni S.r.l.):
mare specifically, Rema Ruffini ewns the entire share capital of RPH, a company contrelling DR which,
in turn, os of 31 December 2022 holds a shareholding representing 23.8% of the share capital of
Moncler S.p.A.

The Consolidated Financial Statements os ot and for the year ended 31 December 2022 include the
Parent Company and its subsidiaries (hereafter referred to o3 the "Group™),

Te date, the Group’s core businesses are the creation, preduction and distribution of clothing for men,
women and children, shoes, leather goods and other accessories under the Moncler and Stone Island
brand name.

1.2. BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL
STATEMENTS
1.2, RELEVANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The 2022 Consclidated Financial Statements have been prepared in occordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards {"IFRS") issued by the Internaficnal Accownting Standards Board CIASE™)
and endorsed by the Evropean Union. IFRS alse includes all International Accounting Standards {71457)
and interpretations of the International Finoncial Reporting Interpretotions Committes [TIFRICT),
previously known as the Standing Interpretations Committes (51C7),

The Consolidated Financial 5totements include the consclidated income statement, the consclidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consclidated statement of financial pasition, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flows and the explanatery notes fo
the Conselidated Financial Statements,

L2.2. PRESENTATION OF THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS

The Group presents its consolidated income sfatement by destination, the methed that is considered
most representative for the business at hand. This metheod is in fact consistent with the internal reperting

and monagement of the business.

With referance fo the consolidaied statement of financial position, a basis of presentatian has been
chosen which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities, in cccordance
with the provisions of paragraph 80 and thereafter of 145 1.
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The consalidated statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect method,

In accordance with the provisions of 1AS 24, related-party transectiens with the Greuvp and their
impact, il significant, on the consclidated statement of financial pesition, consslidated income
statement and consolidoted statement of cash flows are reporfed below.

1.2.3. BASIS FOR MEASUREMEMT

The Consclidated Financial Statements have been prepared en the historical cost basis, except for the
measurement of cerfain financial instruments (i.e, derivalives) as required by IFRE 9, and on a geing
cancern basis.

The Consclidated Financial Statements are presented in thowsand euros, which is the functional
currancy of the markets where the Grovp mainly cperates,

L2.4 DIRECTORS' ASSESSMENT OMN THE ASSUMPTION OF BUSIMESS CONTIMNUITY

Bosed on the results of the current year and forecasts for future years, the management believes that
there are no factors rendering business confinuity uncertain. In particular, the Group's financial
strength and its cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year guaraniee a high level of financial
independence to suppert Moncler's operational needs and development pregrammes. Fer 2023,
business operations are fully guaranteed, bath in terms of product offerings acrass the various markets
and distributien channels and in the ability 1o manage ond argenise business activities.

1.2.5. USE OF ESTIMATES AND VALUATIONS

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements and the related explanatory notes in
canfermity with IFRS requires that management makes estimales and assumptions that affect the
reporfed ameounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
reporfing date. The esfimotes and related assumptions are based on histerical experience and other
relevont focters. The aclual resulis could differ from those estimotes. The estimoles aond underlying
assumpliens are reviewed periedically and any variatien is reflected in the consslidated income
staterment in the period in which fhe estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or even in
subsequent perlads if the revision affects bath current and future periads.

In the event that manogement's estimote and judgment hove o significant impoct on the amounts
recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements or in case that there is a risk of future adjusiments
an the amounts recognised for assets and liabilities in the period immediately after the reparting date,
the following nofes will include the relevant information,

The estimaies pertain mainly fo the following captions of the Consolidated Financial Statements:
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+ impairment of non-current assets and goadwill;

+ impairment of trade receivables (bad debt provisien);

& allowance for returns;

# impairment of inventaries {obselescence provision);

= recoverability of deferred tox assefs;

* provision for losses and confingent liabilities;

# lease liakilities ond right of vse assels;

* incentive systems and variable remuneratian;

* 145 29 hyperinflation;

+ financial liabilities for the purchase of minority interests;

# [FRIC 23: uncertainty over income tax treatments.

Impairment of non-current assets and goodwill

Men-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets with indefinite useful life

and goodwill, invesiments and other financial assets.

Management periedically reviews non-current ossets for impairment if events ar chonges in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When a review for
impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount is estimoted bosed on the present volue of future
cash flows expected to derive from the asset or from the scle of the asset itself, at o suitable discount
rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current assed is less than it carrying amount, an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss and the carrying amaunt i3 reduced to ils recoverahble
amount defermined based on value-in-uie caleulation or iis sale’s value in an arm’s-lengih transaction,
with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Impairment of trade receivables

The bad debt provision represenfs management's best estimate of the probable loss for unrecoverable
frade receivables. For the description of the criteria applied o estimate the bad debt provisien, please
tefer to paragraph 2,10 Financial instruments - Trade receivables, financial assels and other current
and non-current receivables,

Allowance for returns
The allowance for returns reflects maonogement's best esfimote of the osset arising from expected
product returns and the asseciated liability for future refunds.

Impairment of inventory

The Group manufactures and sells mainly clothing goods that are subject fo changing consumer need:
and fashion trends, As o result, it is necessary to consider the recoverability of the cost of inventories
and the related required provision. Inventory impairment represent: management’s best estimate for
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losses arising from the sales of aged preduets, taking inte consideration their saleability through the
Group's distribution channels.

Recoverability of deferred tax assets
The Greup is subject te income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment is required in defermining the

pravision for income taxes in each terrifory. The Group recognises deferred tax ossets when it is
expected that they will be reclised within a peried that is consistent with management estimates and
business plans.,

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations arising in the countries where it aperates.
Litigation iz Inevitably subject to risk and uncertainties surrounding the events and circumstances
associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and jurisdiction. In the normal course of
business, manogement requests advice from the Group legal consultonts ond tox experts. The
recognition of a provision is based on management’s best estimale when an ouwtflow of resources is
probable to seftle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. In those circumstances
whare the cutflow of rescurces is possible or the amount of the obligation cannat be reliably measured,
the cantingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes te Consolidated Financial Statements.

Lease liabilities and right of use assets
The Group recognises the right of vse osset and the liakility for the lease. The right of use osset is

initially valued at ceost, and then subsequently ot cest net of accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted to reflect the revaluation of the lease liakility.

The Group values the lease liability at the present value of the payment: due for unpaid leases at the
effeciive date, discounting them vsing the interast rate determined taking into account the term of the
lease contracts, the currency in which they cre dencminated, the characteristics of the economis
envirenmaent in which the contract was stipulated and the credit adjustment.

The lease liakility is subsequently increased by the interest acerued on this liobilily end decreased by
the payments due for the lease made and is revalved in the event of @ change in the future payments
due for the lease deriving frem a change in the index or rote, in the event of a change in the amount
that the Growp expects o poy as a guaranfee on the residual volue or when the Group chonges its
valuation with reference to the exercise or otherwise of a purchase, extension or cancellation option,

Leose controcts in which the Growp acts 03 o lessee may provide for renewal options with effects,
tharefore, on the duratien of the controct, Relative cartainty that this option will (or won't) be exercized
can influence, even significantly, the amount of lease licbilities and right of use assets.

Incentive systems and variable remuneration

For the description of the determination of the fair value of share-based incentive payments for the
Moncler Group management, please see paragraph 2.13.

1AS 29 Hyperinflation

Furthermare, |1AS 29, which waos irrelevant on 31 Decembar 2021 as no Group company was operating
an hyperinflationary markets on thot date, should have been applied for the Turkish subsidiary a3 at 31
December 2022, becavie Terkey mel the criteria for o hyperinflationary econemy during the year,
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Hawever, the accounting effects of applying that accounting standard are not significant and thus have
not been considered in the preparation of this Annval Repaori.

Far an estimaote of financial liakilities related to the purchase of minerity interests and IFRIC 23:
uncertainty ever inceme tax trecfments see paragraphs 2.20 and 2.16.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounting principles set out below hove been applied consistently for fiscal year 2022 and the
prior year,

2.1. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise those of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries, of
which the Parent owns, directly or indirectly, @ majarity of the voting rights and aver which it exercises
coantrol, ar fram which it is able to benefit by virtue of its power to govern the subsidiaries” financial and
operating pelicies.

The financial results of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the Parent
Cempany, viing consistant accounting policies,

Subsidiaries are consclidated from the dote on which control is fransferred to the Group and ceose to
be consolidated from the date an which cantral is transferred cut of the Group, Where the Group loses
cantrel of @ subsidiary, the Consalidated Financial Statements include the results for the portion of the
reparting period during which the Parent Company had contral. In the Consalideied Financial
Statements, non-cantrolling interests are presented separately within equity and in the stalement of
incame. Changes in the parent’s awnership interest, that do not result in a loss of confral ar changes
that represent scquisifion of non-conirelling interests after the contrel has been obtained, are
accounted for as changes in equity.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the effects, the balances as well as the unrealised
profit or loss recognised in assets resulting from intre-greup transoctions are fully eliminated.

Investments in associates

Investments in associotes are eccounted for using the equity method whereas the initial recognition is
stated of acquisition cost and edjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in the investar's shore
of net assets. On ecquisition of the investment any difference between the cost of the investment and
the invesfor's share of the nef fair value of the cssociole’s assets and liabilities is included in the
carrying ameunt of the invesiment. If the invester's share of losses of the associale squals or exceeds ils
interest in the associate, the investar's interest is reduced fo zere and additional latses are provided for
and a liebility is recognised to the extent that the investor has incurred a legal obligation or has the
intention to make payments on behalf of the associate.

2.2.FOREIGN CURRENCY

ltems included in the financial stalements of esach of the Group's enfities are measured uiing the
eurrency of the primary ecanamic anvirenment in which the entity operates (the funetional evrrency).

Transactions in foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying the spot exchange rate ot the dote of the
fransaction, Manetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, which are held at year-
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end, are translated infe the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement an the translation of monetary transactions af a rate
different fram those of which they were franslated of initial recognition are recognised in the
consalidated income statement in the peried in which they arise.

Translation of the results of overseas businesses

Assels and liakilities of overseas subsidiaries incleded in the Censclidated Financial Statements are
translated into the Group's reporting currency of Euros at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting
dafe. Income and expenses are translated af the average exchange rate for the reporiing period, as it

is considered to approximale af best the actual exchange rate af the fransaction date. Differences
arizing on the adoption of thizs method are recognized separately in other comprehensive income and
are presented in a seporate component of equity as translation reserve wntil disposal of the foreign
operation. Goodwill and foir valve adjustments arising on the acquisition of o foreign operation are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and transloted at the exchange rate ruling at
the reporfing date.

The main exchonge rates vsed to convert infe Eure the Consclidated Financial Stotemenis of foreign

subsidiories os ot and for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 are as follows;

Average rate Raote at the and of the period
Aratd Aral 3

Year 2022 Year 2021 December 2021 | December 2031
AED  3.B67II0 4343610 3700 4159500
AUD 15164850 15T L9400 1.569300 1561500
BRL  5.429900 47790 54638600 £.310000
CAD 1389500 1483600 LALA000 1.435300
CHF  LOQ&F10 LOBINSD Q984700 1033100
CHY 7F.078800 F.A28230 7358200 FASETF00
CIK  24.5655900 25440500 24116000 214,8508000
OEK 74319580 FA3T030 7436500 FA36E00
GBEP D.852741 QBSRE04 0.BA6930 0.B40280
HED  8.245100 BIENE0 8316300 8.833300
HUF  391.284000 158516000 400870000 I69.190000
1Py 138.027000 129877000 140, 660000 130380000
KRW 1,358.070000 1354060000 L344.090000 (1346380000
KIT 485587000 504478000 451 00000 492750000
MOP 8492690 946E970 B.565800 2.098300
MNN - 21184500 23.985200 20856000 T30143800
MYR 4427900 4858300 4. 658400 & 718400
HOK 10102610 10063330 10.513800 9988800
MID 1LA&SB200 LETF2400 L&TSROD0 157900
PLM 4686100 4,565200 4680800 &, 594700
RO &,931310 4,921480 4949500 & 949000
RUB 72634900 B7.A52700 FE.OFT&500 85300400
SEK 10639600 10144500 n&00 10250300
G0 LSS0 1589100 LA3I0000 1.517900
TRY 17.40EBF90 10.512370 19264900 15.233500
™D 31323300 33,036100 13740300 3347100
UaH 34010800 32,259200 IR0IT000 I0FNV00
usD  1.053050 11827 40 LO&&600 1132400

MOMCLER GROUP = AMMNUAL REFORT 2022

148/320

9



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2.3.BUSINESS COMEBIMNATIONS

Business combinations are acceunted under the acquisition methed.

Under this mathad, the identifiable assels acquired and the liakilities assumed are measured initially at
their acquisilion-date fair volues. The costs incurred in o business combination are accounied oy
expenses in the periods in which the services are rendered,

Goodwill is determined as the excess of the aggregate of the considerations transferred, of any non-
conirolling inferests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fair value of previously held
equity interest in the acquiree compared o the net amounts of fair value of assets fransferred and
liabilities assumed af the acquisition date. If the fair value of the net assets acquired is greater than the
acquisition cost, the difference is recognised direcily in the statement of income at the acquisition date.
Men-contrelling inferests could be measured either af their fair value of the ccquisition date or af the
non-controlling interests” proportionate share of the identifioble net assets. The election of either
methed is done for each single business combination.

If the initial azcounting for @ business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in
which the combination cccurred, the Group shall report in the financial statements provisional amounts
for the items for which the occounting is incomplete. During the meoswrement pericd, that shall not
exceed one year from the gcquisition dote, the provisionol emounts are retrospectively aodjusted o
reflect new information obiained about facts and circumstances that existed aof the acquisition date
and, if known, would have affected the measurement of assets and liabilities recognised of thai date,

2.4 MON-CURRENT ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS

Men-current assets available for sale and discantinved operations are classified as available for sale
when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such conditions, they
are valuved at the lower of their carrying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if their value is mainky
recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.

Discontinued operations are aperations that:
# include o separate line of business or o different geogrophical area;

» are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of business or
geagraphical area of activity;

# consist of subsidiaries acquired exclesively for the purpose of baing sold.

In the conselidated incoeme statement, nen-current assets held fer sale and disposal grovps that
meeat the requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined a3 "discontinved operatiens”, are presented in o
single caption that incledes both gains and lesses, as well as losses or gains on dispesal and the
related tax effect. The comparative peried is subsequently restated in accerdance with IFRS 5.

As far os the finonciol position is concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal grovps
that meet the reguirements of IFRS 5 are reclossified o3 current assets and liobilities in the period
in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not restated or
reclassified,
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2.5.PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMEMT

Property, plant and equipment are stated aof acquisition or manufaciuring cost, not revalued net of
accumulated depreciction and impairment losses {“impairmeni®). Cesf includes original purchase price
and all costs directly obtributable ta bringing the assef to its warking condition for its intended use.

Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant ond egquipment is calculaoted and recognised in the consclidated
income statement on a stroight=line bosis over the esfimoted useful lives as reported in the fallowing
fakle:

Category Depreciation period

Land Mo depreciation

Buildings From 25 to 33 years

Plant and equipment From 8 to 12 years

Fixtures and fittings Fram 5§ to 10 years

Electronic machinery and equipment From 3 to 5 years

Leasehold improvements Usaful life of improvements

Rights of use Lease period

Either fixed assats Fh:p:::li::g on markel conditions generally within the expected ulility to

Leased aisets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is
recsonably cerfain that the Group will fake ewnership of the aizel by the end of the lease ferm.

Depreciation peried is reviewed at each reporling pericd and adjusted if appropriate.

Gain/losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment
Gains ond losses on the disposal of property, plant ond equipment represent the difference between

the net proceeds and net book value at the date of scle. Dispesals are accounted when the relevant
fransaction becomes unconditional.

2.6.INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill
Goodwill arizing from business eombination is initially recognised af the asquisition dafe as deseribed
in the notes related to “Business combinations™.

Goodwill is included within intangible ossets with an indefinite useful life, and therefore, is not
ameortised but subject te impairment test perffarmed annually ar more frequently if events ar changes in
circumstances indicale that the carrying volue may not be recoverable. After the initial recognifion,
goodwill is measured at acquisition cost less accumulated impairment.

As part of the IFRS first time adaption, the Group chose not to apply IFRS 3 “Business combinations”
retrospectively regarding acquisitions made prior to the fransitien date {1 January 2009); consequently,
goodwill resuliing fram acquisitions prior to the transition date to IFRS i still recorded under lalian
GAAPR, prior fo any eventual impairment.

Farfurther defail: please refer fo note 2.7 “Impairment of non-financial aisefs”,
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Brands
Separately acquired brands are shown af historical cost. Brands acquired in a business combination
are recegnized af fair value af fhe acquisition date.

Brands have an indefinite vseful life and are carried af cost less accumulated impairment, Brands are
not amorised bul subject to impairment test performed annvally ar more fraquently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable,

Farfurther details please refer to note 2.7 “Impairment of nen-financial assets”,

Intangible assets other than goodwill and brands

License rights are capitalised as infangible aset and amorised on o straight-line basis over their
useful economic life. The vseful economic life of license rights is determined on a case-by-case basis, in
aceordance with the ferms of the vnderlying agreament.

Key money are capitalised in connection with the opening of new directly operated store ("DOS7)
based on the amount pald. Key money in general have a definite vseful life which is generally in line
with the lease pericd. However, in certain circumstances, key money have an indefinite vseful life an
the basis of legal protection ar common proctice that can be found in jurisdictions or markets that state
that o refund could be received at the end of the lease period. In these limited coses, that need to be
adequately supported, key money are not amaortised but subject fo impairment test of lecst annually in
accordance with what set cut in the note related to impairment of nen-financial assets,

Software (including licenses and separafely identifiable external development cosls) is capilalised as
intangible assefs of purchase price, plus any directly aitributable cost of preparing that assef for ifs
intended use. Software and other intangible assefs that are acquired by the Group and have definite
useful lives are measured af cost less accumulated amodisation and accumulated impairment losses.

W i
Intangible assets with o definite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated
useful lives as deseribed in the following table:

Category Depreciation period

License rights Based on market condifions within the licence period or legal limits fo
use the asset

Key money Based on market conditions generally within the lease peried

Software From 3 to 5 years

Order backlog Based on fulfillment of the arder bocklog identified in PPA

Cther intangible assets
Based on market condition: generally within the periad of control aver

the asset
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2.7 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINAMNCIAL ASSETS

At least once a year the Group verifies whether there is any indication that intangible assets with o
definite useful life and property, plant and equipment have become impaired. If such evidence exists,
the carrying emount of the assets is reduced fo its recoverable amount.

Goodwill and assets with an indefinite vieful life are not subject to amortization ond are tested
annuvally or mare frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate that
the carrying emount moy not be recoverable,

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannet be reliably estimated, the Group determines
the recoverable amount of the cash-generafing unif fo which the asset belangs. The recoverable
ameunt is the higher of an asset’s fair valve less costs to sell and valve-in-use. The Group determines
the value in use os the present value of future cosh flows expected to be derived from the asset or frem
the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects. by opplying an appropriate discount rate that reflects
market time value of money and the risks inherent to the asset. An impairment loss is recegnized for the
amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount,

With the exception of impoirment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances thot led to the
loss no longer exist, the carrying omount of the asset is increosed to its recoverable amount ond cannot
exceed the corrying omeunt that would have been determined hod there been no loss in valve, The
revarsal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the consolideted income statement,

Far impairment testing purposes, Mencler goodwill and Meoncler brand are measured with respect fo
the group of CGUs that compose the entire Moncler business, Stone lsland goodwill and Stone Island
brand are measured with respect to the Stone Island CGU, which coincides with the enfire Stone Island
sub-group.

As of 2019, IFRS 16 requires the recognition of a right of use asset and a lisbility for the obligation to
pay rent in the finencial statements. Any impairment of the asset for the right of vse must be calculated
and recegnised in accerdance with the provisions of 1AS 36,

For the purpose of the rights-of-use impairment test related to Mancler business, the following CGLUs
have been defined, which coincide with the erganisational units responsible for menitering individual
markets ("Regions™):

- EMEA Region;
- Americas Region;
- &PAC Region;
- Japan Region;
- Korea Region.
The “rights-of-use” of each individual CGU is subject to impoirment tests in the presence of triggering

events (for the individual CGU) identified by o possible impairment and signalled by the following key
porfermance indicatars:

- divestment plans;
below expectation perfermance indicatars;

aperational lasses,

The impairment test is carried out with the following methods:
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- caleulation of the CGU: gress value in vie, excluding that related to the lease liability
from cash flews;

- caleulation of the CGU's recoverable amaunt, by deducting the carrying value of the lease
liakility from the gross value in use;

- cemparisen of the CGU's recoverable value with the carrying valve, the latter calculated
net of the carrying valve of the lease liability.

In calculating the value in use, the discount role used is the WACC for the geogrophical area to which
it belongs, the aggregate value of which determines the Group WACC,

2.8.LEASED ASSETS

On 13 Januvary 2016, the |ASE published the new standard IFRS 15 Leases, which replaces 1AS 17. This
standard was endersed by the Evrapean Union, with its publication on @ Movember 2017, IFRS 16 is
effective for financial statements commencing on or after 1 January 2019, The new standard sliminates
the difference in the recagnition of operating and finance leases, even despite elements that simplify
its adoption, and introduces the concept of contral in the definition of a lease. To determine whether a
canfract is a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the contract must convey the right 1o control the vie of an
identified asset for a given period of time.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises the right of vse asset and lease liability. The
right of use asset is initially valued at eost, ineluding the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability, adjusted for the rent payments made on or before the commencemeni dale, increased by the
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs fo be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset
to the cendition required by the terms and cenditions of the lease, nef of the received lease incentives.

The right of use asset is amortised on o straight-line basis from the commencement date 1o the end of
the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying assel fo the Group af the end of
the lease term. In this cose, the right of use osset will be amortised over the useful life of the underlying
assef, determined on the some bosis as thot of property and machinery. In addition, the right of wse
assef is regulorly decreased for any impairment losses ond adjusted fo reflect any changes deriving
from subsequent remeasurement of the lease liakility,

The Greup values the lease liability at the present value of the payments due for vnpaid leases at the
commencement date, discounting them using the interest rate implicit in the lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measurement of the lease liability include:
+ fixed poyments (including substantially fixed payments);

* payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially measured viing an index
of rate an the commencement date;

+ amounts that are expected to be paid a3 a residval value guarantes; and

# the payments due for the lecse in on cpticnal renewal period if the Grovp is reascnably
certain to exercise the renewal option, and early termination cancellation penalties, vnless
the Grovp is reasenably certain net to terminate the lease in advance.

The lease liability is measwred ot ameorised cost viing the effective interest criterion and remeasvred in
the event of a change in the fulure poyments due for the lease deriving from a chonge in the index or
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rate, in the event of a change in the ameunt that the Group expects to pay as o guarantes on the
residual value or when the Group changes its measurement with reference te the exercise or atherwise
of a purchaose, extension or cancellation optien or in fhe event of revision of in-substance fixed
paymenfs due.

When the lease liability is remeasured, the lesses makes a corresponding change in right of vse auset. If
the right of vie asset carrying value is reduced to zere, the lessee recognizes the change in profitf(loss)
for the year.

In the statement of financial position, the Group reparts right of use assels that do nol meel the
definition of real estate investments in the item Praperty, plant and equipment and lease liabilities in
the item Barrowings.

The Grovp recognises the related payments due for leases o5 o cost on a straight-line bosis aver the
lease term,

Far contracts signed befare | Janvary 2019, the Grovp establishes whether the agreement was or
contained a lease by checking if:

+ fulfilment of the agreement depended an the vie of one or more specific assets; and
# the agreement transferred the right fo vse the asset.

Other assefs swbject fo leases i3 classified as aperating leases and is not recognised in the Group's
statement of financial pesition. Paymenis relating te operating leases were recognized as a straight-
line cost over the leose term, while incentives granted to the lessee were recognized as an integral part
of the overall lease cost over the lease tarm,

Concessions obtained from landlords as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic [“rent concessions”) are
accounted for as negaolive varioble rents ond recognised throwgh profil and loss provided they meet
the following conditions:

# they refer only to reductions in payments due by 30 June 2021;

+ the total of the centractval payments after the rent concession is substantially equal to ar
lss than the payments envisaged by the original contract;

# no other substantial centractual changes have been agreed with the landlord.

2.9 INVENTORY

Row maoterials ond work in progress ore walued af the lower of purchose or manufacturing cost
caleulated using the weighted average cosl method and net realisable value, The weighted average
cost includes directly attribuiable expenditures for raw material inventories and labour cost and an
appropriate partion of production overhead based on narmal operafing capacity.

Provisions are recerded to reduce cost to net reclisable value taking inte consideration the age and
candition of inventary, the likelihcod to uwse row materials in the preduction cycle as well as the
saleability of finished products through the Group's distribution channels {outlet and stock).
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210, FINANCIAL INSTRUMEMNTS

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are recognised when they are originoted. All cther
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at the trade date, i.e., when the Group becomes
a centractual party to the financial instrument.

Except for frade receivables that do not comprise a significant financing component, financial aisefs
are inifially measured at fair value plus ar minus, in the cote of financial ausefs or liabilities not
measured ot FYTPL, the transoction costs directly ottributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
assef, Af the time of initial recognition, trade receivables that do not have a significent finencing
component are valued of their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified based on ifs valuation: al amertised cost, at fair
value through cther comprehensive income (FYOCI) and ot fair valve through profit/{less) for the
period (FYTPL).

Financial assets are nel reclassified after initial recagnition, wnless the Group changes its business
madel for managing financial assets. In that caze, all the financial assets concerned are reclassified on
the first day of the first reporting peried following the change in business modal.

A financial asset shall be measured af amarised cost if both of the following conditions are met and if
it is not designated at FVTPL:

# the financial asset is held as part of a business model whese cbjective is te held the
financial assets in ordar to calloct the related contractual cash flaws: and

the contractual ferms of the finoncial osset provide for cash flows ot certain dates consisting solely of
payments of principel and inferest on the amount of principal te be repaid.,

Af the time of subsequent measurement, aisets belanging to this cafegory are valued of amartised cost,
using the effective inferest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised among the financial
income components. These assets are also subject to the impairment model deseribed in the paragraph
Trade receivables, financiol assets and other current and non=current receivables.

& financial asset shall be measured at FYOCLif both of the fellowing conditions are met and if it is not
designated of FVTPL:

» the financial asset is held as part of o business model whose objective is achieved both
thraugh the collection of the cantractval cash flows and thravgh the sale of the financial
assets; and

# the controctual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates consisting
solely of payments of principal and inferest on the amount of principal to be repaid.

On initial recegnition of a security not held for trading, the Group may make an irrevocable cheice 1o
present subsegquent changes in faoir value in the other components of the comprehensive income
statement. This cheice is made for each asset,

At the time of subsequent measurement, the meoswrement made ot the time of recognition is updated
and any changes in fair valve are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. As fer the
category above, these assels are subject to the impairment model described in the paragroph Trade
receivables, financial assets and other current and nan-current receivables.

All financial assets not classified as valved af amortised cest or at FYOCI, as indicated above, are
valued at F¥TPL. All derivative financial instruments are included. On initial recognition, the Group
may irrevecably designate the financial asset as measvred at fair value through profit/{less) for the
peried if this eliminates or significantly reduces o misalignment in accounting that would otherwise
result from measuring the financial assel ot amortised cost or af FVYOCI
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At the time of subsequent measurement, financial essets measured ot FVTPL are valued af fair value.
Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated income stafement
in the period in which they are recognised under financial income/expenses.

Financial assets are derecognised from the financial statements when the contractual rights 1o receive
cash flaws from them expire, when the contraciual rights to receive cash flows from a fransaction in
which all the risks and rewards of ewnership of the financial asset are materially fransferred or when
the Group neither transfers nor retains materially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assef and does not retain confrol of the financial asset,

Financial liabilities are classified o valued at amorised cost or af FVTPL. A financial liakility is
classified at FYTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such an
initial recognition. Financial liabilities at F¥TPL are measured at fair value and any changes, including
interest expense, are recognised in profit or less for the pericd. Other financial liakilities are measured
at amortised cost wsing the effective interest metheod. Interest expense and exchange rate gainsf{losses)
are recognised in profit/(loss) for the periad, as are any gains or losses from derecagnition,

The Group’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cazh equivalents, accounts receivable,
accounts payable, other current and non-current assefs and liabilifies, investments, borrowings and
derivative financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and sharl-term depasits held with banks and mest liquid asels
that are readily convertible inte cash and that have insignrificant risk of change in value. Bank

averdrafis are recorded under current liabilities on the Group’s conselidated statement of financial
positian.

Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and nen-current receivables

Trade and other receivables, generated when the Growp provides money, goods or services directly to
a third porty, ore classified as currenf assets, except for items with maturity dates greater than fwelve
manths after the reporting data.

Current and nen-current financial assets, ather current and nen-current assets. frade receivables,
excluding derivatives, with fixed maturity or determinoble poyment terms, are recegnised at amartised
cost coleculoted using the effective interest method. When financial assets do not have a fixed maturity,
they are valued at cost, Nofes receivable (due date grecter than a year) with inferest rate below that
af the market rate are valued using the current market rate,

The financial assets listed above are volued baosed on the impairment model introduced by IFRS 9 or by
adopling an expected loss model, replacing the 145 39 framewerk, which is typically based an the
valuation of the incurred loss.

For trade receivables, the Group adopts the so-called simplified approach, which dees naf require the
recognition of periodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an Expected Credit Loss
{"ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL)L

In pariicular, the policy implemented by the Group provides for the siratification of trade receivables
based on the days past due and an assessment of the selvency of the ceunterparty and applies
different write-down rates that reflect the relative expeciations of recovery. The Growp then applies an
analytical valuation of impaired receivables bosed on a deblor’s reliability and ability ta pay the due
amounts,
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The value of receivables is shown in the statement of financial position net of the related bad debt
provisien. Write-downs, made in accardance with IFRS 9, are recognised in the consolidated inceme
statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of impairment.

Financial liabilities, trade payables and other current and non-current payables

Trade ond cther payobles arise when the Group gcquires money, goods or services directly from a
supplier. They are included within current liakilities, except for items with maturity dates greater than
twelve months after the reparting date.

Financial liakilities, excluding derivatives, are recognised initially at fair value which represents the
amount of which the asset wos bought in o current transaction between willing porties, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective inferest method. Financiol liabilities that
are designated as hedged items are subject to the hedge accounting requirements.

Derivatives instruments
Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for using
hedge accounting only when:

# the hedged items ond the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requirements;

# at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there is a formal designation and
documentation of the hedging relationship, of the Group’s risk management objectives
and the hedging strategy;

» the hedging relationship meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

o there i an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument;

o the effect of credit risk is not deminant with respect te the changes asseciated with

the hedged risk;

o the hedge ratic defined in the hedging relationship is met, incleding through
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk manogement strotegy odopted
by the Group.

Fair valve hedge

A derivative instrument is designoted as fair value hedge when it hedge: the exposure fo changes in
fair value of a recognised asset or liability, that i3 attributable to a particular risk and could affect
prafit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged em, affribuiable to the hedged risk, adjusts the carrying
ameunt of the hedged item and is recognised in the censelidated income statement.

Cash flow hedge

When a derivative finoncial instrument iz designoted o: o hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument is recagnised among the other componenis of the comprehensive income sfatement and
stated in the cash flow hedge reserve. The effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative

financial instrument that is recognised in the ether components of the comprehensive income statement
is limited fo the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged instrument [at present valve) since
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the inception of the hedge, The ineffective partion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
insfrument is recognised immediately in the profit/(loss) for the perisd.

If the hedge ceases to meel the eligibility criteria ar the hedging instrument is sold, mobures or i
exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively, When hedge accounting for cash flow hedges
ceases, the acerved amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in eqguity until, in the case of a
hedge of a fransaction that resulfs in the recognition of a nen-financial asset or nan-financial liakility,
it is included in the cost of the nan-financial asset or nen-financial liakility an initial recognition or, in
the cose of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit er loss for the period in the same peried ar
periods in which the hedged expected future cash flows affects profit/{loss) for the period.

If na more hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately from
the cash flaw hedoe reserve and the reserve far hedging costs fo profit/{loss) for the period.

If hedge accounting cannol be opplied, gains or losses, arising fram the fair valve measurement of o
derivative financial instrument, are immediciely recognised in income stalement,

Following the hedging relationships put in place, revenues in foreign currencies are translated in the
consolidated financial statements at the corresponding forward rate for the relative hedged volume.

2.1. EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

Short-ferm empleyee benefits, sueh @: wages, salaries, social security eentributions, paid leave and
annual leave due within twalve months of the consclidated statement of finoncial position date and all
ofher fringe benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by the employee.

Benefits granted to employees, which are payable an or after the termination of employment through
defined benefit and confribution plans, are recognised aver the vesting periad.

Defined benefit schemes

Defined benefit schemes are refirement plans determined bosed on employess’ remuneration and
yaars of service,

The Group obligation to contribute to employees’ benefit plans and the reloted current service cost are
determined by vsing an actuarial valuotion defined s the projected vnit credit method, The cumulative
net amount of oll actvarial gains and losses are recognised in equity within other comprehensive

income.

The amount recognised os a liability vnder the defined benefit plans is the present value of the related
obligation, taking info consideration expenses to be recognised in future periods for employee service
in prier pericds,

Defined contribution schames

Centribution made fo a defined cantribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income stalement
in the period in which the employees render the related service.

Up to 31 December 2006 Italion employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred as post-
empleyment benefit ("TFR"). With the act n, 296 as of 27 December 2006 and subsequent decrees
(“Pension Refarm®) issved in early 2007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme were changed.
Starting from contribution vested on or after | Januvary 2007 and not yet paid at the reporting date,
referring to enfities with more than 50 employees, ltalion post-empleyment benefits is recognised os a
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defined contribution plan. The centribution vested wp to 31 December 2006 is sfill recognised o5 o
defined benefit plan and aceounted for vsing actuarial assumplions.

212. PROVISION FOR RISKS AMD CHARGES

Pravisions are recegnised when the Group has o present legal or constructive abligation a3 a result of
past events, for which it is prebakble that an cutflow of economic rescurces will be required to settle the
abligation and where the amount of the ebligation can be reliably estimated,

Restructuring provision is recognised when the Group has a detailed farmal restructuring plan and the
plan haos been implemented or the restructuring plan hos been publicly announced. |dentifiable future
operating losses up to the dote of o restructuring are not included in the provisicon.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they eccur.

2.13. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The fair valve of grant date of the incentives granted 1o employees in the form of share-based
payments, that are equity settled, is usvally included in expenses with a matching increase in equity
aver the pericd during which the employees obiain the incentives rights. The omount recognised as an
expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives far which the continued service conditions
are mel and the achievement of non-marke! conditions, so thot the final amount recegnised os an
expense, is bosed on the number of incentives that fulfil these conditions at the vesting date, In cose the
incentives granted as shore-bosed payments whose conditions are not to be considered fo maturity, the
fair value at the grant date of the shore-based payment is measured 1o reflect such conditions, With
reference 1o the non-vesting conditions, any difference between amounts aof the grant dote and the
actual ameunis will net have any impact an the Consolidated Financial Stafements.

The fair value of the amount payable fo emplayess related to shore cppreciation rights, settled in cosh,
is recognied ai an expenie with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period during which
the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The liability is measured at
year-end and the setilement date based on the fair valve of the share appreciation rights. Any changes
in the fair valve of the liability are recognised in profit ar loss for the year.

2.14. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Based on the five-step model infroduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenues after identifying
the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (transfer of goods and/for services),
determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled fo in exchange for the provision of each of
these services and assessing the manner in which these services are provided (ot o given time or over
fima).

Whelesale sales are recognised when goods are dispatched fo trade customers, reflecting the transfer
of risks and rewards, The provisien for returns and discounts, recorded os a revenue adjustment, is
estimated and accounted bosed on fulure expectation, taking into consideration historical refurn
frends and is recorded as a variable component of the contractual consideration with the concurrent
recognifion of a lisbility for returns and of the correspanding asset in the statement of financial
position,

Warioble components of the consideration {for example, the effect of refurns) are recognised in the
financial statemenis only when it is highly probable that there will be ne significant adjustment te the
amount of revenve recognised in the fulure.
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Retail sales are recognised of the date of transactions with final customers,

Reyalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant royaliy
agrasment which is typically based an sales velumaes,

Upeon receipt of an advance payment frem a client, the Growp recognizes the ameount of the advance
payment for the cbligation fe transfer assets in the future under Other current licbilities and
derecognises this liability by recognising the revenwe when the ossets are transferred.

The Greup recognises the amounis paid fo custemers as a reduction in revenues when the costs for
services cannof be reliably estimated or in costs when the costs for services can reliably be estimated.

2.15. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accrval basis taking inte censideration interest accrued on the
nef carrying amounf of financial assets ond liabilities using the effective interest rate metheod.

216, TAXATION

Tax expense, recognised in the consolidated income statement, represents the aggregated amount
related ta current tax and deferred tax.

Current toxes are defermined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax authorities.
Current laxes are recognised in the consalidated income statement for the periad, except lo the extent
that the tax arises fram transactions or events which are recognised directly either in equity or in ather
campreheansive income.

Ceferred tox liabilities ond assets are determined based on temporary toxoble or deductible
differences arising between the tox bases of assets and liobilities and their carrying emounts in the
Group Consolidated Financlal Statements. Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when income taxes are levied by the same fox autharily aond when fhere is a legally enforceshle right
to offset the amounts.

Deferred fox liobilities ond assels are determined using fax rates that have been enacted by the
reparling date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income fax assel is realised
ar the deferred tax liability is seitled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are net discounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losses and on deductible differences are recagnised to the extent
that if is probable that fulure taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences
can be ulilised.

Tex liabilities include the estimate of risks associated with uncerainties on the tax treatments adepted
fer defermining income taxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23, These wncertainties can arise from:
i) unclear or complex tax rules; i) changes in tax regulations or clarifications by tax authorities; iii)
angaing tax audits and/or disputes; iv) public infermation on ongaing tax assessments and/for disputes
invelving other enfities.

217, EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Group presents the basic and diluted earnings per share. The basic earnings per share s
caleulated by dividing the profit ar loss attributable fo helders of the Company shares by the weighted
average of the number of shares for the financial year (defined as equal 1o the share capital), adjusted
te consider any treasury shares held. The diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
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prafit or loss attributable 1o sharehalders and the weighted average of the number of company shares
as defined abeove, 1o consider the effects of all patential shares with a dilutien effect.

2.18. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS & Operating Segments, the Group's business can be clossified to twe ocperating
segments, relating to the Maoncler and the 5tone lslond business, cggregoted inte a single segment,
with similar charocteristics fo those required by the Standard.

2.19. FAIR VALUE

IFRS 13 is the enly point of reference for the fair valve measurement and related disclosures whan such
an assessment is required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the principle defines faoir value
as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount paid to settle a liekility in @ regular
fransaction between markel paorticipents at the measurement date. In additien, the new standard
replaces ond provides for additional disclosures required in relation to fair value measurements by
ather aceounting standards, including IFRS 7.

IFR5 13 establishes a hierarchy thot classifies within different levels the inputs used in the valuation
tachniques necessary to measure fair value. The levels, presented in a hisrarchical erder, are as fallows:

» level 1: Fair values measvred vsing quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets er liabilities;

# lavel 2: it Fair values measvred using inputs othar than quuhd prices included within Lavel 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived fram prices);

# level 3: Fair volves measvred wsing inputs for the osset or liakility that are not based on
observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

2.20. PUT & CALL AGREEMENTS WITH MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

The Grovp recards the financial liabilities relating te put aplions granted ta minarity sharehalders at
the present value of the aption exercise price. On the initial recognition of the liability, this value is
reclassified frem equity by reducing the minorily share if the ferms and condifions of the put opfion
give the Group access to the economic benefils ossociated with the share of the capital option. The
Group accounts fer this share as if it had already been purchaosed in application of the anticipated
interest method. According to |AS 32, the recegnized financial liability is egueal to the best estimate of
the oplicn's sirike price ond is subsagquently remeasured ot each closing date in occordance with FRS
9. The accounting policy adopted by the Growp provides for the recognition to equily of any change in
the value of the liakility.
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Accounting standards, amendments and interpretations effective frem | |anuary 2022

EU
IS5UED ENMDORSMENT | REGULATION
TITLE DATE EFFECTIVE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
Annuval Improvements fo
IFRS Standards (UE)
2018-2020 Cycle May 1Janvary 2022 | 28 June 2021 2021/1080
[Amendments fo IFRS 1, 2020 2 July 2071
IFRS 9, IFRS 16 and 145 Y
41]
Preperty, plont and (VE)
equipment: proceeds before | May |\ 09099 | 28 )une 2021 2021/1080
intended use 2020 2 July 2021
(Amendmeanis to lAS 16) v
Cnerows confracts - Cost of M {UE)
fulfilling o contract Iﬂn?vlﬂ 1 Janwary 2022 28 June 2020 201080
{(Amendments to |AS 37) 2 July 2021
Reference to the Conceptual M (VE)
Framewaork in}u'z?{] 1 Janvary 2072 28 June 2021 202111080
(Amendments 1o IFRS 3-} 2 July 2021

The adoption of these amendments hod no impocts an the Group’s consolidated financial

statemants,

Mew standards and interpretations not yet effective and not early adopted by the

Group

At the date when these onnual financial statements were prepared, the European Unicn's compelent
avithorilies concluded the approval process needed for the adeption of the accounting standards and
amendments described below. With reference of the applicable principles, the Group has decided nat
to exercise the option of the early adoption, if applicable.

EU
|SSUED EMDORIMENT | REGULATION
TITLE DATE EFFECTIVE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
IFRS 1F — Insurance confracts (UE)
e May 2017 19 November | 202172035
fincuding amendments 1 January 2023
) June 2020 201 23 Movembaer
published on 25 June 2020) 7071
Definition of accounfing
. February (UE) 20227357
estimates f:;n;;dmenls fe 2071 1Janvary 2023 | 2 March 3022 3 March 2072
Disclosure of Accounfing
policies (Amendments fo |AS February (UE) 2022/357
| and IFRS Practice 200 1 |anuary 2023 2 Miarch 2022 1 March 2022
Statement 2)
Deferred tax related to May 2021 | January 2023 | 11 August 20232 {UE)
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assets and liabilities arising 20221392
fram a single transaction 12 Awgust
(Amendments to |45 12 2022
Incame faxes) _
Initial Application of IFRS 17 {UE)
and IFRS 9— Comparative Cecember 1 January 2023 & September 20221491
Infermation (Amendment 1o 202 Ty 2022 Q September
IFRS 17) 2022

Wa do nat expect to see any significant affects on the Group’s consolidated financial statemants, from
adepling these amendments.

In addition, of the date of these financlal siatements, the compefent bodies of the Evropean Unlon had

not yet completed their endorsement process for the fellowing accounfing standards and amendments:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF | APPROVAL
TITLE ISSUEDATE | )\ co' DoCUMENT | DATE BY EU

Mandards

Postponed
pending the
conclusion of

IFRS 14 Regulatery deferral accounts January 2014 1 Janwary 20016 p:r:‘je!:f:n
“rate-
regulaled
aclivities™.
Amendments

Postponed
Sale ar contribution of assefs between Deferred until the pending the
an investor and its associate or joind Seplember completion of the conclusion of

venture (Amendments to IFRS 10 and 2004 |ASBE project on the | IASB preject on
A5 28) equity method the equily
methed

Classification of liabilities as current or Janvary 2020
non-current (Amendments to 1AS Thand | 5, | 0o | january 2024 80
Men current liabilities with covenants Cictober 2077
{(Amendments to LAS 1) clobe
Lease liakility in o sale and leaseback Seplember
(Amendments to IFRS 16) 2022 |Janvary 2024 T80

The Group will comply with these new standords and amendments based on their relevant effective
dotes when endorsed by the European Union and it will evaluate their potential impacts an the

Consolidated Financial Statements,
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3. SCOPE FOR CONSOLIDATION

Az at 31 December 2027 the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Moncler Group include the
figures, on a line-by-line basis, of the parent company Meoncler 5.p.A, and 51 subsidiaries, s detailed
in the fallowing table:

Inwestmants (in asicclates for contalidaticn) Reglitered affice Share capltal  Currency :L:'_L"HP :::P:“?
Mancler S.p.A, Milan (lraly) 54,736,558 EUR
Industries 5.poh Milan (ltaly) 15,000,000 EUR 100.00%  Moncler 5.p.a.
Mancler Devtichland GmbH Munl:h{Gﬂrnunr:l Fo0,.000 EUR 100.00%  Indusirie: 5pah
Moncler Espafia S.L. Modrid (Spoin) 50,000 EUR 100.00%  Indusirie:s S.pA
Moncler Asla Pacific Lid Hang Kong [China) 300,000 HED 100.00%  Indusiries S.ph.
Maoncler France S4.r.l. Faris (Fronce) 8000000 EUR 100.00%  Indusirie: S.pA
Meaneler USA Inc Maw York (U5A) 1,000 usD 100.00%  Indutfrie: 5.ph.
Mencler UK Lid Landan (United Kingdam) 3,000,000 GBF 100.00%  Industries S.p.A
Mancler Japan Corparation (*) (**) Takyo (lapan) 10b, 77 6, 859 1Py Gl P Induifries S.pA.
Mancler Shanghal Commarcial Co. Lid Shanghai [China) B1 48394 CHY 100.00%  Induifries S.p.A.
Moncler Sulsse 54 Chilgsso {Switzerland) 9,500 000 CHF 100.00%  Indusirie: 5.pah
Moncler Balgiom 5.p.rl. Bruxelles (Balgivem) 1,800,000 EUR 100.00%  Indusirie:s S.p A
Moncler Denmark ApS Caopanhogen {Denmark) T 465000 DEE 100.00%  Indusiries S.p &
Mancler Halland BY. Amyterdam (Halland) 18,000 EUR 100,00%  Induttries 5.pA
Mancler Hungary KFT Budape:t (Hungary) 150,000,000  HUF 100.00%  Induifries S.p.A
Moncler litanbul Giyim ve Tekutil Ticaret Lid. 50, (%) Istanbul {Turkey) 1.000,000 TRY S5.00%  Induitries Spah
Indusiries S.pA
Moncler Brasil Combrclo de moda & oceswdrios Lida. Soo Paulo (Brazil) 10, 000, 000 BRL S500% eaneler LISA
5,000 Inec
Mancler Taiwan Limited Talps! (Ching) 1000000  TWD 100.00%  Industries S.p.A
Moncler Rus LLC Moscow [Russion Federation) 590,000,000 RUB 99.99% m:::z:;s,f:
0,01% 5A
Mancler Canada Lid Vancourer (Conada) Loon CAD 100.00%  Induitrie: S.p.h
Maneler Prague s.r.0. Prague (Crech Republic) 200,000 CIK 100,00%  Indusirie: S.p.4
White Tech 5p.ao.0, Katewize (Paland) 369,000 PLN 70.00%  Indutfries 5.ph
Mancler Eorea Inc. (*}(**) Seaul (South Eorea) 1.833,000000 KRW Q0.01%  Induskrie: S.p.b
Mancler Middle East FI-LLC Cubai (United Arab Emiratet) 50,000 AED 100.00%  Industries S.p.b
Moncler Singopare PTE, Limited Jingapare 5,000,000 D 100.00%  Indutiries S.pd
Indusiries 5. poh.
Inddustries Vield S.r.l Bocou (Remania) 25,897,000  RON Mancler

99.00%  Deulichlond
1,00% GmbH
b Dhabi (United Arab Mancler Middle

Moncler UAE LLC (%) Emirates) 1000000 AED o00x  EartFzelc
Mancler Ireland Limited Cublin {ireland) 350,000 EUR 100.00%  Indusiries S.p.A
Moncler Australia PTY LTD Melbourne (Auvsiralia) 1,500,000 AUD 100.00%  Indusirie:s S.pé
Indutiries 5ph.
Moncler Kazokhstan LLP Almaty (Kazokhitan) 150,000,000 KIT 99.00%  Moncler Bus
1,00% LLE
Mancler Swedan AR Stockholm (Sweden) 1,000,000 SEK 100.00%  Indusiries S.pA
Mancler Mormay A5 Chle (Mer=ay) 3.000,000 MOE 100.00%  Induibries S.p.A
Induttries 5.ph
Moncler Mexics, 5. e R.L de C.¥. Mexico City (Maxico) 33,000,000 MXM  go00%  Moncler USA
1,00% It
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FF00%  Mencler USA
1,00% Inc
Indusiries S.pA
Maneler Ukraine LLE Klav (Ukraine) &7 86T 8T [IFYC] 99,99% Maneler Sultie
001 34
Mancler Mew Tealand Limited fusckland (Mew ealand) T.000,000 HID 100.00% Indusirie: 5.pah.
Moncler Malaysio Sdn. Bhd. Kualo Lumpur [Maolesia) 1 MYR 100.00%  Industries S.pd.
Sportswear Compony 3.pA. Bologna (Ihaly) 10,084,164 EUR 100.00%  Moncler S.p.A.
Sportswear
Stone Islond Retall 5.r.l. Balogaa (italy) 299,000 EUR 100.00% Company 5.p.4
Sportswear
Stons llond Garmany Gmbh Menaco [G anyl £00,000 EUR 100.00% Company S.p.A
Sportswaar
Stene liland Anfwaep Brba Anbwarp (Belgium) 400,000 EUR 100.00% Company 5.p.4
Sportswear
Stane lsland Amsterdam BY Amsterdam (Halland) 25,000 EuR 100.00%  Company S.pA
Sportswear
Stana liland Usa Inc Mew York (USA) 2,500,000 uib 100.00%  Company S.pA
Sportswear
Stone lshboand Conada Inc Taronte (Canada) 500,000 CAD 100.00% I:ﬁmpﬂi'lf 6ok
Jportswear
Stans liland China Ca. L Shanghal (Ching) 2,500,000 EUR 100.00%  Company S.p.A
Sportswaar
Stane lifand France S.a.. Saint Prieut (France) 40000 EUR 100.00%  Company S.phk.
Iportiwaear
Stone lsland Distribution S0l hlngnu {italy) 20,000 EUR 100.00% Company S.p.A
Sportswear
Stone Island Kerea Ce., Lid. (%) Secul (South Korea) 10.500.000  KRW 5 00%  Company Sph
Sportswear
Stane lsband [UK] Reball Linited Lomdon (United Kingdam) 1,000,000 GBP 100.00% Company S.p.A
Sportswear
Stene lilond Japan Ing, Tokyo (lopan) 400,000,000 JPY 80.00%  Company S.phA.
Sportswaear
Stone Isbond Suiise 54 Chigsn {Switzerband) 3,000,000 CHF 100.00% Company S.pA
Stona lsland Swaden AB Stockhalm [Swaden) 12,000,000 SEK 100.00%  Sportiwear

Company S.p.A

[*) Fully coniglidated [without attribution of interest to third parties)

(**) Share caplial value and % of awnership take Into consideration the freasury shares held by the same.

In relation to the scope of consalidation, the following changes compared to 31 December 2021:

+ Stone lsland Korea Co. Ltd. was set up as a joint venfure, in which the majority interest is
held by Sportswear Company 3.p.A., which manages the Stone lsland business directly in
Korea;

= Stone lsland Japan Inc. was set up as a jeint venture, in which the majority interest is held by
Spartswear Company 5.p.A, which manages the Stene Island business directly in Japan;

s+ Officina della Maglia 5.rl. and Stone lsland Logistic 5.r.l. were merged inte Sportswear
Company 5.p.A.;

* Stone lsland Distribetion 5.r.l., Stone Island (UK) Retall Ltd, Stone lsland Svisse 54, Stone
Island $weden AR and Moncler Malaysia SDN. BHD. Were incorporated.

Please note that Moncler Korea Inc, Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticoret Ltd. 5ti. And Moncler
Jlapan Cerparation, same as in the previous perieds, and Stone lsland Kerea and Stene lsland Japan
Inc. are fully consolidated, without aftribution of interest to third paries, in accordance with the
anticipated interest principle in light of the ogreements in ploce between these companies’
sharehelders.
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4, COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

4.1. REVEMUES

Revenues by brand
(Euro/000) 2022 % 2021 %

Total revenves 2,602 890 100.0% 2,046,103 100.0%

Moncler 2,200,758 B4.6% 1,824,166 B9.2%
Stone lsland 401,132 15.4% 231,936 10.8%

In 2022, Moncler Group reached consclidated revenve of EUR 2,602.9 million up 27.2% compared to
the some peried of 2021, These results include Maoncler brand revenuve agual to EUR 2.201.8 millien and
Stane lsland brand revenve equal to EUR 4011 million,

AMALYSIS OF MONCLER BRAND REVEMUES

In 2022, Moncler brand revenues were equal to EUR 2,201.8 million, vp 20.7% growth compared 1o
2001

Kevenves by gecgraphy
Sales are broken down by geegraphical ares as reperted in the follewing table:

Revenues by geography

{Eura,/000)} 2023 o 202 Ha Yarialion % Yarialion
Asia 1,029,327  46.8% 894 817 49.1% 134,510 15.0%
ERMEA 804,361 36.5% 246,469 346.2% 179,892 28.8%
Americas 368,070 16.7% 304,881 16.7% 63,189 20.7%
Total 2200758 100.0% 1824166 100.0% 377,59 20.7%

In 2022, revenuves in Asia (which includes APAC, Jopan and Korea) were equal to EUR 1,029.3 million
registering o +15,0% growth compared to the same period of 2021, thanks fo the continued excellent
performance of Korea and Jopon, The performance in the APAC region was penalized during the
months of Oclober and Movember by the severe Covid restrictions in Mainland China, which were
eased af the beginning of December, prampling a recovery in slores fraffic,

EMEA reported revenuves of EUR 804.4 million in 2022, growing +28.8% compared to 2021, driven by a
solid performance of the DTC channel {both physical and online), while wholesale was impocted by the
conversion: of some shop-in-shops and e-tailers,
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Amaricas registered revenues of EUR 368, millien in 2022, +20.7% compared to 2021, driven mainly
by the DTC channel.

Revenves by channal
Reverues by distribution channels are broken down as follows:

(EurofO00) 2022 Yo 2021 Yo
Total revenves 2,201,758 100.0% 1,824,166 100.0%
of which:
- Whaolesale 539 F55 19.5% 394,947 2.7%
- DTC 1,772,003 B0.5% 1429219 78.3%

Revenues are made through fwe main distribution channels, DTC and wholesale. The DTC channel
includes ateres that are directly managed by the Brand (free-standing stores, concessions, e-commerce
and factary outlet), while the whaolesale channel includes stares managed by third parties that sell
Moncler products either in single-brand spoces (i.e. shop-in-shop) ar inside multi-brand steres (both

physical and enline).

In 2022, the DTC chonnel recorded revenues of EUR 17720 milllon growing +24.0% compared fa
2021

The whelesale channel registered revenves equal ta EUR 4398 million with a 8.8% growth compared to
2021,

AMNALYSIS OF STONE ISLAND BRAND REVENUE

In 2022, Stone lsland brand revenves were equal to EUR 401.] millien up +29% compared with EUR
310.0 million recorded in the 12-month profarma of 202 (of which EUR 221.% millien generated from |
April 2021 and conselidated in the Moncler Group).

Revenves by gecgraphy

Revenues by geography

(Eurc/ 000} 2022 e 20621 T Yariation % Yariafion
Asia 80077 20.,0% 28,517 12.8% 51,660 181.2%
EMEA 78670 AD.5N 172,236 T7.6% 106,434 6183
Americas 43,285 10.5% 21,183 Q.5% 21,102 99, 6%
Tatal A001132  100.0% 20936 100.0% 179,196 BO.7%

EMEA is the most important region for Stene lsland and centributed EUR 2787 million to 89.5% of
revenves in 2022, [taly, UK and France led the growth of the region in the year.

Asia reached EUR 80.2 millien revenues, driven by the conversion into retail of Korea and Japan, while
APAC suffered in the fourth quarter due to the Covid-19 restrictions in Mainland China.

America: registered revenves of EUR 42.3 millien, with growth driven by a geed perdformance of the
callections in the wholesale channel.
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Revenves by channel

{Eure OO0} 20722 % 20 5
Total revenues 401,132 100.0% 221,936 100, 0%
Of which:

- Whelesale 251,979 6£2.8% 158,069 FLa%

- DTC 149,153 ar.aw 63,867 28.8%

The wholesale channel, which continves fo represent the majority of the revenuves (62.8% of total), with
EUR 252.0 million sales in 2022, grew compared with 2021 pro-ferma, driven by o good success of the
collections across all markets, and despite the conversions inte retail occurred during the year.

The DTC channel (representing 37.2% of the total revenues) reported sales of EUR 149.2 million, driven
by the already-mentioned conversion of Korea and |apan and the :olid double-digit perffermance in
EMEA and Americas. The direct online channel registered a strang deuble-digit growth.

4.2, COST OF SALES

In 2022, cost of sales increased by EUR 135.9 millien in absclute terms (+28.3%), going fram EUR 479.2
million in 2021 to EUR &15.0 millien in 20232, Cost of sales as o percentage of sales has increcsed,
going from 23.4% in 2021 fo 23.6% in 2022,

4.3.5ELLING EXPEMSES

In 2022 selling expenies amounted o EUR 7574 million (EUR 608.5 million in 2021), with an increase
of EUR 148.9 million compared to 2031,

Selling expenses in 2022 represented 3913, substantially in line compared te 29.7% in 2021

Selling expenses mainly include rent costs excluded from the application of the IFRS 16 for EUR 195.4
million (EUR 143.& million of total rent casts in 2021), personnel costs for EUR 177.2 million (EUR 136.9
million in 2021} costs for depreciation of the right of use for EUR 144.6 million (EUR 126.4 million in
2021) and other amorlisation and depreciation for EUR 77.9 million (EUR 656.3 millian in 202,

The item also incledes costs reloted to stock-based compensation plons for EUR 6.2 million (EUR 5.4
million in 2021).

4.4 GEMERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

In 2022, general and administraiive expenses amounted to EUR 283.9 millian, up EUR 46.8 million
when compared to lost year.

General and administrative expenses represented 10.9% of turnover, in respect to 11.6% in 2021,

The item also includes costs related to stock-based compensation plans far EUR 309 million (EUR 23.2
millian in 2021).
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4.5 MARKETING EXPEMNSES

Maorketing expenses were ELUR 171.9 million, representing 6.6% of revenues in respect to 6.9% recorded
in 20721

4.6, OPERATIMG RESULT

In 2022, the aperating result of the Maoncler Group ameuvnted to EUR 774.5 million, compared to EUR
5752 million in 2020, representing an EBIT margin of 29.8% (28.3% in 202).

4.7 FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMNSES

The eaption is broken down as follows:

[Eure OO0} 2022 2021
Interest income and other finoncial income 3,537 3,061
Tatal financial income 3,537 3,061
Interesis expenses and ather financial charges [4,328) (3,750)
Met foreign currency differences — negative (4, 480) (1.332)
Total financial expenses (8,808) (5,082)
Total net excluded interests on lease liabilities (5,2710) {2, 021)
Interests on lease liabilities (2,945) (1%.587)
Total net (37,216) (21,608)

4.8, INCOME TAX

The income tax effect an the consalidated income statement is as follows:

{Eura/O00) 2022 200
Current income taxes (380,B56) (178,9561)
Deferred tax {income) expenses 240,23 14,902
Income taxes charged in the income statement (140,625) (164, 055)

On 28 |wne 2022, the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p.A. approved the realignment of the tax valuve
of the Stene lslond brand te its statutory valve, epting for the regime pursuant to Artl. 15 of ltalion
Decree Law 185/2008; this option entailed the payment of a subsfitute tax far 16% of the brand's
value, equal o EUR 124.1 millian, registered under current taxes and the release of EUR 216.4 million in
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praviously-recognised deferred taxes payable. The net positive effect of the transaction was thus EUR

92.3 million.

Farthe breakdown of defarred fax assels and liabilities by nature, please ses paragraph 5.4,

The reconciliation between the thearetical fox burden by applying the thecretical rafe of the parent

company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the fellowing takle:

Taxable Tax Tax Taxakle Tax Tax vt
Beconciliation theoratic-effective tax rate Amount  Amount rate Amount  Amount 'II;;;; @
2022 202 2022 2020 20N
{Ewra,/ 000}
Profit before fax F47 33 557 612
Incame tax wiing the Company's theoretic tox rate (179,359) 24.0% {133.827) 24.0%
Temperary differences (23920) 3.2% {18810}  14%
Parmanent differences (6.669) 09% {2,193) O.4%
Other differences (170, 908) 22.9% {26037 4.3%
Defarred taxes recognized in the income statement 240,23 {32N% 14,902 {2.7V%
Income tax at effective tax rate :“0,5?5} 18.8% {IM.’DM 29 4%

Ceferred taxes in 2022 mainly include the benefit deriving frem the release of deferred tax liabilities

resulting from the realignment of Stone Island trademark’s tax value to the statutory value,

4.9, PERSOMNMEL EXPEMSES

The following table lists the details of the main personnel expenses by nature, compared with thase of

the previous year:

(Eurc/000) 2022 20N
Wages and salaries and Social security costs (265 408) {216,920)
Acerval far employment benefits (20,977) (15,958)
Tatal (286,385) (232.876)

Curing the period, personnel expenses increased by 23.0%, frem EUR 2328 million in 2021 te EUR

286.4 million in 2022,

The remuneration related to the members of the Board of Directors is commented separately in the

relofed-party section (note 10.1)

The costs related fo the stock bosed compensation plans, equal te EUR 37.0 million (EUR 28.6 million in

2021} are separalely commented in nete 10.2
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The following table analyses the number of employees (full-time-equivalent) in 2022 compared to the
prior year:

Average FTE by area

FTE 2022 20
Italy 1,609 1,395
Other Evropean counfries 1876 1720
Asia and |lapan 1,343 1167
Americas 385 353
Tatal 5,223 4,635

The eetual number of emplayees of the Greup as at 31 December 2022 was 6,310 unit (5,290 a3 ai 31
Decembar 2021).

4.10. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation and amertisation are broken down as follows:

{Eure,/000) 2022 2021
Depreciation of property, plant and egquipment (2432,754) (208,3786)
Amaorfizafion of infangible assets (22,163) (38,243)
Total Depreciation and Amorfization (264,917) (24 6,519)

The inerease in both depreciation and amortisation wai mainly due to invesiments made for the new
store openings of the relocation/expansion of already existing stores, in |T, logistic and aperation.

The amaortisation related fo the right of use amounted to EUR 159.3 millien (EUR 137.5 million in 2021),
as explained in paragraph 5.3,

Please refer o comments mode in notes 5.1 and 5.3 for edditional details related to investments made
during the year.
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5. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

51 GOODWILL, BRANDS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Brand: and other intangible assets

3 December 2022

Accumulated
amartization
and impairment

Gmu 'U'ﬂl (]

Met value

3 December 2021

Met value

{Ewro,/D00)
Brands 999 354 o 999,354 999,354
Licence rights 12 12 o o
Koy monay 75.563 {60 521} 15,042 15.01%
Software 136,061 {76.521) 61,540 465,430
Other Intanglble assets 32,760 {30.484) 1,776 .30
Hssets in progress B ARG 0 84594 6,961
Goadwill 603,417 L8] 603,417 603417
Tatal 1857, 661 {167 538) 1,650,123 1L.&673,49
Intangible assets changes are shown in the fellowing tables:
As at 3 December 2022
Gross value Brands and Assels |
ather intangible assels L K Other els i

Brands .n:q-ru:n sl Software intangible prograss Goodwill Tofal

rights  money and
assarts
advanees

(Ewra/000)
1 |anuary 2022 99,354 0 68,576 105728 31455 6,961 GO AT 181547
Aequisitions o Q 3,883 26186 922 7622 0 38,613
Disposals o 0 ma) (P o (338) 0 622
Changes in consolidation a o o a a a a a
area
Translation adjusterent O 0 we (124 (2 v o (22)
Other movements,
including transfers o 12 R 6,441 385 {5.751) 0 &, 200
3 Decembar 20332 999 354 12 75,563 138,061 32760 8,494 G603 417 1857 661
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Accumulated

amortization and Other Adseld in
impairment Brands and g, 4, Licence  Key Software  Intangible PIogrest  Goodwill Telal
other intangible asals rights monay assels and
advances
{Ewro/O00)
1 Janvary 2022 0 0 (53,557} (59.298) (29145 O 4] {142,000
Amaortization 0 L+] (3.724)  (7.514)  (925) 0 o] (22163}
Disposals 0 L+] 4 131 o o o] 225
Changes in consolidation o o o o o o o o
area
Translafien adjustement O L+] {249) na ¥] o o] {131}
Other movements,
including transfers 0 013) (2085 42 (414} o o (3,46%)
3 Docombor 2022 0 12 (60521 (F6.521)  {30.484) O o {167.538)
Az at 31 December 2021
Gross volue Brands and
Assets in
athar inlungin asseds N Othar
Brands Ucence  Key Software  intangible Progrest  coedwill Total
rights money and
assets
advances
(Ewra,/000)
1 ]anuary 2021 123900 0 56,0837 778319 10,888 4,153 155,582 529,199
Acquisitions 4] 4] o 13,734 a3 6,239 o 20,904
Disposals 0 0 O (121 (587 0 o (FO8)
Changss In 775454 0 0799 6799 20216 3 447,835 1261116
consolidation area
Translation
adjustement 0 4] G40 7& (1) 2 L 99
Other movements,
including transfers 0 Q o FA00 - (3.4326) L 1,981
31 December 2071 999,354 0 68576 105728 31455 6,961 603417 1,815,491
Accumulated amortization
and impairmant Brands Licence Koy Other ::;1':::_
and ather intangible assets  Brands fAghts  money Seftware intangible and Goodwill Tetal
assels
advances
{Eura/O00)
1 January 2021 o 0 (41,733) (40.835) (8747} 0 0 {91,309)
D preciation 0 o {3927y (13,33} (21,003} 4] 4] {38,243)
Disposals 0 4] 1] 51 584 o o 637
f:'::g“ in consolidation 0 Fan)  (5144) © o o {12,255)
Translatien adjustement 0 4] {GB&) (57) 13 o o {730}
Other movements,
including transfers o 0 0 o o o o o
31 December 2021 o 0 (53.557) (59.298) (9.145) 4] 4] {142.000)

The increase in the coplion software perdained to the investments in information technology feo suppert

the business and the corporate funetions.
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Please refer to the Directors’ report for additional infermation related to investments made during the
year,

52 IMPAIRMENT OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH AN INDEFINITE USEFUL LIFE AND
GOODWILL

The captions Brands, Other intangible fixed assefs with an indefinite vseful life and Goodwill deriving
frem previous acguisitions have not been amortised, but hove been fested for impoirment by
managameant.,

The impairment fests on the Maoncler brand and en the Stene liland brand were performed by
camparing its carrying value with that derived from the discounted eash flow method applying the
Royalty Relief Method, bosed on which the cosh flows are linked te the reccgnition of a royalty
percenfoge applied te revenues that the brand is akle to generate.

The recoverable amount of Mencler goodwill and of Stene lsland goodwill have been tested based an
the “asset side” opprooch which compares the value in vse of the cash-generating unit with the
carrying amount of its net invested copital.

Far the 2022 valvation of the Mencler brand and gocdwill, the expected cash flows and revenues are
based en the 2023 Budget approved by the Board of Directars on 2 February 2023, for the year 2024
on the 2072-2024 Business Plan approved by the Board of Direciers on 24 February 2022 and fer the
yvears from 2025-2027 on the basis of management estimates consistent with the expected
devalopment plans,

Far the 2022 valvation of the Stone Island brand and goodwill, the expected cash flows and revenves
are bosed on the 2023 Budgel approved by the Board of Directors on 2 February 2023 and for the
years from 2024-2027 on the bosis of manogement estimates consistent with the expected
development plans.

The "g" rate vsed was 2.5%.

The discount rate was caloulated using the Weighted Average Cost of Copital (WACC), by weighting
the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample of companies within
the same industry. The calculation fook inte account fluctuation in the market as compared o the
previous year and the resulting impact on interest rafes. The weighted average cost of capital (WACC)
was caleulated af 8.8% for the Mencler brand and at 9.3% for Stone lsland.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicated that the carrying amount of the Mencler brand is in line
with the banchmark with a "g” rate = 0% and WACC = 94.5% and the carrying amount of the Stone
Island brand with a "g” rafe = 0% and WACC = 8.0%

Similarly, the some sensitivity analysis opplied to the grovp of cash-generating unit Monclar ond to the
cash-generating wnit Stone lsland shows o full recovery of the walue of the goodwill recorded
considering changes in parameters even higher than those indicated above for the brands, confirming
the wide recoverability of Mencler and Stene lsland goodwill.

It is alse wnderlined that the markel copitalisation of the Cempany, based on the average price of
Mancler share in 2022, showed a significant pasitive difference with respect to the Group net egquity,
canfirming again the value of the goadwill,
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Property, plant and equipment

I December 2022

31 December 2021

Aecumulated
Gross value  depreciation Mt value Met Valve
and impairment

{Ewre/ 000}
Land and buildings 1,296,502 (495 760) 800,742 &75 467
Plant and Equlpmn' 53.936 {3"&&?} 22,249 22,17
Fixtures and fittings 166, 449 {120,239} &6 20 48,420
Loasehold impravements 386,389 {245,381) 141,008 127,820
Other fized asssts 43,7177 {32?]5} 002 10,024
Assati in prro-griid 5-3_.2'?9 0 53_.2'?9 29’_.'&"]
Total 2,000,372 {925,782) 1,074 450 913,322
The change in properly, plant and equipment is included in the fellowing tables:
As at 31 December 20232
Gross value Property, plant and P
@ N M“T 530 TS I

WP Land and Plant and Fhctures Leasehald Crihar progriss

and fixed Tatal
buildings Equipment . improvemants and
fittings assels
advances
{Ewro/ 000}
0 Janwary 2032 1,026,947 47 437 154,740 333106 3339 IRA0 626874
Acquisitions 86,875 4,064 13,706 53,497 5483 42280 405905
Disposals (14, 8848) (760} (4.880) {10403} {851} (2254} (34.034)
Changes in censalidation area 5,554 az 1.65% 266 120 323 7955
Other movements, including fransfers (5,983} 3,162 1,224 9923 1726 (16,480} [6,428)
31 Decembar 20233 1296502 53936 166 449 386 3BT A3 717 53379 2.000.272
:&.ccur_nula:f:?:g:prulnlhn and Fixtores Other Assads In
Imgaimmen Land and  Plant and Leasehold progress
- . and ) fixed Tatal
buildings  Equipment Fitti improvemants and
ittings asmets
ud\'ﬂl’ltﬂl

{Ewrra/ OO0)
0 Janwary 2022 (349 475) (25266) (106310} (205286) (237.15) O (712,552
Acquisitions (162.618) (7.058) (17.903) (49.027) (6138) © (242, 754)
Disposals 8 485 42 4618 10, 250 718 u] b 5T
Changes in consolidation area 1771 (22} (1.255) (e} {40} o a3
Other movements, Including transfers $.077 238 &11 {1190} {40} o 5,656
3 Decembaer 20332 (495, 760) (31,687) (120, 239) (245,381) (32,715) O (925782)
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Az at 31 December 2021

i:zr;;:l:: Praperty. plant and Land and Plant and Fiﬂ:r:; Leasehold {::::'; ﬁ::;lr:: Total
buildings Equipment fittings improvemants assets and
(Evra/000) advances
O Januwary 2021 790,863 33373 127 0ET 263,157 3,079 23617 1269176
Acquisitions 133,700 7988 1627 29733 4016 43045 230,209
Disposals {8,689} (3,600) (3.564) (7673} (.02 (2315) (26.8632)
Changes in contolidation area B6, 248 9728 7148 15,365 1124 2179 792
Tranzlatisn adjustment 23,084 (l48) 4412 9161 596 345 a7 450
Other movements, ineluding transfers (264} 196 7.930 23363 1445 [37.561) {£.891)
A December 2021 1,004 9423 &7 &3 154 740 3306 3T, 239 29,410 1,626 874
:::::::::::#:Pmﬂmmn ond Land and Flant and Fiﬂ'::; Leasehald ':::::; :::'.:r:i: Total
buildings Equipment fittings impravements — and
(Ewro /OO0 advances
1 Janwary 201 (192.835) (12268} (83.671) {155,703} (N.717) O {466,189)
Acquisitions {128,992} (57268} (17.037) (41624} (4,897) 0 {208,276)
Disposals 5,105 24 3,233 &, 730 G5 1] 15,945
Changes in consolidation area {13,348) {7.4010) {5.212) {8.115) (768) O (34,844)
Translation adjusiment {10,319} (85}  (3.783) (6,497} {415) o (2098)
Oiher movemants. including fransfers kil O 159 771 187 o 910
31 December 203 (349475} (25266} (106,310} (205,286} (27.215) O (713557

The changes related fo the right of use assefs arising from the application of the IFRS 16 are reported
here below:

Right of vse assets
Land and buildings Cther fized assets Total

(Ewro/ 000}

01 Janwary 2022 654,770 1426 656,196
Acquisitions 78,0481 B65 279 006
Disposals (7137 {48) (7.185)
Depreciation {160 476) {1.040) {161.516)
Changes in consilidation area 0 o i
Translation adjustment 6,954 2 6,956
Other movements, including transfers 0] 0 &0

3 December 2022 FF2N2 1,305 FF3517

The increases in 2022 refer to new lease agreements for the opening or relocation of retail stares and
the renewal of existing lease agreements, mainly in the EMEA and APAC regions,
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In addifion to the above mentioned effect arising frem the application of the IFRS 16, the changes in
property plant and equipment in 2022 show an increase in the items fixture and fitlings, leasehold
improvements and assets in progress and advances: all of these items are mainly reloted to the
development of the distribution netwark, the relacation/expansion of already existing stares and the
investments in logistic, operation and the enlargement of the preduction facility in Bacau, Remania.

Please refer fo the Directors” repeort for an analysis of investmenis made during the year.

Based an the business perfermance recorded in the pericds under analysis and the updated forecasts
af fulure frends, ne potential indicators of impairment were identified and no specific impairment tests
ware performed on these items,

5.4 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AMD DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Defarred fax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only when there is a law within a given tax
jurisdiction that provides far such right to offsel. The balances were as follaws az at 31 Decembear 3022
and 31 December 2022:

Deferred taxation
3 December 2022 31 December 2021
{Ewra,/000)
Dreferred tax assels 5 932 179312
Deferred tax labilities (15,190} (225.620)
Met amaunt 190,742 (s, 309)

The decrease in the item Deferred tax liabilities derives from the release resvliing from the abaove
mentioned realignment of the 5tone lsland frademark’s tax value to the statutary value.

In view of the nature of the net deferred tax assets and the expectation of future foxable income under
the Business Plan 2022-2024 (opproved by the Board of Directers en 24 February 2022), ne indicatern
have been identified regarding the non-recoverability of the deferred tax acssets recognizsed in the
financial statements.

The change in deferred tax assets and liabilities, without taking into consideration the right of offset of
a given fax jurisdiction, is detailed in the following table:

sy [y Tawes Tt ileat of Thes

hbarce - 1 comned il o chvit il B il Tow i [
N = s BRSNS s
[Esi o/ CHHE)
Tanghls ond mlorgble aush Fat Ll Eos] L] [151] &1 kN
frrvenionies LD L] L8 L] R230 iy R
Taide iwirvilides 2819 L (L] LU r g T
——— 17 o o (man) o nop 1018
Ernjrhicpes e fins L6®h ® Lk o el ok T
Peniiiioss 14,563 ] &817 ] [res) ] 20,581
Tande payables .30 ] LrRE L] (=} 1 o
Diher lemporany | e 8515 ] LaL? L] [L.L] a1y LX)
Tar ke comrsed lorweard w3 ik a3 il i1} RN ] BRG]
| rp— [P ETF] i¥ 37 G {raa) AB a4 A #23
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Tangphde and mlanpble auneh [Frrsan kAl a pasg lag [0

Tesapruimal iiete i) & o o o (et

[ I o [RFat] [ [+ (| F 0]

Ihaiwaties s ® 1] a0k o * Laoa)

Frovinioans L] Ll el L] L] 53 [y

Tande papalsles &6} ¥ L[] L] (£1] L (L}

Chthey lermpor oy | v 1B ] Lo (R (el (=i 183 {008}

Tein Bt i ool i it ] o LU o a o LUl o

Tan Babdten [t 318 {88y i} 13 {151k}

Het duleri el b guiais Qioleliee ) [t 3] L] Pyl [ERF.] B0 T FROLTaT
Cpeaing  Chasges In Taria Tana Eifact of OHhar Claalng
bolance -  cossolidabion sharged to  aczownted SUTTENGY movernents balance-

Duaferred iox assebs (labilibes) 'Ll;nr‘;uwr o :::MI:G:;- forin Faityrassiation :Ilunhr

Xon
{Ewe/000)

Tangible ard intangible assats 20ad 1459 362 -] 453 e 23417

Finare bal aaseds [+] o] [+] o [+] o [+]

Iaveakaries 7143 &830 E-Rr -] 4] & 0T w NeF7TE

Trode recivables 223 flee] (934) =} L] o 2619

D rivatives ZB& 55 5 2332 [+] o 2TTE

Emplapes benslily 203 14 [34E] [{ri] Ll ] 1695

Prowisians 15.58% 1an 1.0Rks =} [} ] 16863

Trade payables & 857 o 1321 o 21 m 8,700

Other fempararny berms 5000 &18 2m o 2 858 551

Tan less comvied ferword 1513 - [ ] -] n L] 257

Tou oty 150:832 F.6T5 11,335 i pin 4 157 F0E 178213

Tongible ond intangible axsts (3.596) (7&) 2478 =} (367 (2989 (2T 347)

Finane bal aasety (300K (78 ] o o o (384)

laventaries (Loes) o 1an ] o o (L1037

Trode recivables ] - @ -] L+ o @

Darivalives BT o [{530}] are [+] L] {5250 ]

Employen Benelfita @ o ] o o @

Provisions @ L] @ @ o @

Trads payable: T o 51} 4] k5] o (L5

Other temparany IBem: (S65) 1 kS G663 m .5743) (1.3%3)

Tou loss coried forwond 5 [x] [+] [=] [+] (k1] [+]

Tou liabildiss 6308 (a3 3877 154% {345} (323,937 {275 421

MHef deterred fox axelz (liabilities) 146438 9513 14,902 3862 3987 1323,00%) (5,309
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The taxable amount on which deferred fax assets have been caleulated is detailed in the fallowing

fable:

i liakiliti Closing balance - Closing balance -
Deferred tax assets and liabilities Taxable 3 December Taxable 3 December
(Ewra/000) amount 2022 2023 amovnl 2021 2021
Tangible and intangible asswels 9, EEG 24 THD 86 2468 23,817
Inventories 248879 135,993 446472 NEITE
Trade recivables a769 2158 10,608 2,619
Crerivatives 8.40% 2018 1,569 2776
Employee benefits 10,692 27N 6,488 1695
Provisions F2163 0. 881 57346 16,863
Trade payables 28,657 7997 28,815 6,200
Other temporary items 41,536 9482 33749 8514
Tax loss earried forward 1748 193 G982 252
Tax assels 812,719 5 932 HR2 27T 179512
Tangible and intangible assels {55,066) (10,338) {B06,583) {2F2.547)
Financlal assets (1.534) (378) (P65) {384)
Inventories (5.106) (1.425) (3.819) (1102}
Darivalives (6,687 (1,605} &35 {150
Employes benefits (454) (109} 0 Qo
Provisions (1,163} (279} 0 0
Trade payables (194) (48] {185} {46}
Other temporary items (3,456) (1008} {2,197 {1,392)
Tax loss carried forward 0 o 0 o
Tax lialbilities {73, 660) (15,190} {813,124} {225,621)
Met deferred tax assets (liakilities) 739,059 190 7432 {130 847) {46, 309)

5.5 INVENTORY

As at 31 December 2022 Inventory amounted te EUR 3775 million (EUR 263.5 million oz at 31
December 2021) and is broken down as fellows:

Inventary

(Ewra/O00) 1 December 2072 A December 2021

Raw materials 134 521 98 688
Wark-in-progress &0 T4 59 335

Finished products A4, 143 242148

Inventories, gross &19 378 493171

Obolescence provision {241 839) {329 650)

Total ATT B49 263521

no AMMUAL REPORT 2022 — MORNCLER GROUP

179/320



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Inventory (gress ameount) increased by approximately EUR 126.2 million (+25.6%) and mainly included
raw materials and finished products for the farthcoming seasons.

The ebiclescence provision was calevlafed using management’s best sstimate based on the season
needs and the inventory balance based on passed sales trends through alternative channels and future
sales volumes. This assumplion is expressed differently far the Regions in which the Group aperates,
taking into aceount the characteristics of each market.

The change in the cbsolescence prevision is summarised in the following table:

~ Crther Acerved Used Translation  Decembar

f:::!ﬁ;:“ prvision Janvary 1, movements Difference 31, 2022
2022

(Evro/000)
Obsolescence provision (229 650} (427) (41,416) 28,824 840 (241,829}
Total (229.650) (437) (41,416) 28,824 840 (241,829}
Obsolescence provision - Janvary 1, Other Acerved Used Translation December
movements 200 maovements Difference 31, 2021
(Evro/000)
Obsolescence provision  [184.118)  (17.928) (40.834) 16,347 {3.n9) (229.650)
Tatal (184.118)  (17.928) (60 834) 16,347 {an9) (229.650)

5.6 TRADE RECEIVABLES

As at 31 December 2022 Trade receivables amounted to EUR 296.6 million (EUR 234.3 million as at 31
December 2021) and they are as follows:

Trade receivables

{Ewre,/000) 3 December 2022 3 December 21
Trade account receivables A1 691 B4R BAT
Allowance for doubtiul debt {15.009) (13,871}
Allowance for dixcounts 133 (92)

Total, net value 296 550 24 174

Trade receivables are related to the Group's wholesale business and they include balances with o
callection time not greater than three months. During 2022 and 2021, there were no concenfration of
eredit risk greater than 10% associated fo individual customers. Pleaze refer to note 9.1 for infermation
regarding the exposure of irade receivables to currency risks.

The change in the allowanee for doubtful debt and sales return is detailed in the following tables:

MOMCLER GROUP = AMMNUAL REFORT 2022 1m

180/320



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Cha s in Acerved Used Translation December
g:'::ﬂ"ﬂ‘ﬁ::;h:“ January 1,  consolidation Difference 31, 2072
WP area
{Ewra/ 000}
Allowance for deubiiul debt (13.871) o {1.601) 5400 o7 15,009
Allowance for discounts 97} 0 {38) 1] (&) (132)
Total {13,963) 0 {1.637) 540 {81} {15, 141)
Doubtfol debt and January 1, Changes in Acerued Used Translation December
diseaunts allowanes 01 conselidation Difference 31, 203
{Ewnfmo} area
Allowance for doubHul debt 1 oo (2.016) nFa s3s oy (387
Allowanes for discounts (200} o o N4 {6} {97)
Total (10,899) (2.016) 072 749 76) (5963

The allowance for doubiful debt was calculoted in accordance with management’s best estimate based
on the ageing of accounts receivable as well as the solvency of the most cged accounts and alse taking
inte consideration any bolances turned over inte collection proceedings. Trede receivables written
down are reloted to specific balonces that were post dve and for which collection is uncertain, In
addition, the bad debl provision includes an estimate of the expected loss relating fo frade receivables
“in bonis™, increased in 2022 to take into account the changed economic context, The fund alie covers
any risk of revocation an trade receivables mainly related to Merth American custemens,

5.7.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

As at 31 December 2022 the coption cash and cash equivalent amounted to EUR 882.3 million (EUR
2327 million o at 31 December 2021} ond included cosh ond cosh equivalents os well os the funds
available ot banks,

The amount included in the Consolidated Financial Statements represents the fair value af the date of
the financial siatements. The credit risk is very limited since the other parties are class A financial
insfitutions.

The consolidated statement of cash flows includes the changes in cash and cash in bank asz well as the

bank overdrafts.

The following table shows the recanciliation between cash and cash in bank with those included in the
consolidated statement of cash flows:

Cash and cash equivalants included in the Statement of cash

flows

(Evro/000) 3 Decomber 2022 31 Decembar 2021
©ash on hand and at banks 882,254 932,718

Bank overdraft and short-term bank leans i) {130,003)

Total 882,254 a802.mMs
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5.8. FINANCIAL CURRENT ASSETS

The caption financial current assets refers to the receivables arising frem the market valvation of the

derivatives on exchange rofes hedges.

5.9.OTHER CURRENT AMD NOMN-CURREMNT ASSETS

Other current and nen-current assets

(Ewre/O0O0) 3 December 2022 3 December 2021
Prepayments and accrued incoms - current 16,135 1zns

Oiher eurrent receivables 37 15,641

Other current assets 47,157 27758
Prepayments and occrued income - non-current 87 70

Security / guarantess deposits 4y 615 35989
Invastments in associated companies 0.3 36

Other nen-current receivables 2135 987

Other non-current assels 46 863 37087

Total 94,215 G4, 840

Other currend receivables mainly comprise the receivable due fram the fax autharity for value added
fax.

Deposits are mostly related to the ameunts paid an behalf of the lesses a3 a guarantes to the lecse
agreement.

The caption investments in asscciated companies incledes the 22.5% inferest in the company 3B
Restaurant S.e.l. (same % in 2027), which deals with eatering.

There are no differences between the amounts included in the Consolidated Financial Statements and
their fair values.

5.10. TRADE PAYABLES

As at 3l December 2022 Trode poyables omounted to EUR 482.4 million (EUR 349.0 million as at 31
December 2021) and included current payables due fo suppliers for goods and services, These
payables pertained fo ameunts thal are payable within the upcoming year and did not include
amounts that will be paid after 12 manths.

In 2022 ond 2021 there were no cutstonding positions associated to individual suppliers that excead
10% af the tatal value.

There are no differences between the amounts included in the Consolidated Financial Statements and
their respective fair valves.

Please refer te nete 9.1 for an enalysis of frade payable denominated in foreign currencies.
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Other currant and nen-currant liabilifies

{Ewre/000) 3 December 20232 31 Decembear 2021
Deferred income and accrved expenses - curment 2,078 1595

Advances and payments on account o customers 18,658 18,079

Employes and social institutions 56,039 53,008

Tax accounts payable, excluding income taxes 39776 33

Other current payables 11.812 18,876

Ciher current liakdlities 128363 125,979

Deferred income and acerved expenies - nan-current nz 163

Other nen-currant liabilities n7 163

Total 128 480 125 442

The caption taxes poyakle includes mainly valve odded tax (VAT) and payroll tax withhalding.

502, TAX ASSETS AMD LIABILITIES

Tox assets amounted to EUR 5.9 million as ot 31 December 2022 (EUR 5.0 million os at 31 December

2021}

Tax liakilities ameounted fo EUR 1589 million as at 31 December 2022 (EUR 131.2 millien a: at 31
Decembear 2021). They are recognised net of current fax assels, where the offsetting relates to the same

tax jurisdiction and tax system,

5.13. NOM-CURREMT PROVISIOMS

Provisien changes are shown in the following table:

Provision for contingencies and

lossas Janvary i o T ol Othe December
12097 nerease SCTRase ranslatien r a1, 202%

(Evro/000) differances  movements

Tax litigations o {1,164} ) o o (11,164}

'::'“'lﬂl' nan current Wnliﬂgiﬂ:iﬁi {". am} {&_’Hg] ]‘253 335 {'L:r",} “’6'_.09?}

Total (320} (158130 1353 335 (1.718) (27.261)

Provision for contingencies and

lossas Janvary December
L2091 Inerease  Decrease Translatien  Ciher a1, 2027

(Evro/000) differences movemants

Other nen cerrent conlingencies {12.949) (2400 4 855 {149) {1.737) (11,320}

Total (12.049) (240) 1,855 (149) {L.7a7) {n,a20)
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The item Tax litigetions includes the provision for the possible repayment of the research ond
development tox credit referring to the years 2015-20019 by virdue of Resolution Me. 41 of 26 July 2032,
in which the lalian Revenue Agency revises ifs pesition on eligibility for the benefit.

The caption other non current contingencies includes costs for restoring stores, costs assaciated with
angaing disputes and produet warranty costs.

504, PEMSION FUNDS AMD AGENTS LEAVING IMDEMMITIES

The changes in the funds are depicted in the following fable:

Employess pension funds Changes in December
Januwary consolidation o pase Docrease Translation Other 31, 2022
(Evro/000) 12022 area differences movements
Pansion funds 6773 O 017} 136 1 550 (6,618
MPHI& Iﬂ"'il‘lg il'ldﬂ'l'ﬂ“'"?lﬂ [5.631} 0 ﬂ?ﬂ'} 539 o 0 EE,-IH-B}
Total (12.454) O (.988) 1855 1 550 (12.038)
Employess pension funds Changes In
Janvary consolidation Increase  Decrease  Translation Other December
(Ewrc/000) Loan o differances mevements 3. 2021
Pension funds (6,628} (1776} (998) 755 23 (149} (6773)
Mﬂ‘ﬁli Iﬂ"'iﬂg i“dﬂ‘l"lﬂl'"?lﬂ :2“5‘53] “.:’22} ﬂ.ED]} 0 o 0 IS,MI}
Total (F.186)  (1.098) (2.799) 755 3 {149} (12.454)

The pension funds pertain mainly to the ltalian entities of the Group. Following the recent welfare
reform, beginning on 1 Janwary 2007, the liability has taken the farm of a defined coniribution plan.
Therefore, the amount of pension fund (TFR) eccrued prier to the application of the refarm and not yet
poid to the employess as ot the dote of the Consclidated Financial Statements i considered as a
defined benefit plan, chonges in which are shown in the fallowing takle:

Employess pension funds - movements

(Ewro/OO0) 3 December 20022 31 December 2021
Mot recognized liability - opening {4,956 (3,015)

Changes in contolidation area o (1776}

Interest costs 27 (19)

Sarvice cosls 741 (689)

Payments 837 707

Actvarial Gains/(Losses) 550 (159)

Met recognized liability - closing {4,2337) (4.956)

The actuarial valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) is bosed on the Projected Unit Credit
Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demogrophic asavmptions wtilised for
actuarial valvations.
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Assumptions

Discount rate 2.98%
Inflation rate 2800
Maminal rate of wage growth 2.80%
Labour turnover rate 10.59%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 293
Percentage required in cose of advance TO.00%
Life Table - Male M09
Life Table - Female F2018

") Table ISTAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuarial assumplions

an defined benefit plan abligations af year end.

Sensitivity analysis

oOoOooodn

{Ewro/ 000} Variation
Discount rate +0 5% {155)
Discount rate -0.5% 165

Rate of payments Increases x (+0.5%) 5

Rate of payments Decreases x {-0.5%) (605)
Rate of Price Inflatien Increases (+0.5%) n3

Rate of Price Inflation Decreases (-0.5%) (106}
Rate of Salary Increases (+0.5%) 5

Rate of Salary Decreases (-0.5%) {24)
Increase the retirement age (+1 year} (5
Decrease the raetirement age (-1 year) &
Increase longevity (+1 year) {0y
Decrease longevity (-1 year) ]

515, FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities are detailed in the following table:
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Borrowings

(Eurs,/O00) 31 Docombor 2022 31 Decomber 2021
Bank overdraft and short-term bank loans i} 130,003
Short-lerm porlion of lang-term bank loans 7429 nem
Short-term financial lease liabilities 163,194 125,597
Other shart-term loans 23 44T 20,790
Shart-term borrowings 194,070 289,191
Long-term pertion of long-term bank loans 2,264 713
lnng-hrm financial lease liabilities G674 285 584 679
Oiher long-term borrowings 42,160 30,340
Lang-term barrowings 718,709 624,732
Tatal N2TIe 913,923

Short-term borrowings include bank overdraft and short-term bank loans, the current portion of

long=term bank loans, short=term financial lease liabilities arising from the application of IFRS 15

and, under other short-term loans, mainly the current pertion of finoncial liakilities poyable to

non-banking third parties.

Long-term borrewings include the nen-current portion of lang-term bonk loans, leng-term

financial lease liakilities arising from the application of IFRS 18 and financial liakilities payable to

nen-bank third parties.

Financial lease liabilities amounted to EUR 837 millien (EUR 710 millien in 2021) and are detailed

in the fellowing table:

Financial lease labilities

3 Decomber 2023 31 Dacembar 2021
{Ewro,/000)
Shart-term finoncial lease liabilities 163 194 125 597
Long-term financial leose labilities 674,285 584,679
Total BAF 4T F10.376

The changes in financial lease liabilities during 2032 are reparted in the following table:
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Financial lease

— IFRS 16 Ex 14517 liabilities
1 janvary 2022 710,069 207 70,276
Aequisitions 26T AB0 0 26T 480
Disposals {170, 373) {127} (170,500)
Financial expenies 33239 2 23,241
Changes in contolidation area 0 0 o
Translaticn adjustement 6,982 o 6,962

3 December 2022 837 397 B2 837 479

The following table shows the breckdeown of the long-term borrowings in accordance with their
maturity date;

Ageing of the Loang-term barrowings

31 December 2022 31 December 2021
(Eure /OO0
Within 2 years 163,333 139,137
From 2 1o 5 years 3345 904 289 848
Beyond 5 years 2A04F2 195 747
Tatal 718,709 624,732

The following tables shows the breakdown of the long-term borrowings, excluded financial lease
|i¢bi|i+i¢;, inaccardance with thair r|1|;|h.lril1l|r dale:

Ageing of Long-term borrowings excluded lease liabilities

3 December 2022 31 December 2021
{Evro/000)
Within 2 years 14,871 18,026
From 2 1o 5 years 9. 553 2207
Beyond 5 years 4] 0
Total 4,4 24 40,053

The non-discounted cash flows referring to the lease licbilities are shown below,

Ageing of the lease liabilities not discounted

31 December 2032 3 December 2021
{(Ewro/ 000}
Within 1 year 186,39 149378
From 11a 5 years S07 103 432 758
Beyond 5 years 237,99 0,69
Total 9114835 F92827
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Leng-term bank loans include outstanding ameunts te be repaid te banks relating te vnsecured loans
taken oul by the sub-group Stane sland companies.

Finally, the caption cther short-term loans includes also the negative fair value, equal te EUR 9.0
million {compared fo EUR 19.0 million negative as ol 31 December 2021), related to the contracts 1o
hedge the exchange rate risk. Please refer to note 9.3 for more details.

The net financial pasition is detailed in the fellowing table:

Met financial pasition

(Ewra/OO0) 3 December 2032 31 December 2021
A Cash BE2 254 G278
B. Cash equivalents 0 0

., Other current financial assets 11,351 722

D Liguidity {A)+-(BH(C) 893 605 B3I 440
E . Current financial DEBT {23.447) {151.793)
F. Current portion of nen-current financial debi (170,623} (137.398)
G, Current finoncial indebfedness (E}+{F} (194,070) (289.191)
H. Met current financial indebtedness (Gl+{D) &6F9 535 Hahi 24T
1. Mon current financial debt (676, 549) (594,392)
] Debt instruments 0 0

K. Mon-cerrent frade and other payables {42160) {30,240)
L. Men-current financial indebledness (I} (K} (718,709) {624,732
M. Total financial indebtedness (H}+HL} {19,174} 19,517

Het financial position as defined by the new ESMA Guidelines of & March 2021 (Consob Warning notice no. 5/21
to the Consob Communication DEM/6064293 of 28 |uly 2008),

5.16. SHAREHOLDERS™ EQUITY

Changes in sharehelders’ equity for 2022 and the comparative period are included in the conselidated
statements of changes in equity.

Az at 31 December 2022 the subseribed share capital censtituted by 273,682,790 shares was fully paid
and amounted to EUR 54,736,558 with a nominal value of EUR 0.20 pershare.

As af 31 December 2022 4 858 416 treasury shares were held, equal fo 1.8% of the share capital, for o
total value of EUR 186.2 millien.

The legal reserve and premivm reserve partain to the parent company Mencler 5.p.4A,

In 2022 the Parent Company distributed dividends to the Group Sharehelders for o gross unit amownt
of EUR Q.60 per crdinary share, for an amount of EUR 1613 million of which EUR 1610 million paid in
2022 (EUR 1213 million distributed in 2021, of which EUR 120.7 million paid in 2021).

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve is due to the accounting treatment af the performance share plans,
i.e., to the recognition of the figurative cost for the period relating to these plans and the
reclassification to refained earnings of the cumulative figurative cesf of the plans already closed.

The change in retained earnings mainly relates fo the allocotion of 2021 result, the dividend
distributions, The above-mentioned reclassification of the IFR3 2 reserve and the adjusimeni to the
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market value of the financial liabilities fo non-banking third parties. It also includes the purchase of
freasury shares, nef of the amount vsed fo service the Perdformance shares plans.

The caption FTA reserve includes the effects of the initial application of the IFRS 16,

The caption octher reserves includes other comprehensive income comprising the exchange rate

translafion reserve of financial statements reported in foereign currencies, the reserve for hedging

interest rate risks and exchange rates risks and the reserve for actwarial gains flosses. The translation

reserve includes the exchange differences emerging frem the conversion of the financial stefements of

the foreign consolidated companies. The hedging reserve includes the effective padion of the net
difference: accumuloted in the fair value of the derivative hedge instruments, Changes to these

reservis were as follows:

Other comprehensive income

Cumulative translation adj. reserve

Other OC] itams

Value val e Vil T Value
{Ewra, /000 before tax  Tox effect +: “"q i ' before tax :l: ' after tax
wffact * eltec effact aites effoct
Reserve as ot lanwary 1, 2021 {18.18:3) o {18.183) 1431 (367) 1,064
Changes in the parod 19,052 0 19,052 (16,059) 3862 (12197
Tml_uli:lﬁon differences of the a a a o o o
period
Rewarsal in the income statement of
the period 0 o o 0 o Q
Reserve as of December 31, 2021 869 0 859 (14.628) 3495 n.133)
Reserve os af lonvary 1, 2022 6% ] 869 (14.628) 3495 (1.133)
Changes in the parod (2383 0 {12,383) 13,895 (3.321) 10574
Tml_ulnﬁon differences of the a a a o o
period
Rewarsal in the income statement of
the period 0 0 [} 0 o 0
Raserve as of December 31, 2022 (11.514) 0 {Nn.514) {(733) 174 {559)

Earning per share

Earning per share for the year: ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 202] is included in the
following table and is based on the relationship between nef income atiributable to the Group and the
average number of shares, net of freasury shares owned.

The diluted earnings per share is in line with the basic earnings per share as ai 31 December 2022 as
thare ware no significant dilutive effects arising from stock bosed compeansation plans.

It should be noted that, for the dilvted earnings per share calculation, the treasury share method has

been opplied, prescribed by 145 33 porograph 45 for stock-bosed compe nsation plans.

120
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Earnings per share

2022 202
Met result of the period (Eura,/000) GO6 EFT 393,533
Average number of shares relaled te parent’s
Shareholders 268,974,283 265,570,691
Earnings attributable to Sharehalders (Unit of Evra) 226 148
Dilvited earnings attributable to Sharehalders {Unit of 2.9 147

Eura}

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS B "Operating segments”, the oclivity carried out by the Group con be
identified in the operating segments referring fo the Moncler business and the Stone lslond business.
These cperating segments were aggregated info a single reportable segment, consistent with the core
principle of IFRS 8, a3 the segments have similar econamic characteristics and share common features,
ie.:

# the nature of the products;

the nature of the production processes;

-

the type of customers;

the distribution channels.

/. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

7.1 COMMITMENTS

The Group deoes not have significant commitments arising from opercting lease contract or other
contractual cases that do not fall within the scope of IFRS 15,

7.2. GUARANTEES GIVEN

As at 3l December 2022 the Group had given the following guarantees:

Guarantees and balls given

(Evro/000) 3 December 2002 3 December 2021

Guarantees and bails given for the benefit of:

Third parties/companies 53 817 36,403

Total guarantees and bails given 531,817 36,403

Guarantess pertain mainly ta lease agreements for the new stores,
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8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As the Group operates globally, it is subject to legal and tox risks which moy arise during the
perfermance of its ordinary activities, Based on information available to date, the Group believes that
at the date of preparation of this decument there are no further petential liabilities in addition to these
already recarded in the provisions acerved in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

9. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Group's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, leans, receivables and frade
povables ond other current receivables and payables and non-current assets as well as derivatives.

The Growp is exposed to financial risks related fo its aperations: market risk {mainly related to
exchange rotes ond inferest rates) credit risk (ossociated with both regular client relations and
financing activities), liquidity risk (with particular reference to the availability of financial resouvrces
and access te the eredit market and financial instruments) and eapital risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Headquarters, which ensures primarily that there are
sificient financial resources fo meet the needs of business development and fhat resources are
properly invested in income-generating activit les.

The Group uses derivative instruments to hedge its exposure to specific market risks, such as the risk
associoted with fluctuations in exchonge rotes and interest rotes, on the bosis of the policies
established by the Board of Directors.

91 MAREKET RISK

Foreign exchange rate risk

The Grevp aperates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange rate risk primarily related fo
the U.5. Dollar, the |opanese Yen and the Chinese Renminbi and to o lesser extent fo the Hong Kong
Dallar, the British Pound, Korean Wan, Canadian Dollars, the Swiss Frane, Taiwan Dallars, Singapor
Collars, Auvstralion Dollors, Mexican Pesos, Morwegion Kroner, NMew Zealand Dollars and Swedish
Kraner.

The Graup regularly assesses its exposure fo financial market risks and manages these risks through the
use of derivative financial instruments, in accordance with its established risk management policies.

The Group's policy permits derivatives 1o be used anly for managing the exposure te fluctuations in
exchange rates connected with future cash flows and not for speculative purpeses.

During 2022, the Group put in ploce o policy to hedge the exchonge rates risk on tronsoctions with
refarence to the major currencies to which it is exposed; USD, |PY, CNY, HKD, GBP, KRW, CAD, CHF,
TWD, S3GD, AUD, MXMN, NOK, MID and SEK,

The instruments vsed for these hedges are mainly Currency Forward Contracts and Currency Option
Contracts.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments as eash flow hedges for the purpase of redetermining
the exchange rate at which forecmsted fransoctions dencminoted in foreign currencies will be
accounted for.

Counterparties o these agreements are major and diverse financial institutions.
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The exposure of contingent assets and liabilities denominated in currencies is detailed in the fallowing
table (the Eure amount of sach currency):

Cwtails of the balonces
wxprasred in Foreigs 3 Decomber 20712
CUrraLY
HE CH GB =1
[E wiay OO Ewra IP¥en USDellar CHYwan Boliar Eranc Bound ER Wan Boliar Cihae Tedal

Cash and cash equivaless AARTHE BREIS S1.364 M0 k2 L dls IS0TY  SA0XE TIedE 46D 2ET 254

Fingre kal cazeds W7 =) Q o 5Tk o o @ @ & 1351
Trade retairmbls P4 246 D0 19,710 T1FO 1488 757 BATE IBIAT 4TI 5910 198,550
Cther swment gaeds IT Gk 3.9 lail L+-10 e s LT&G L e 1054 a7 352
Crther nea-current assats T &I LF el 2,333 11,730 G088 disl LI7& LIz PO TATR & BE3
Total asets 566607 165829 86790 198331 J0257  1STA6 39515 TA0I5 1053 S5TI LI84.I70
Trads payables (329,545)  (&1584) (32271 (39.6855) 2071 (LEED) (7AW (S.243)  (LEID)  M30ES)  (422.42%)
Barramitgs (445.813) JaFas) (76309 (FeAss)  (30081) (28%7E) (ISE1M (4.905) (92180 (54602  (91ZFTH)
Other coment payobles Fa0n)  (FOoI8) (2585  (3.000) (B38) (B33 (FaEF) (63530 (SB4) (5995} (128,383
ther non-current Mb‘hl N o L] E"i L] L] (3 =] =] =] {1k
Total kakilities

(BE0A81) [96.234) ([37.046) (RE6.354) (28.746) (L1610 [A0STI) (E4%00 (123140 (T3.7530 (1L373.634)

Tofal net forelgnpeailion  mopprsy  g0.503 (WOS7S) 73079 (B.ASS) (27.974] (LOSO) 97535 IGNT  (5.025  [239.315)

Datalls of o bolance:

sxprassed in Foreiga 3 December 2021

currERy

[furefooe) Ewo  IPYen UsDellor CNYesn gl F o 00 e ot Oer  Teldl
Eash and cash squivaless SSEAM 5643 SN DSBS 18463 3437 U000 45485 AN 47OF6  SRTM
Finassial aasets 530 o o o o o o o o a1
Trade rscabvakls FOSE0  ASAS6 P9 64433 530 (3 TN WOTI 1901 4380 1MI%
Ohaf cuitaal a3ieli 14,929 1,993 Tor 54T9 165 R 1570 &2 Ah5 239 piniei 3
Other non-suerent asiats 4098 WOABS  Blse  7Ame  es13 5o PO 73 em 3ssy  arosy
Total asets S90.795  I1S.386 71203 196338 30883 4046 36991 66343 0408  S6334 123344
Trade payables (3843380 (23807} (8900 (3393 57 (6 (5533 [2OTO) (170  (9.OSS} (348953
Barrowings 578.134) [450968) (K2T08E) [I2WIT)} (3952&) (WDOFRN  (I30FD) (3631 [9.343) (49918} (WI3.923)
Other cvrrenl payables (B9 594) (83800 (19.274) (5 F4E) (1,263 1,068 (B.645) (aO07T8] (LOBCH (4,057 (125279
Other nea-suerent poyskles 1) o o o o o 2 o o o 83
Total laklities [B11015) (7.093) (160.363) (638031 (4031) (1.1 (7.350) (1TeB) (10470 (63 1,358 316}

Tobal nad forsignpesifiens o oay  apged  (aeleO) 133437 (4367)  (TS67)  (357) 5457 (2639)  (a716)  (155.764)

At the reparting date, the Group had eutstanding hedges far EUR 202.5 millian (EUR 1081 million as at
31 December 2021) ogainst receivables still te be collected and ocutstanding hedges for EUR 583.9
million (EUR 477.F millicn as af 31 December 2021} against future revenues.
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As far a3 the currency fransactions are concerned, it should be noted that @ + / -1% change in their
exchange rates would have the following effects:

Dwtaili of the trantachent sxpreiied in
foreign curmency

H

[Eum.ﬂ]ﬂﬂ} JP Yan USs Dallar CH Yuan DulIuKr KR Won Pnuﬁn: Crthar
Effact of on exchange rale increass

amounting fo +1%

Ravenue 2,919 3,671 &, 117 2109 2,543 Fa0 1,663
Operating profit 1844 2,196 2,461 26 1577 418 573
Effect of an exchange rate decrears

amounting fo -1%

Ravenue (2,978) {3.745) (4,200} (213 (2,594) (7750 (1,697
Operating profit {1.8832) {2,241) {2,510} [27)  (1.608) [4246) {585)

With referance lo the provisions of IFRS 13, if should be pointed oul that the category of financial
instruments measured al fair value are mainly aftributable to the hedaging of exchange rates rizk. The
valuation of these Instruments iz based on the discounting of fulure cash flews considering the
exchange rates af the reporting datfe (level 2 as explained in the section related to principles).

Inferasf rafe risk

The Growp's exposure to interest-rafe risk is mainly relafed to cosh and cosh equivalents and it is
cenfrally managed.

As al 31 December 2022, there was limited hedging on interest rales, given the limited exposure fa
financial institutions.

9.2. CREDIT RISK

The Group has no significant concentrations of financiel assets (frode receivables and other current
assets) with a high credit risk, The Group's policies related to the management of finencial assets are
intended to reduce the risks arising from non solvency of whaolesale customers, Sales in the retail
channel are made through cash and credit cards. In addition, the amount of leans outstanding is
cansdantly menitered, so that the Group's exposure to bad debls is not significant and the percentage
of writeaffs remains low. The moximum exposure to credif risk for the Grovp at 31 December 2027 is
represented by the carrying amouni of trade receivables reparied in the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

A far as the eredit risk arising from other financial assets other than frade receivable: (including cash
and short-term bank deposits) is concerned, the thearetical credit risk for the Group arises from default
of the counterparty with @ maoximum exposure equal fo the carrying amount of financial assefs
recorded in the Censclidated Financial Statements, as well as the nominal valve of guarantees given
fer third perties debis or commitments indicoted in note 7 of the Explonalory Motes, The Group's
pelicies limit the amount of credif exposure in different bonks.
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2.3, LIGUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk arises frem the ability to ebiain financial resources ol a sustoinable cost in erder for the
Group te conduct Hs dally business operations. The factors thai influence this risk are related fo the
resources generaledfabserbed by operating activities, by investing and financing activities and by
availability of funds in the financial market.

Fallowing the dynamic nature of the business, the Group has cenfralised its freasury functions in order
to maintain the flexibility in finding financial sources and maintain the availability of credit lines. The
procedures in place to mitigate the liguidity risk are as follows:

& contralised treasury manegement and financial planning. Use of o centralised cantrel
system to manage the net financial pasition of the Greup and its subsidiaries;

# obtoining adeguate credit lines to create on adequate debt strecture to better vse the
liquidity provided by the credit system;

* continvous manitering of future cosh flews based on the Group budget.

Managemant believes that the financial resources availeble today, along with those that are
generated by the current operations will enable the Group to achieve ifs abjectives and to meef ifs
investment needs and the repayment of its debt af the agreed vpon maturity date.

It should also be noted thaf, with reference to the provisions of IFRS 13, financial liabilities relating fo
cammifment ta purchase minoarily interests are accounted for al foir value based on valvation model:
primarily attribulable to level 3, as explained in the section related fo principles.

It is reported in the following table an analysis of the contractual maturities (including inferests), for
financial liabilities.

Contrachual cath lewi

Man derivative linancial

Total book
liabilitie: walue Tatal within | year 12 ywari 2-5 years  mare than 5 yeari
[Evra OO0}
Bank everdralt o a 1] 4] L] [+]
Self-liquidating laan: o o o o Q o
Financial debl to third partie: o i} 4] 4} (4] [+]
Unsecured loans a.m a7 7453 2,258 a L]
Financial leawe liabilities 837479 837 479 163,194 V48, 667 305,351 TI0LTT
Contractual cash flows
Crariva five financial liabilifies Tatal book
waluw Teatal within | year 13 ywars =& years  more thom S yearn
[Eura OO0}
Interest rale swop hedging {1&) (18] (1) o o L]
Fareard conlrach on sxchange
rate hedging {2,387) [2,387) (2.387)
= Outllaws 089 9099 9.099
- Inflows {11, 484) (N, &84) {11,586)
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9.4 OPERATING AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT RISKS

In the management of operating risk, the Group's main ebjective is to manage the risks sssociated with
the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific laws and regulations.

The Group has implemented guidelines in the following aracs:
+ appropriate level of segregation of defies;
» reconciliation and constant monitoring ¢f$ignifi¢¢nr transactions:
* documentation of controls and procedures;
# technical and professional training of employees;
# periodic ossessment of corporate risks ond identification of corrective actians.

Az far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Group's cbjectives are aimed at the geing
concern issve in order to enswre o foir econemic refurn to sharehelders and other siokeholders while
maintaining @ good rating in the capital debt market. The Group manages its copital structure and
makes odjustments in line with chonges in general econemic conditions and with the strotegic
abjactives,

10. OTHER INFORMATION
10.1 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Set out below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
‘Reloied-party procedure” adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party pracedure” is available on the Company's websile (www.monclergroup.com, under
“Governance/Corporate documenis™).

Transactions and balances with consolidated companies have been eliminated during consolidation
and are therefore not commented here,

During 2022, related-party transactions mainly relate te trading transactions carried oul on an arm’s
length basis with the following parties:

* Yogi Tsushe Ltd, covnferparty to the transaction, which led to the establishment of Moncler
Japan Ltd., acquires finished produects from Moncler Grovp companies (EUR 122.3 millien in
2022 and EUR 97.4 million in 2021} and then sells them to Moncler Japan Ltd. (EUR 136.6
millien in 2022 and EUR 1081 millien in 2021} pursvant to the contract agreed vpon the
companys’ establishment,

& Gokse Tekstil Kezmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi, company held by the minority
shareholder of Moncler lstanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. 5ti, provides services ta that
cempany by virtue of the contract signed at the time of incorporation of the company. Total
costs recognised for 2022 omovnted to EUR Q.1 million (EUR ©.1 million in 2021).

# The company La Rotonda 35.rl. owned by a maonoger of the Moncler Group, acquires
finished preducts from Indestries 5.p.A. and provides services to the some. Total revenves
recognisad for 2022 amounted to EUR 1.4 millian (EUR 1.4 millien in 2021) and total costs
recognised amounted to EUR 0.2 million (EUR 0.2 million in 2021).

® The campany Rivetex 5.rl (formerly Amanpule 5.c.l), a company referable to Carle Rivetti
and his family members, rents a building to Moncler Group: in 2022 fotal costs amounted to
EUR 0.5 million (EUR O.4 million in 2021).
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* Mr Fabrizio Ruffini, brother of the Chairman of the Board of Directers and Chief Executive
Officer of Mencler 5.p.A., provides consultancy services relating te research, development
and quality contrel for Moncler branded products. Total costs recognised for 2022
amounted to EUR 0.8 millien (EUR 0.6 million in 2021).

The campany Industries 5.p. A, adheres to the Parent Company Moncler 5.p. A, fiscal consolidation,

Compensation pald to directors, board of statutery auditors and executives with strategic

Compensation paid te the members of the Board of Directors in 2022 amounted fo EUR 8,053
thovsand (EUR 7,484 thausand in 2021).

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Avditors in 2022 amounted to EUR 142 thowsand
{EUR 142 thowsand in 2021).

In 2021 total compensation paid te executives with sirategic responsibilities ameounted to EUR 2,787
thovsand (EUR 2,816 thousand in 2021).

In 2022 the costs relating te perdormance share plans (described in poragraph 10,2} referring fo
members of the Board of Direclers and Key management personnel amounted fo EUR 13,833 theusand
(EUR 8,916 thousand in 2021).

The following tables summarise the afere-mentioned related-pary transactions that taok place during
2022 and the prior year.

31 December 31 December

{Ewra,/000) Type of relationship Mote 2097 % 2072 %

Yagi Tsusho Ltd E’;"xi‘b::i;“ a 122,310 (199 97.416 {20.3)%
Yagi Tsusho Lid S o (36628)  222% (106.056)  225%
GokseTekstil Kezmetik Sanayi

leve dis ficaret limited sisketi 719 9gresment b 7y 0% (09) 0.0%
La Rotonda Srl. Trade fransactions < 1394 o% 139 0.1%

La Rotonda S.rl. Trade transactions {157) 0.0%  (155) 0.0%
Rivites 5.1l Trode fransaclions 4 {480) 0.0%  (356) o0%
Fabrizio Ruffini Sorvice agreement b {554) 0% (552) 0.2%
Directors, board of statutory

auditors and executives with

strategic respansibilitios Labour services b {22.755) 8.0%  (17.265) 7.3%
Executives with strategle

responsibilities Labour services d {2,060) 0.3% {1.8%3) 0.3
Total (39.047) (29.579)
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a effect in % based on cost of sales
b effect in % based on general and administrative expenses
¢ affect in % based an revenves

d effect in % based on swlling expenies

(Ewra/000) Type of relatienship Mote 31 December 2022 % 3 December 2021 %

Yagi Tsusho Ltd Trade payables a (22,532) A&7%  (13,609) 3.9%
Yagi Taushe Lid Trade receivables b 10,103 68% 12078 52%
La Rotonda S.rl. Trade recelvables b 33 00% 7 0.0%
La Rotonda S.rl. Trade payables a (38) 0.0% (37) 0.0%
Fabrizio Ruffini Trade payables a 159 0.0% 126 0.0%

Directors, board of
stetutory avditors and
execulives with
strateqic
responsibilities

Criher current

liaksilities € (5.105) 40% (5181) &%

Total (7. 400) {6,596)

a effect in % based on trade payables
b effect in % based on trade receivables

¢ effect in % based on other current liabilities

The following tables summarise the weight of relajed-party fransactions on the Consolidated Financial
Statements as at and for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021:

{Ewo/000) 31 December 2022
Ganeral and
Selling administrative

Revanue Cost of sales  expenses FEPENISE
Total related partios 1,394 {14, 318) {2,697} (23,426)
Tatal consolidated financial statements 2,602,890 {615,0:47) (757.393) {283,967
Waeight % 0.1% 2.3% 04% 8.2%
(Euvro,/ 000} 31 Decomber 2022

Trade Trade Crher current

receivables Payables liakilities
Total related parties 20,136 {22.431) {5.105)
Total consalidated financial stalements 296,550 (482,425) (128,363}
Walght % 6.0% 4. 6% A4
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(Ewrc/000) 31 December 2021
General and
Cost of Selling administrative

Revenus sales LE{LLELE SAPBNIRS
Tetal related partios 1391 (106400  [2.404) {17.926)
Total consclidated financial statements 2,046,103 (479,197} (608.495)  (237109)
Weight % 015 2.2% O.4% T6%
(Euro/000} 3 Decombaer 2021

Other

Trade Trade current

recaivables Payables liabilities
Total related parties 12,085 {12,520) {5,1467)
Total conselidated financial statements 234,274 {348, 953) (125,279}
Walght % 5.2% 3.9% 4.1%

10.2 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Censclidated Financial Stotements ot 31 December 2022 reflects the values of the Performance
Share Plans approved in 2018, in 2020 and 2022.

The costs reloted to stock-bosed compensation plans in 2021 are equal ta EUR 37.0 million comparad
fo EUR 28.6 million in 2021,

On 16 April 2018 the Sharehelders’” Meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of @ Stock Grant Plan
entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan® {*2018 Plan®) addressed to Executive Directors and for
Key Managers, andfor employees, andfer collaboraters, andfor external consultants of Mencler 5.p.A.
and of itz subsidiaries, which have strategicelly relevant roles or are otherwize copable of making o
signifieant eantribution, with a view af pursuing the Group’s strategic abjectives.

The cbject of the Flan is the free granting of the Maoncler shares in cose certain performance targets
are achieved at the end of the vesting pericd of 3 years.

The performance fargels are expressed base on the earning per share index ("EPS”) af the Group in the
vesting peried, odjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan iz equal fe n. 2,800,000 resulting fram the
allacation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides fer a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, approved during
2018, ended with the amsignment of 1,365 531 Mencler Rights. The second attribulion eyele, approved
during 2019, ended with the amsignment of 341,514 Maoncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation cycle, the plan ended in 2021 and for further information please refer to
2021 Annual Repart.

As regards the second allocation eyele:

* The 3-year vesting period ended with the approval of the Draft Finoncial Statements as at
Daceomber 31, 2021

+ The performance targets were met at 97.3%, therefore, Mo, 248,264 shares were assigned
te the beneficiaries through the allocation of treasury shares.
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As ab 31 December 2022 there are no rights in cireulation; the effect of the clesed plans on the inceme
statement in 2022 amounts to EUR 0.1 million.

On 1 June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Mesting approved, pursvant te arh. 114-bis of the
Consolidated Law on Finance, the adeption of a Stock Grant Plan denominated "2020 Performance
Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and collaborators, therein
including Mencler's external consultants and of ifs subsidiaries.

The ebject of the Plan is the free gronting of the Moncler shares in case cerdain Performance Targels
are achieved at the end of the vesting peried of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed base on the following index of the Group in the Yesting Pericd,
adjusted by the conditiens of everfunder performance; (i} Met Income, (i) Free Cash Flow and (iii) ESG
{Envirenmental Secial Governance),

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n. 2,000,000 resuliing from
capital increase and/or allecation of treasury shares.

The Plan prevides for a maximum of 3 eyeles of aftribution; as regards the first aftribufion eyele, on 11
June 2020 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 1,350,000 Maoncler Rights. The second
atiribution cycle, approved during 2021, ended with the assignment of 463,425 Moncler Rights.

As at 31 December 2022 there are still in circulation 1,093,686 rights related to the first cycle of
aftribution {the effect on the income statemant of 2022 amounts to EUR 15.4 million) and 414,583 rights
related to the second cycle of aftribution (the effect on the income statement of 2022 ameunt to EUR
2.5 millicn).

On 21 April 2022, the Ordinary Sharehelders” Meeting has approved, pursuant te ar. 114-bis of the
Conselidated Law on Finance, the adoption of a Steck Grant Plan denominated 2022 Performance
Shares Plan” addressed to Execulive Direclors, Key Managers, employees and collaboratars, therein
including Moncler's external consultants and of ifs subsidiaries.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Meoncler shares in case cerfain Perfarmance Targets
are achieved at the end of the vesting peried of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed base on the following index of the Group in the Vesting Pericd,
adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance; (i} Net Income, (i) Free Cash Flow and (iii) E3G
{Environmental Secial Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to n. 2,000,000 resulting frem
allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 eyeles of atfribution; as regards the first attribution eyele, on &
may 2022 the Board of Directars resolved the granting of 971,169 Moncler Rights.

As ot 31 December 2022 fhere are still in circulation 928950 rights relafed to the first eycle of
attribution, which effect an the 2022 income statement amount to EUR 9.8 million

As stofed by IFRS 2, these plons are defined os Equity Settled,

Far infarmation regarding the plan, please see the company’s website, www.monclergroup.com, in the
“Governance/Sharehelders’ Meeting” section.

10.3 SUBSIDIARIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS

Fallowing are the financial information of the subsidiaries that have significant minarity inferests.
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Summary of swbsidiary's

financial infarmation 31 Decomber 2022

Profit/{Loss)

{Ewro,/O00) Assels  Liabilities Met equity Revenves  Profit/{Loss) attributable to
minarily

White Tech Sp.zo.o. LET B2 AR5 15 a0 Q
Summary ::l whaldiary's 21 December 2031
financial information

Profit/{Loss)
(Ewra/O00) fssels  Liabilities Mt equity Revenues  Profit f{Loss) altributable 1o

minarity
White Tech 5p.zo.0. 4325 iy 3] 725 & 20
Cash Flow 2022 (")
‘White Tech Sp.roo.
(Ewro/ 000}
Operating Cash Flow 28
Froo Cash Flow 9
Mat Cash Flow 23
Cash Flaw 2021 (%)
‘White Tech 5p.zo.0.

{Ewra/000)
l::lpqrulini Cash Flow a4
Free Cash Flow &9
Mt Cazh Flow i

(") Amounts thowed according fo the Cash Flow Statement: included in the Directors’ Report

10.4 SIGMIFICANT MOM-RECURRING EVEMTS AND TRAMSACTIOMS

We point out thot, on 28 June 2022, the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p.A. approved the realignment
of the tax value of the Stone Islond brand to its stotutory value, opting for the regime pursuant to Art, 15
of ltalion Decree Law 185/2008; thiz option entailed the poyment of a substitute tax for 16% of the
brand's value, aqual to EUR 124.1 million, registered under current taxes and the release of EUR 216.4
million in previously-recognised deferred taxes payable. The net positive effect of the transaction was
thus ELR 92.3 millian. Please refer to the paragraph 4.8 for a description of the fransaction.

105 ATYPICAL AMD/OR UMUSUAL TRAMSACTIOMS

It should be noted thot during 2022 the Group did not enter info any ofypical andfor unusual
transactions,
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The following table shows the corrying amount and fair values of finoncial ossets and financial

liakilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial insfruments measured at fair

valve. It doees net inclede fair value information for financial assels and financial liabilities not
masured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

{Euro,/000}
Dacember 31, 2022 Current Mon-current Fair valua Leval
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap wed for hedging - - -

Forward exchange contracts vied for hedging 1,251 11,251 2
Sub-total 11,351 - 11,351

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other recelvables (") 296,550 44,615

Cash and cash equivalents (*) 882,252 -

Sub-total 1178802 44 615 -

Total 1190153 44 615 11251

{Ewro/ 000}

Decembaer 31, 2021 Currend Mean=current Fair valus Laval
Financial assets measured al fair value

Interest rate swap wad for hadging - - N

Forward exchange contracts vied for hedging 712 - 712 2
Sub-tatal Fa2 - Fa2

Financial assets not measvred at fair value

Trade and other receivables (*} 134N9 35.9a9

Cash and cash equivalents (*) {32,718 -

Sub-total 1167 637 35.98% =

Tatal 1,168,359 35,989 Ti2

(Enrre/ OO0)

Dacember 31, 2022 Current Mon=current Fair valus Lawal
Financial liakilities measured at fair value

Interest rate swap wied for hedging - - -

Forward exchange contracts vied for hedging (8,965) - (8,965) 2
Cther financial labilities {14.482) (42,160} (56.643) 3
Sub-total {23,647) (42160} (65607

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (*) {512,.895) -

Bank overdrafts (%) - -

Short-term bank loans (%) . .

Bank loans (%) {7.435) (2,258)

IFRS 16 financial loans {*} {163.194) (674,285)

Sub-total {6873,524) {676,561 -

Total {(706,971) (718,703}  [65.607)
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(Ewra,/000)

December 31, 2021 Current Men-current Faiir value Lewel

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Interest rate swap wed for hedging - - -

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging {18 95%) - {18 95%)
Other financial liabilities {2.831) (30,340} {33,171) 3
Sub-total (2.790) {30, 340) (52,1300
Financial liakilities not measured al fair value

Trade and other payables (*} (385,908) -

Bank overdrafts {*} (3] -

Short-term bank leans (%) {130, 000 -

Bank loans (*) {11,800) {9.713)

IFRS 16 financial loans ("} {125,597) (584.67F)

Sub-total {653.30%) (594,392} -
Total (675, 09%) (624, 732) (52,130

{*} Such items refer to short-term financial assets and financial liakilities whose carrying value is o reasonable
appreximation of falr value, which was therefere nat disclesad.

10.7 FEES PAID TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Fees paid ta independent auditors are summarised below:

Audit and attestation services

(Ewra) Entity that has provided the service Foes 2022
il Crelaitte & Touche 5. poA. A0, 800
Metwork Deloitte & Touche S.p.ﬁ.. 230,50

Attestation services Deloitte & Touche 5.p.A 120,500
Metwork Deloitte & Touche 5.p.A. .

Other services Dreloitte & Touche 5.p A
Metwork Deloitte & Touche 5. p A
Tatal 751821

10.8 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ITALIAM LAW M. 1242017
With regard to the requirements of Law 12472017, it should be noted that in 2022:
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¢+ Moencler 5.p. A benefited from an art bonus credit of EUR 13 theusand;

* Industries 5.p.A. benefited from an inventery tax credit of EUR 404 theusand, a tox credit for
investments in new capital expenditures of EUR 200 thousand, the “Industria 4.0 tax credit of
EUR 510 thousand and the energy and gas tex credit in the emouwnt of Euro 100 thousand;

* Sportiwear Company 5.p.A. benafited from the advertising bonus of EUR 106 thovsand, the
inventery tax credit of EUR 453 thousand and the energy and gas fox credit in the amount of
Euro 27 thousand;

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard te any other grants received falling
among the coses provided for, reference is also made te the specific ltalian national register,
which can be consulted by the public.

1. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mo significont events accurred after the repariing date.

EEE

The Consolidated Financicl Stctements, comprised of the conselidated income statement, consclidated
statement of comprehensive income, consclidated stotement of finoncial position, consclidatad
statement of changes in equity, consolidoted statement of cosh flows end explonctory notes to the
Censolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the financial position and the results of
aperations and cash flows and correspands fo the accounting records of the Parent Company and the
companies included in the consolidation.

Cn behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p.A.

Remao Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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ATTESTATION OF THE COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENMTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154
BIS OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

I. The vndersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his capocity os the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Luciono
Santel, as the executive officer responsible for the preparation of Moncler 5.p.ALs financial stotements,
pursuant fa the provisions of Arficle 154-bis, clavses 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of 1998, hereby
aftest;

% the edequacy with respect to the Company structure
* and the effective application

of the administrative and accounting pracedures applied in the preparation of the Campany’s consalidated
financial statements at 31 December 2022,

2, The ossessment of the adequacy of the administrative and cccounting procedures used for the preporation
of the consaolidated financial stotements at 31 December 2022 was bosed on o process defined by Moncler
S.ph. in aceordance with the Internal Central — Integrated Framewark model issued by the Commitiee of
Sponsering Organizations of the Treadway Commission, an infernationally-accepted reference framewark.

3. The undersigned moreover attest that:
3.1 the consolidated financial statements:

a) have been prepared in accardance with International Financial Reporing Standards, as endersed by
the Evropean Union threwgh Regulation (EC) 16062002 of the Evropean Parlioment and Council,
dated 19 July 2002

b) correspond fo the amounis shown in the Company’s accounts, books and records; and

¢} provide a fair and correct representation of the financial conditions, results of operations and cash
flows of the Campany and its consolidated subsidiaries as of 31 December 2022 and for the year then
ended.

3.2 the directer's report includes o relioble operating and financial review of the Company and of the Group
as well as a description of the main risks and uncerfainiies fo which they are exposed.

28 February 2023

CHAIRMAMN OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPOMEIBLE
DIRECTORS AMD CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE
CFFICER COMPANY'S FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Rema Ruffini Luciene Santel

204/320



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

(Moncler S.p.A.)

3.1 418,706,683 414,471,815 302,092,463 299,144,224
3.2 (67,392,269) (16,719,331) (54,996, 276) (12,048,171)
3.3 (73,832,431) (4,349,396) (58,599,541) (2,987)
277,481,983 188,496,646
3.5 4,651 4,651 33,122 33,122
3.5 (4,395,888) (3,571,786) (1,684,431) (830,841)
273,090,746 186,845,337
3.6 5,744,959 (50,363,722)
278,835,705 136,481,615

3.1 62,261,683,762 61,631,958,801 44,921,149,248  44,482,746,109
3.2 (10,021,230,400) (2,486,164,520) (8,177,946,241) (1,791,563,028)
3.3 (10,978,882,490)  (646,755,185) (8,713,751,747) (444,167)
41,261,570,872 28,029,451, 260
3.5 691,604 691,604 4,925,241 4,925,241
3.5 (653,668,546)  (531,124,578)  (250,474,890)  (123,546,057)
40,608,593,930 27,783,901,612
3.6 854,275,403 (7,489,085,461)
41,462,869,334 20,294,816,151

205/320



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

278,835,705 136,481,615

4.16 0 0
0 0

4.16 22,825 (7,948)
22,825 (7.,948)

22,825 (7,948)

278,858,530 136,473,667

41,462,869,334 20,294,816,151

4.16 0 0
0 0

4.16 3,394,078 (1,181,868)
3,394,078 (1,181,868)

3,394,078 (1,181,868)

41,466,263,411 20,293,634,283
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2022 2021
12 31 ( 8.1) 12 31 8.1)
4.1 1,001,405,282 1,001,460,254
4.3 6,749,883 6,957,036
4.4 948,755,953 924,669,525
4.9 257,900 126,400
4.5 1,957,703 2,178,482
1,959,126,721 1,935,391,697
4.6 1,910,103 1,219,240
4.6 111,688,675 111,688,675 83,877,769 83,877,769
4.9 1,849,521 1,387,217
4.9 28,000,606 28,000,606 4,110,773 4,110,773
4.8 159,741 159,741 1,075,337 1,075,337
4.7 12,966,224 901,195
156,574,870 92,571,531
2,115,701,591 2,027,963,228
4.16 54,736,558 54,736,558
4.16 745,308,990 745,308,990
4.16 388,733,560 426,983,425
4.16 278,835,705 136,481,615
1,467,614,813 1,363,510,588
4.14 4,985,590 5,685,596
4.14 50,000,000 50,000,000 327,000,000 327,000,000
4.13 9,266,402 0
4.12 1,825,276 1,658,378
4.5 4,914,807 220,014,187
70,992,075 554,358,161
4.14 1,146,328 1,077,384
4.14 444,114,569 444,114,569 38,610,403
4.10 41,137,651 29,983,918
4.10 7,275,648 7,275,648 2,408,945 2,408,945
4.15 42,655,805 14,355,724
4.11 16,845,378 3,752,387 12,008,839 3,630,802
4.11 23,919,324 23,919,324 11,649,266 11,649,266
577,094,703 110,094,479
2,115,701,591 2,027,963,228
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2022 2021
12 31 o 12 31 ¢ 81

4.1  148,908,965,433 148,917,139,770
4.3 1,003,707,602 1,034,511,253
4.4 141,080,010,211 137,498,358,368
4.9 38,349,730 18,795,680
4.5 291,110,436 323,940,273

291,322,143,413 287,792,745,344
4.6 284,032,316 181,300,988
4.6 16,608,105,973 16,608,105,973  12,472,624,250 12,472,624,250
4.9 275,023,773 206,279,168
4.9 4,163,690,112  4,163,690,112 611,271,945 611,271,945
4.8 23,753,487 23,753,487 159,902,612 159,902,612
4.7 1,928,077,509 134,007,697

23,282,683,169 13,765, 386,660

314,604,826,582 301,558,132,004
4.16 8,139,326,175 8,139,326,175
4.16  110,827,446,813 110,827,446,813
4.16  57,804,680,372 63,492,435,298
4.16  41,462,869,334 20,294,816,151

218,234,322,693 202,754,024,436
4.14 741,357,233 845,448,125
4.14 7,435,000,000 7,435,000,000  48,624,900,000  48,624,900,000
4.13 1,377,913,977
4.12 271,418,541 246,600,809
4.5 730,831,801 32,716,109,607

10,556,521,553 82,433,058,541
4.14 170,458,974 160,207,001
4.14  66,039,836,410 66,039,836,410  5,741,366,926
4.10 6,117,168,704 4,458,608,607
4.10 1,081,888,858 1,081,888,858 358,210,122 358,210,122
4.15 6,342,918,204 2,134,696,159
4.11 2,504,907,709 557,979,947  1,785,714,359 539,900,257
4.11 3,556,803,479 3,556,803,479  1,732,245,854  1,732,245,854

85,813,982,336 16,371,049,027

314,604,826,582 301,558,132,004
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2021 4.16 51,670,525 173,374,223 10,319,181 (193,452)
0 0 14,924 0

3,066,033 571,934,767 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (7,948)

0 0 0 0

2021 12 31 4.16 54,736,558 745,308,990 10,334,105 (201,400)
2022 4.16 54,736,558 745,308,990 10,334,105 (201,400)
0 0 613,217 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 22,825

0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 4.16 54,736,558 745,308,990 10,947,312 (178,575)

2021 4.16 58,451,807 19,395  (20,638) 279,807,021 173,929,732 747,357,794
0 66,568 0 173,848,240 (173,929,732) 0

0 0 0 0 0 575,000,800

0 0 0 (121,274,690) 0 (121,274,690)

(23,472,071) 0 1,053 49,424,035 0 25,945,069

0 0 0 0 136,481,615 136,481,615

2021 12 31 4.16 34,979,736 85,963  (19,585) 381,804,606 136,481,615 1,363,510,588
2022 4.16 34,979,736 85,963  (19,585) 381,804,606 136,481,615 1,363,510,588
0 0 0 135,868,408 (136,481,615) 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (161,288,158) 0 (161,288,158)

26,097,047 0 0 (39,563,194) 0 (13,443,322)

0 0 0 0 278,835,705 278,835,705

2022 12 31 4.16 61,076,783 85,963  (19,585) 361,821,662 278,835,705 1,467,614,813
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2021 4.16  7,683,407,068 25,780,746,960  1,534,462,215 (28,766,312)
0 0 2,219,199 0
455,919,107  85,046,699,853 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (1,181,868)
0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 4.16  8,139,326,175 110,827,446,813  1,536,681,414 (29,948,180)
2022 4.16  8,139,326,175 110,827,446,813  1,536,681,414 (29,948,180)
0 0 91,185,368 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 3,394,078
0 0 0 0
2022 12 31 4.16  8,139,326,175 #VALUE!  1,627,865,294 (26,554,103)

2021
L; 8691,783,701 2,884,037 (3,068,871) 41,607,304,023 25,863,351,148  111,132,103,968
0 9,898,662 0 25,851,233,288 (25,863,351,148) 0
0 0 0 0 0  85,502,618,960
0 0 0 (18,033,546,403) 0  (18,033,546,403)
(3,490,296, 958) 0 156,581  7,349,354,005 0 3,858,031,760
0 0 0 0 20,294,816,151  20,294,816,151
2021
12 31 5,201,486,743 12,782,698 (2,912,290) 56,774,344,912  20,294,816,151  202,754,024,436
2022
(g 201,486,743 12,782,608 (2,912,200) 56,774,344,912  20,294,816,151  202,754,024,436
0 0 0 20,203,632,270 (20,294,816,151) 0
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0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (23,983,549,095) 0 (23,983,549,095)
3,880,630, 889 0 0 (5,883,046,948) 0 (1,999,021,981)
0 0 0 0  41,462,869,334  41,462,869,334
2022
12 31 1('3 9,082,117,632 12,782,698 (2,912,290) 53,802,881,139 41,462,869,334  218,234,322,693
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2022 2021
8.1) ( 8.1)
278,835,705 136,481,615
2,173,448 1,351,600
4,391,237 1,651,309
10,799,165 6,507,510
(5,744,959) 50,363,722
/ (28,501,769)  (27,810,906) 50,980,920 51,942,353
/ 15,893,747 4,866,703 15,072,092 2,367,148
/ 3,924,394 121,586 8,496,403 3,188,956
281,770,968 270,905,171
(4,259,534) (1,449,348)
4,651 33,122
(241,954,657) (78,659,157)
59,529,068 59,529,068 17,446,765 17,446,765
VAT (761,345) (761,345) 11,918,361 11,918,361
/ 254,326 55,937
a) 94,583,477 220,250,851
(1,265,748) (1,113,719)
0 (578,267,579)
(b) (1,265,748) (579,381,298)
(1,360,098) (618,547)
129,419,761 419,035,978 418,973,761
(48,351,74) (120,679,237)
(160,960,599) 0
© (81,252,677) 297,738,194
€ 12,065,052 (61,392,253)
@ (@® (©
901,130 62,293,383
12,065,052 (61,392,253)
12,966,182 901,130
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41,462,869,334 20,294,816,151
323,191,718 200,982,920
652,976,942 245,549,648
1,605,835,836 967,666,737
(854,275,403) 7,489,085,461

/ (4,238,213,050) (4,135,481,722) 7,580,862,804 7,723,827,891

/ 2,363,400,179 723,678,736 2,241,220,080 351,994,908

/ 583,557,388 18,079,838 1,263,415,126 474,197,757
41,899,342,942 40,283,598,928
(633,392,706) (215,518,048)
691,604 4,925,241
(35,978,657,496) (11,696,616, 646)

8,851,972,412 8,851,972,412 2,594,333, 956 2,594,333,956

VAT (113,212,002) (113,212,002) 1,772,260,281 1,772,260,281
/ 37,818,276 8,317,832
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14,064,563,030 32,751,301,544
a)
(188,216,728) (165,610,015)
(85,988,388,997)
(188,216,728) (86,153,999,013)
(b)
(202,246,573) (91,977,939)
19,244,718,461 62,310,649,929 62,301,398, 261
#VALUE! (17,945,002,542)
(23,934,841,071)
(12,082,273,070) 44,273,669,448
(©)
N ( 1,794,073,232 (9,129,028,021)
@ O
(©)
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133,998,031 9,263,026,052

1,794,073,232 (9,129,028,021)

(Moncler S. p. A.)
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1.1.

S.r.l.

1.2.

1.2.1.

2022

1.2.2.

1.2.3.

1.2.4.
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(Moncler S.p.A.)

Moncler S_p.A. ( )
47 04642290961
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding
RPH Double R S.r.1. DR
Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l. Remo Ruffini
Remo Ruffini DR RPH 100
DR 2022 12 31 23.8
52 ( )
127/91 40/2 B
(1ASB (IFRS)
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC (SI1C))
1AS 60
IFRS
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2023
1.2.5.
IFRS
« D
(
)
2.9
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25

33
12
10
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2.2.

2.5
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2.3.
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
2.4.
IFRS
2.5.
2.6.
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IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16 IAS 17
EU 2017 11 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16
2019
2.7.
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IFRS

12

IFRS

IFRS

222/320

IFRS

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

IAS 39
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2.8.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 2007 TFR
2007 50
2006 12 31
2.9.
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2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

IFRS 15

IFRIC 23
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2.15.
IFRS 13
IFRS
IFRS 13
( )
2.16.
2021
EU
IFRS 2018 2020 2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
[IFRS IFRS 2021
IFRS 16 1AS 41
1
2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
IAS 16 2021
_ 2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
1AS 37 2021
2020 2022 2021 28 (EU)2021/1080
IFRS 2021
EU
EU
IFRS 17 2020 2017 2023 2021 11 19 (EU)2021/2036
% 2020 2021 11 23
)
1AS 2021 2023 2022 (EU)2022/357
2022
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1AS 2021 2023 2022 (EV)2022/357
IFRS 2022
2021 2023 2022 11 (EU)2022/1392
1AS 12 2022 12
IFRS 17 IFRS 2021 12 2023 202 (EU)2022/1491
- IFRS 17 2022
EU
1ASB 1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016 1ASB
IFRS 10 IAS 28 1ASB 1ASB
2014
1AS 2020
2020 20243
1AS 2020
2020 10
1AS IFRS
20221 20243
IFRS 16
EU
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3.
3.1.
116,614
3.2.
2022 67,392 2021 54,996
16,924 2021 12,755 14,722 2021 13,401
3,817 2021 3,327 8,077 2021 6,907
543 2021 499
10,891 2021 6,663
3.3.
2022 73,832 2021 58,600
3.4.
2022 18,976 2021 16,533
2022 166 2021 129
2022 2,173 2021 1,352
3.5.
2022 2021
5 33
- 0 0
5 33
(4,186) (1,439)
- 127) (225)
(4,313) (1,664)
(4,308) (1,631)
(83) (20)
(4,391) (1,651)
2022 Industries S.p.A
2022 2021
3.6.
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(209, 134) (49,861)
214,879 (503)
5,745 (50, 364)
2022 6 28 Moncler S.p.A. 185/2008 15
16% 124.1 216.4
92.3

4.5

273,001 186,846
(65,542) 24.0% (44,843) 24.0%
1,298 (0.5)% 330 0.2)%
(101) 0.0 % 1,879 (1.0)%
(144,789)  53.0 % (7.227) 3.9%
214,879  (78.7)% (503) 0.3%
5,745 Q.1)% (50, 364) 27.0%
2021 IRAP 2022
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= N~
=

999,354 0 999, 354 999,354
641 (438) 158 203

9,614 (7,721) 1,893 1,903
1,009,609 (8,204) 1,001,405 1,001,460

12 31

2022 1 1 999,354 641 8,788 1,008,783
0 0 826 826
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 16
2022 12 31 999,354 641 9,614 1,009,609

2022 1 1 0 (438) (6,885) (7,323)
0 45) (836) (881)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2022 12 31 0 (483) (7,721) (8,204)
2021 12 31

2021 1 1 223,900 434 7,898 232,232
775,454 0 0 775,454
(SPW)
0 207 874 1,081
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 16 16
2021 12 31 999,354 641 8,788 1,008,783
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2021 1 1 0 427) (6,170) (6,597)

0 [ (715) (726)

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 0 (438) (6,885) (7.323)
4.2.
2022 2023 2 2

2023 2024 2022 24 2022-2024 2025-
2027
2022 2023 2 2
2023 2024-2027
2.5
8.8 9.3
94.5
8.0

4.3.

7,665 (1,749) 5,916 6,421
123 (114) 9 13
234 171) 63 88
114 45) 69 79
928 (691) 237 330
456 0 456 26

9,520 (2,770) 6,750 6,957
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2022 7,160 123 234 106 833 26 8,482
609 0 0 8 138 430 1,185

(104) 0 0 0 43) 0 (147)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 7,665 123 234 114 928 456 9,520

2022 (739) (110) (146) ©n (503) 0 (1,525)

(1,045) ) (25) (18) (200) 0 (1,292)

35 0 0 0 12 0 47

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 12 31 (1,749) (114) @171) (45) (691) 0 (2,770)
2021 12 31

2021 1,629 5 0 4 459 16 2,113
4,792 118 234 102 91 0 5,337

(SPW)
1,384 0 0 0 288 33 1,705
(645) 0 0 0 12) 0 (657)
0 0 0 0 7 23) (16)
2021 12 31 7,160 123 234 106 833 26 8,482

2021 (440) ) 0 D) (265) 0 (712)

SPW 1) (105) (146) 24) 87) 0 (403)

(461) 0 0 @ (163) 0 (625)

203 0 0 0 12 0 215

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021 12 31 (739) (110) (146) @n (503) 0 (1,525)
IFRS 16
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2022 6,421 259 6,680
609 137 746

(70) (30) (100)

(1,044) (162) (1,206)
2022 12 31 5,916 204 6,120

~
I

B 100 % 100 % 356,374 332,772
Industries S.p.A.
100 % 100 % 592,382 591,898
Sportswear Company S.p.A
948,756 924,670

- 1,904,017 795,233 1,108,784 1,351,046 150,154
Industries S.p.A.
328,550 113,675 214,875 327,225 40,751
Sportswear Company S.p.A
2,232,567 908,908 1,323,659 1,678,271 190,905

_ 1,730,773 799,962 930,811 1,081,382 92,061
Industries S.p.A.
272,964 98,256 174,708 317,951 62,703
Sportswear Company S.p-A
2,003,737 898,218 1,105,519 1,399,333 154,764
Industries S.p.A. Sportswear
Company S.p.A 2008 2021
CGU

Industries S.p.A.
8.2
2022
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2022 12 31 2021

12 31

1,958 2,178

(4,915) (220,014)

(2,957) (217,836)

2 [O) 0 0 0

34 0 0 0 34
2,142 (218) 0 0 1,924
2,178 (220) 0 0 1,958
(217,599) 215,099 0 0 (2,500)
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(220,014) 215,099 0 0 (4,915)
(217,836) 214,879 0 0 (2,957)
4 @ 0 @ 2

35 0 0 @ 34

1,390 751 0 1 2,142
1,429 750 0 @ 2,178

5 (1,253) 0 (216,351) (217,599)
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(2,410) (1,253) 0 (216,351) (220,014)
(981) (503) 0 (216,352) (217,836)
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0 0 5 2
143 34 143 34
8,015 1,924 8,928 2,142
8,158 1,958 9,076 2,178
(8,960) (2,500) (779,925) (217,599)
(10,064) (2,415) (10,064) (2,415)
(19,024) (4,915) (789,989) (220,014)
(10,866) (2,957) (780,913) (217,836)

SN
(o]

1,910 1,219
111,689 83,878
113,599 85,097

Industries S.p.A.
Sportswear Company S.p.A

4.7.

2022 12 31 12,966 2021 12 31 901

12,966 901
12,966 901

4.8
(Stone Island Retail S.r.1) 160

2021 1,075
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4.9.
60 872
1,434 391
258 114
944 10
27,154 4,111
29,850 5,498
148 126
110 0
258 126
30,108 5,624
IRAP
IRES (VAT)
(VAT) 2021
4.10.
2022 12 31
41,138 29,984
7,276 2,409
48,414 32,393

8.1
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4.11.

2022 12 31

3,752 3,631
4,079 4,269
1,158 1,399
7,857 2,710
23,919 11,649
40,765 23,658
2022 12 31 VAT)
2021 8.1

4.12.

2022 12 31

— 1,658 1,619
SPW 0 45

10 5

615 547

(435) (566)

« ) (23) 8

— 1,825 1,658

TFR

2.65%
2.80%
2.80%
19.00%
3.80%
70.00%

M2019(*)

F2019(*)

(*) ISTAT -
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+0.5% (41)
-0.5% 42
x(+0.5%) 1
x(-0.5%) @
(+0.5%) 32
(-0.5%) (31)
(+0.5%) 15
(-0.5%) @14)
+1 ) 0
-1 ) )
1 ) )
-1 ) 0
4.13.
2015 2019
2022 26 No.41
4.14.
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1,146 1,077

444,115 38,610
445,261 39,687
4,986 5,686

50,000 327,000

54,986 332,686

500,247 372,373

500,247 2021 372,373 Industries

S.p.A.

Sportswear Company S.p.A.
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1,146
4,986
6,132

N
o
N
N

2022 6,763 0 6,763
646 0 646
(1,360) 0 (1,360)
83 0 83
0 0 0
2022 12 31 6,132 0 6,132

1,074 1,032
51,958 329,199
1,954 2,455
54,986 332,686

1,222 1,155
3,224 3,443
2,009 2,538
6,455 7,136

4.15.

2022 12 31 42,656 2021 14,356

IRES IRAP
4.16.
2022 12 31 54,736,558 273,682,790
0.20
2022
2022 12 31 1.8 4,858,416 186,164
IFRS2
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2021 IFRS2

2022 161,288 160,960 2021 121,275
120,684

IFRS 16

54,736,558 - - 54,736,558 - -
10,947,312 B - 10,947,312 - -
745,308,990 A, B, C 745,308,990(*) - - -
(178,575) - - (178,575) - -
85,963 A, B 85,963 - - -
(19,585) A, B, C - (19,585) - -
IFRS2 61,076,783 A, B, C 61,076,783 - - -
316,821,662 A, B, C 316,643,087 178,575 - 272,163,256
1,188,779,108 1,123,114,823 65,664,285 - 272,163,256
0
1,123,114,823
A B c
20
104/2020
110 8 217,150,636
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2021 (231) 38 (193) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
®) 0 ®) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 12 31 (239) 38 (201) 0 0 0
2022 (239) 38 (201) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 23 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 12 31 (216) 38 (178) 0 0 0

240/320



5.1.

IFRS 16

5.2.

2022

2022 12 31
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8.
8.1.
www.monclergroup.com Governance/Corporate
documents
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( Industries S.p.A.) 115,927 (463,704) (347,777)
( Sportswear Company S.p-A. 22,645 (61,278) (38,633)
(Stone Island Retail S.r.I) 737 0 737
(Stone Island Distribution S.r.1.) 488 0 488
53 (328) (275)
139,850 (525,310) (385,460)

(Industries S.p.A.) 350,291 (6,828) 343,463
( Sportswear Company S.p-A. 64,181 (4,832) 59,349
0 (371) (371)
414,472 (12,031) 402,441
(Industries S.p.A.)
( Sportswear Company S.p.-A.
2022 414.5 2021 287.1
Moncler S.p.A. VAT

( Sportswear Company S.p-A.

2022 7,380
2022 142
2022

5,083 2021

2,296

Industries S.p.A

2021 6,837

2021 142
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2022 2021
2022 2021
12 31 12 31
Industries S.p.A 350,291 83.7% 299,144 99.0%
3,261 2.3Y% 2,891 2.5
Industries S.p.A. ( ) b« ) '
. 5 100.0% 33 100.0%
Industries S.p.A.
3,572 81.3Y 831 49 _3%
Industries S.p.A. ( ) ' (831) '
@371) 0.3% 115 (0.1)%
(7,522) 5.3% (6,979) 6.1%
(5,083) 3.6% (2,296) 2.0%
389,836 286,295
a —
b -
C_
d -
2022 2021
12 31 12 31
4,323 8.9Y% 2,318 7.2%
Industries S.p.A. ( ) ' ( ) '
Industries S.p.A (445,345) 0.0% (365,610) 0.0%
. 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A.
Industries S.p.A (14,036) 34.4%  (11,649) 49.2%
. 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A.
. 91,922 80.9% 83,816 98.5%
Industries S.p.A.
. 24,005 80.4% 4,111 74.8%
Industries S.p.A.
0 0.0% 0 0.0Y%
Industries S.p.A. ' '
0 0.0% 1,075 0.-0%
Sportswear Company S.p-A.
0 0.0% 62 0.1%
0 0.0% (91) 0.3%
(3,752) 9.2% (3,631) 15.3%
(351,529) (294,235)
a_
b -
C_
d- )
e - )
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-
I

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

414,472 (21,069) (3,572) 5 91,922 24,005 (4,323) (17,788)(445,345) 0
418,707 (141,225) (4,396) 5 113,509 29,850 (48,413) (40,765) (500,246) 160
99.0%  14.9%  81.3% 100.0%  80.9%  80.4%  8.9%  43.6% 0.0%  0.0%

299,144 (12,051)  (831) 33 83,878 4,111 (2,409) (15,280)(365,610) 1,075

302,093 (113,596) (1,684) 33 85,097 5,498 (32,393) (23,658) (372,373) 1,075
99.0 % 10.4% 49.3 % 100.0% 98.6 % 74.8 % 7.4% 64.6% 0.0 % 100.0 %

8.2.
2022 12 31 2018 2020 2022
2022 10,891 2021 6,663
2018 16 2018-2020 2018
Moncler S._p.A.
EPS
2,800,000
2018 1,365,531
2019 341,514
2021 2021
2021 12 31 3
97.3 248,264
2022 12 31 2022
11
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2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
ESG
2,000,000
2020 11
1,350,000 2021 463,425
2022 12 31 1,093,686 414,583
Moncler S.p.A. 2022 12 31
165,273 234,813
2022 7,895
2022 21 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2022
( ESG
)
2,000,000
2022 971,169
2022 12 31 928,950
Moncler S.p.A. 2022 12 31 258,325
2022 2,753
IFRS
www.monclergroup.com
Governance/Shareholders® Meeting
8.3.
2022 6 28 Moncler S.p.A. 185/2008 15
16% 124.1 216.4
92.3
3.6
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® 85,097 126
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® 1,075
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87,073 126 -
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™ (56,270) -

@) (444,115) (50,000)

™ - -

™ - -

™ - -

IFRS 16 *) (1,146) (4,986)
(501,531) (54,986) -
(501,531) (54,986) -

Q) (35,103) -

Q) (38,610) (327,000)

Q) - -

Q) - -

(*) - -

IFRS 16 ™ (1,078) (5,686)
(74,791) (332,686) -
(74,791) (332,686) -
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8.6.
. @@@@@@0=
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 240,800
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 0
Deloitte Touche S_p.A. 55,000
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 0
Deloitte Touche S._p-A. 0
Deloitte Touche S_p.A. 0
295,800
8.7. 124 /2017
124 /2017 Moncler S.p.A. 2022
13
9.
10. 2022 12 31

Moncler S.p.A.

Moncler S.p.A. 2022 278,835,705
1.12

301

*k*k

Moncler S.p.A.
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1. Moncler S.p.A.
1998 24 58 154
2022 12 31
2. 2022 12 31
C0s0

Moncler S.p.A.

3.

3.1
2002 19 EC 1606/2002
2022 12 31

3.2

2023 28
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INCOME STATEMENT

Income statement of which of which
related related
parties parties (note

{Eurc) Motes 2022 (note 8.1) 2021 B.1)

Revenue 31 418,706,683 414,471,815 302,092,463 299,144,224

General and administrative

eXpEnses 3.2 (67.392,269) (16,719,331) (54,996,276) (12,048,171)

Marketing expenses 3.3 (73.832,.431) (4,349.396) (58.599.541) (2.987)

Operating result 277,481,983 188,496,646

Financial income 3.5 4,651 4,651 33,122 33,122

Financial expenses 3.5 (4,395.888) (3,571,788) (1.684.431) (830.8417)

Result bafore taxas 273,090,745 186,845,337

Income taxes 1.6 5,744,959 (50,363.722)

Met result 278,835,705 136,481,615

136 AMMUAL REFPORT 2022 = MOMCLER GROUP
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Statement of comprehensive income Mote 2022 207
{Eura)

Met profit (loss) for the peried 278,815705 136,481,615
Gains/f{Lesses) on fair value of hedge derivatives 416 0 0

Items that are er may be reclassified to profit or

less 0 0

Actuarial Gains/{Losses) en pensien funds 416 22,825 (7.948)
Iterms that will never be reclassified to profit or

loss 22,825 (7.948)
Other comprehensive incomef{less), net of tax 29,895 (7.948)
Total Comprehensive income,/ (| oss) 278,858,530 136,473,667

MOMNCLER GROUP — AMMUAL REFORT 2022
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Statement of financial position of which )

31 Decembe related 3 Decembe ?:am::jh i
(Eure) Notes on22 By e 200 (eetesd)
Brands and other intangible assets - net 4.1

1,000,405 282 1.001,460,254
Praperty, plant and equipment - net 4.3 6749883 6,957,036
Investments in subsidiaries 4.4 Q48 755,953 924 669525
Other non-current assets 4.9 257 900 126,400
Defarred tox assets 4.5 1957703 2178 482
Mon-current assels 195902672 1,935, 391,697
Trade accounts receivable 4.6 1910103 1,219,240
Intra-group accounts receivable 4.6 NL&688 675 Mm.&88.675 BIBTT FES B BT 769
Other current assets 4.9 1849 52 1,387,217
Other current assets intra-group 0.9 28,000 606 28000606 410773 410,773
Intra-grovp financial receivables &8 159 741 156 Fal 1,075 337 1075, 337
Caih and easth equivalent 4.7 12966224 S01,195
Current assets 156,574,870 92,571,531
Total assets 2,115, 701.591 2,037 963,228
Share capital 4,16 54,736,558 54,736,558
Premivm reserse 416 745 308,990 &5 208 990
Other reserve 4,06 388,733,560 426,583 425
Met result 4,16 278 B35 FO5 136,481,615
Equily 1,467 614,813 1363510 588
Long-term borrewings 414 & 985 590 L0685 596
Intra-gravp long-term barrawings 4,04 50,000,000 50,000,000 337 000,000 JIF 000,000
Provislons non-current 4,13 9266402 0
Employee: pension fund 412 1825 276 1,658 378
Dafarrad tax liakilities 4.5 4,914 807 230,014,187
Mon-current labilities 70,992 075 554,358,151
Shart-term borrowings 4.4 1146328 1,077 384
Intra-group shart-tarm Emrrowlng: 4,14 aGbh 14 569 A44 114 569 38 610 403 38 610 403
Trade accounts payable 410 41137 651 29,983 918
Intra-group accounts payable 400 FIAF5.648 FA75.648 2408945 2408945
Tax liobilities 4£.15 42655805 14, 355724
Other current labilities 4.1 16845378 3752387 12,008, 835 3,630,802
Other current liabilifies intra-group 4.0 23,919,324 39324 10,649, 266 11,649 266
Current liabilities 577,094,703 10,0945 479
Tatal liabilities and equity 2,15, 700,591 2027 960,208
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of which of which
Statemaent of cash flow - related - rolated
pearfies parties

[Ewra) {note 8.1) (note &.1)
Cash flow from operating achivities

Met result of the period 278 835 FO5 136 481,615

Depreciation and amartization 2173 448 1,351,600

HMet financial {income}/expenses 4,390,237 1.651,309

Equity-seitled share-based payment fransactions 10,799,165 5,507,510

Income tax expenies (5. 744 959) 50363722

Changes in frade receivables - (Increase)/Decrease (28,501,769} (27 810 206) 50,980,920 51,942 353
Changes in trade payables - Increase/(Decrease) 15,893 747 4 866,703 15,072,092 2367 148
Changes in other current assets/liabilities 3924 394 12,586 8,496,403 1188956
Caszh flow gensrated/{absorbed) from cperating

activities 281,770,968 FF0R05171

Interast paid {4.259,534) {1449 348)

Intarest received %5 651 33122

Income tax paid (241,954,657) (78,659157)

Income tax recelved from fiscal consolidation 59529068 59,529,068 17 G, 765 17 446,765
VAT received from Fiscal Consolidation (761,345) (761,345) 1,918,361 1,918,361
Changes in other non-current assets fliabilities 254 326 55,937

Mat cash flow from operoting activities (o} 4 S5B147F 220,250,851

Ceash fMow from faveiling oelivitias

Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets {1,265 748) (1.3, 719)

Stone lsland transaction [¥] (578,267 579)

Met cash flow from investing activities (b} (1,265 748) (579, 381.298)

Cash flow from finoncing octivities

Repayment of current and non-current lease liabilities  (1,360,098) (&18,547)

Borrowings variation, other than bank borrowings 175 519, 761 129 419 762 19035 978 18,973,761
Transaction related fo equity {48,351, 741) 4]

Dividends paid to shareholders {160, 960,599) (120,679, 237)

Met cash flow from financing activities {c) {81,252,677) 9T TIB 194

Met increase f{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
(a)H{b)+le) 12,065,052 (61,392,253)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
poriod 1,130 622935 383

Het increase {(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 12,065,052 [£1.392,253)

Cash and casth equivalents al the end of the period 12,966,182 901,130

140
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On behalf of the Board of Directors

Remao Ruffini

Chairmen and Chief Executive Officer
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

LLMOMNCLER 5.P.A.

Meoncler 5.p. A, (the *Company” or "Moncler®} is a company established and demiciled in ltaly, with
its registered affice located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, ltaly, and registration aumber of
O4642T90941

The Company is de-focte indirectly centralled by Reme Ruffini through Ruffini Partecipazieni
Healding Sr.l, (RPH) ond Dowble R 5.rl. (DR, formerly Ruffini Partecipazioni S.rl) more
specifically, Rema Ruffini owns the entire share capital of RPH, o company controlling DR which,
in turn, as of 31 December 2032 holds a sharehalding representing 23.8% of the share capital of
Mancler 5.p.A.

It is the Parent Company for the Moncler Group (hereinafter referred to as the "Group™) and 51
ather subsidiaries.

The main activity of the Company is the Moncler and Stone Island brands management, including

increasing awareness through dedicoted communication and marketing compaigns.

The Moncler Group companies run their businesses in accordance with the guidelines and the
strategies set vp by Moncler’s Board of Directors,

The Company alse prepares the Ceonssclidated Financial Statements and the Management Report
is a single document as permitted by, 40/2 bis, letter. B Legislative Decree 127 /91

1.2, BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
1.2.1. RELEVANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The 20327 separate financial statements (“financial statements®] have been prepared in
accordance with International Finencial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issved by the International
Accounting Standards Board ("IASB”) and endorsed by the Evropean Union. IFRS alse includes all
International Accounting Standards (TlA3") ond interpretations of the International Finoncial
Reporting Interpretations Committes (CIFRICT), previously known as the Stonding Interpretations
Committes ("S1C7),

The financial statements include the statement of financial position, the income statement, the
statemant of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash
flaws and the explanatery notes to the financial statemants,

142 AMMUAL REPORT 2022 — MOMCLER GROUP

2571320



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

1.2.2, PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company presents its income statement by destination, the methed that is considered most
reprasentative for the business ot hand. This methed is in foct consistent with the internal reporting
and managemant of the business,

With reference te the stotement of financial position, o basis of presentation has been chosen
which makes @ distinction between current and non-current assets and liakilities, in occerdance
with the provisions of paragraph 60 and thereafter of 1451,

The statement of cash flows iz prepared vnder the indirect methaod.

1.2.3. BASIS FOR MEASUREMENT

The financial statements have been prepared on the histerical cost basis except for the
measuramant of cartain financial instrumaents {i.e. derivative measured at fair value in accordance
with IFR3 2) and an a going concern basis.

The financial statement: are presented in thouvsand evres, which is the functional currency of the
markets whare the Company mainly operates,

The explanatery notes have been prepared in thouvsands of Eures unless stated otharwise.

1.2.4. DIRECTORS' ASSESSMENT ON THE ASSUMPTION OF BUSIMESS CONTINUITY

Based on the results of the current year and farecasts for future years, the management believes
that thare are no factars rendaering business continvity uncertain. |n particular, the Companies's
finaneial strength and its cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year guarantes o high lavel
of financial independence to suppart Moncler's operational needs and development programmes.
For 2023, business operations are fully graranteed, bath in terms of product offerings acrass the
various markets and distribufion channels and in the ability fo manage and orgenise business
activities.

1.2.5. USE OF ESTIMATES AND VALUATIONS

The preparation of the financial statements and the related explanatery notes in conformity with
IFRS requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of sssets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities ot the reporting date.
The actual results could differ fram those sstimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed pericdically and any variation is reflected
in the income statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period or even in subsequent pericds if the revisien affects bath current and future pericds,

In the event that managemant’s estimate and judgment have a significant impact on the amounts
recognisad in the financial statements or in case that there is o risk of Future adjustments on the
amounts recognised for asset: and liabilities in the period immediately after the reporting date,
the fallowing notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates pertain mainly to the fellowing captions of the Consolidated Financial Statements:

» impairment of non-current assefs with indefinite vseful lives and investments;

MOMCLER GROUP = AMMNUAL REFORT 2022 143
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* provision for losses and contingent liakilities.

# Incentive systems and variable remuneration.

Recoverable amovnf of non-currenf assefs with indefinite vseful lives and investments
impairment’)

Manogement periodically reviews non-current assefs, assefs held for sole and investments in

subsidiaries for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying

amount may not be recoverable. When a review for impoirment s conducted, the recoverable

amount is estimated bosed on the present value of future cash flows expected to derive from the

asset or from the sale of the asset itself, ot o suitable discount rate,

When the recoverable amount of @ non-current asset is less tham its carrying amount, an
impairment less is recegnised immediately in the income statement and the carrying ameount is
reduced to its recoverable amount determined bosed on value-in-use calculation or its sale's value
inan arm’s length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan,

Provision for losses and confingent liabilifies

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations arising in the countries where it operates.
Litigation is inevitably subject to risk and vncertaintio: surreunding the events and circumstances
associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and jurisdietion. In the narmal
courie of business, management requests advice from the Group legal consultants and fax expertfs.
The recognition of a provisien iz based on management’s best estimate when an ocutflow of
reseurces iz probable to settle the ebligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. In those
circumstances where the cutflow of rescurces is possible or the amount of the obligation cannat be
reliably measured, the contingent liabilities are disclesed in the notes to Censclidated Financial

Stotements.

Incentive systems and variable remunerafion
For the description of the determination of the fair value of share-based incentive poyments for
the Moncler Group monogement, plecse see paragraph 2.9.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The accounting principles et aut below have been applied consistently for flzcal year 2022 and
the prier year.

2.1. PROPERTY, PLANT ANMD EQUIPMENT

Preperty, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manufacturing cost, net revalved net of
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses ("impairment”). Cost includes ariginal purchase
price and all costs directly atiributable te bringing the asset to its working condifion for ifs

intended vse.

Depreciation
Depraciation of property, plant and equipment is calevlated and recognised in the income
statement an a straight-line basis ever the estimated vseful lives as reparted in the following table:
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Category Depreciation period

Land Mo depreciation

Buildings From 25 to 332 years

Plant and equipment Fram 8 to 12 years

Fixtures and fittings Frem 5 to 10 years
Electronic machinery and squipment From 3 to 5 years
Leasehald improvements Useful life of improvements
Rights of use Lemse period

Depending on market condifions generally within the expected

Cher fi t
er fixed assets utillity to the entity

Loased assets are depreciated ovar the shorter of the lease term and their vseful lives unless it is
reasanably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease term.

Depreciation methods, vseful lives and residual valve are reviewed at sach reporting period and
adjusted if appropriate.

Gain/losses on the disposal of properfy, plant and egquipment

Gain: and losses an the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference
between the net proceeds and net book valve at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted when
the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2. 2. INTAMGIBLE ASSETS
Brands

Seporately acquired bronds are shown at historical cost. Brands ocquired in o business
cembination are recognised at fair valve ot the acquisition date.

Brands have an indefinite vseful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are net amartised but subject to impairment test performed annually ar more frequently if events
ar changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

For further details please refer fo note 2.5 "Impairment of nen-financial assets”.

lntangible assets with a definite useful life

Seftware {including licenses and separately identifiable external develepment costs) is capitalised
as intangible asset at purchose price, plus any directly attributable cost of preparing that asset for
itz intended uie. Software and other intangikble assets that are acquired by the Group and have
definite useful lives are measvred at cost less accumulated amortisation and aceumulated
impairment losies,

Amortisation of intangible assets with a definite useful life

Intangible assets with a definite vsefel life are amertised on a straight line basis over their
estimated vseful lives aos described in the fellowing table:
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Category Depreciation pericod

Licenie rights Based an market conditions within the licence period or legal limits fe
use the assels

Software From 3 to 5 years

Cther intangible assels Based on market conditions generally within the pericd of control aver
the asset

2.3.MON-CURRENT ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE AMND DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations are classified as available for
sale when their valves are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. Im such
cenditicns, they are valued at the lower of their carrying valve or fair valve, net of cost to sell if
their valve is mainly recoverable throvgh o sale transaction instecd of continved use.

Discontinued eperations are operatiens that:
# include o separate line of business or o different geogrophical area;

# are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of buziness or
geagraphical area of activity;

* consist of subsidiaries acqguired exclusively for the purpose of being sold.

In the inceme statement, non-current assets held for sale and dispesal groups that meet the
requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as “discentinved operations®, are presented in o single
caption that includes beth gains and lesses, as well a3 lesses or gains an dizposal and the related
tax effect. The comparative period is subsequantly restated in accardance with IFRS 5.

As far os the finoncial position is concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal grovps
that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclossified as current assets and liabilities in the period
in which such requirements arize. The comparative financial statements are not restated nor
reclassified,

2.4 INVESTMENTS

Investments in subsidiaries, associotes and other: are accounted for as follows:
# at cost, inclusive of any additional charges; or
# in accerdance with [FRS 9,

The Compony recognises dividends from subsidiories, ossociates ond others in its income
statement when the right to receive such dividends hos materialized,

2.5, IMPAIRMENT OF NOMN-FINAMCIAL ASSETS

At least ance a year the Company verifies whether there is any indication that intangible assets
with a definite useful life, property, plant and equipment and investements have become impaired.
If such evidence exists, the carrying amount of the assets is redvced fo its recoverable amount,
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Assets with an indefinite useful life are not subject te amartisation and are tested annuvally or more
frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circomstance indicate that the carrying
amount may net be recoverable,

When the recoverable amount for individval asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Company
determines the recoverable amount of the cosh-generating unit te which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair valve less costs to sell and value-in-vse. The
Group determines the valve in use as the present valve of future cash flows expected to be derived
fram the asset or from the cosh-generating unit, gross of tox effects, by applying on appropricte
discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the risks inherent fo the asset. An
impairment less s recegnised for the amouwnt by which the carrying ameunt exceeds ifs
recoverable amount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances that led
te the less ne longer exish, the carrying amouent of the asset is increased fe its recoverable amaount
and cannot exceed the carrying amount that wauld have been determined had there been ne los
in valve. The reversal of an impairment lass is recognised immediately in the income statement.

2.6, LEASED ASSETS

Cn 13 Janwary 2016, the |ASB published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces 145 17,
This standard was endorsed by the European Unien, with its publication on @ November 2017, IFRS
14 is effective for financial statements commencing an or after 1 January 2019, The new standard
eliminates the difference in the recegnition of cperating and finonce leases, even despite
elements that simplify its adoptien, and introduces the concept of contrel in the definition of o
lease. To determine whether a contract is o lease, IFRS 1& establishes thot the contract must
convey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a given peried of time.

At the lease commencement dote, the Compoany recognizes the right of vse asset ond lease
liakility. The right of use asset is initially valved ot cost, incleding the ameount of the initial
measurement of the lecse liakility, adjusted for the rent payments made on or before the
commencement date, increased by the initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be
incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the vnderlying asset, restoring the site on
which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease, net of the recelved lease incentives.

The right of use asset is amortised on o straight=line basis fram the commencement dote to the and
of the lease ferm, unless the lease fransfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company at
the end of the lease term. In this case, the right of vse assef will be amortized over the vseful life of
the underlying asset, determined on the same basis as that of property and machinery. in addition,
the right of vse asset is regularly decreased for any impairment losses ond adjusted to reflect any
changes deriving from subsequent remeasurement of the lecse liability.

The Company values the lease liability at the present value of the payments due for unpaid lease:
at the commencement date, discounting them using the inferest rate implicit in the lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measuremant of the lease liability include:
- fixed payments (including substantially fixed payments);

— payments due for lease which depend an an index or rate, initially measured vsing an index or
rate on the commencement date;

= amownts that are expected to be paid as o residuval valve guarantes; and
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— the payment: due for the leaze in an optional renewal periad if the Company iz reasonably
certain to exercise the renewal eption, and early termination cancellation penalties, unless the
Cempany is reasonably certain net fo terminate the lease in advance.

The lease liability is mecsured ot amortised cost wsing the effective interest criterion and
remeasured in the event of a change in the future poyments due for the lease deriving from a
change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Company expects to
pay ai a gearantee on the residval valve er when the Company changes it measurement with
reference fo the exercise or otherwise of a purchose, extension or cancellation option or in the
evant of revision ef in-substance fixed payments dve.

When the lecse liability is remeasured, the lesses makes a carresponding change in right of use
asset. If the right of use assef carrying valve is reduced to zero, the lessee recognizes the change in
profit/{loss) for the year.

In the statement of financial pesition, the Company reports right of vse assets that do not meet the
definition of real estate investments in the item Property, plant and equipment and lease liabilifies
in the item Borrewings.

The Company recognises the related payments due for leases os g cest on a straight-line basis
aver the lease term,

Fer contracts signed before 1 Januvary 2019, the Company established whether the agreement was
ar contained a lease by checking if:

— fulfilment of the agreement depended on the vie of one or more specific asiets; and
= the agreement transferred the right to vse the asset.

Other assets subject to leoses are classified os operating leases and are not recognised in the
Company’s statemaent of financial position. Payments reloting te cperating lecses are recognised
as a straight-line cost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee are recognized as
an integral part of the overall lease cost over the lease tarm.

27 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Trade receivables and debt securities issved ore recognised when they are originoted. All other
financial assets and liobilities are initially recognised at the trode date, i.e., when the Company
becomes a contractual party to the financial instrument,

Except for trade receivables that de not comprise a significant financing component, financial
assets are initially measured at foir value plus ar minus, in the case of financial assets or liabilities
not measured at FYTPL, the transection costs directly atiribetable to the acquisition or issve of the
financial asset. At the time of initicl recognition, trade recaivables that do not have a significant
financing component are valued at their transoction price.

On initiel recognition, a financial asset is classified based on its valvation: at amorfised cost, at
fair valve threvgh other comprehensive income (FYOLCI) and at fair valve threugh profitf{loss) for

the peried (F¥TPL).

Financial aisets are not reclassified after initial recagnition, vnless the Company changes ifs
business model for managing financial assefs. In that cose, all the financial assets concerned are
reclassified an the first day of the first reperting peried fellowing the change in business model,
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A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the fellowing conditions are met
and if it is not designated at FVTPL:

o the financial asset is held as part of a business model whoie sbjective i3 te held the
financial assets im order to callect the related contractval cash flows; and

# the controctual tarms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates consisting
selely of payments of principal and interest on the ameunt of pringipal te be repaid,

At the time of subsequent measurement, assets belonging teo this category are valued ot amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised amang the
financial income components. These assets are also subject to the impairment model deseribed in
the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current receivables.

A financial asset shall be measured at FYOC! if both of the fellowing conditions are met and if it is
not designated at FVTPL:

# the financial asset is held as part of a busines: madel whose abjective is achieved bath
thravgh the collection of the contractual cash flaws and throvgh the sale of the financial
assefs; and

* the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows af certain dates consisting
solely of payments of principal and inferest on the amount of principal to be repaid.

On initial recognition of a security nat held far trading, the Company may make an irrevecable
chaice fa present subsequent changes in fair value in the sther components of the comprehensive
incame statament. This choice is made for each asset.

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measvrement maode ot the time of recognition is
vpdated and any changes in fair value are recagnised in the statemant of comprehensive income.
As for the cotegory above, these assets are subject to the impairment model described in the
paragraph Trade recaivables, financial assets and other current and non-current receivables.

All financial assets not classified as valued at amaortised cost or at FWOCI, s indicated above, are
valved at FYTPL. All derivative financial instruments are included. On initial recognition, the
Company may irrevacably designate the financial asset a3 mecsured at fair value through
profitf/{lass) for the periad if this eliminates or significantly reduces a misalignment in accavnting
that would stherwise result from measuring the financial asset at amartised cast ar at FYOCL

Af the time of subsequent measvrement, financial assets measvred at FVTPL are valued at Ffair
valve. Gaing or leases arising from changes in fair valve are recognised in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are recognised under financial income fexpenses.

Financial assets are derecagnised from the financial statement: when the controctual rights to
recaiva cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights to recaive cash flows from a
transaction in which all the risks ond rewards of ownaership of the financial asset are materially
transferred ar when the Company neither transfers nor retains materially all the risks and rewards
of ownarship of the financial asset and does not retain contrel of the financial asset.

Financial liabilities are classified as valued at amortised cost or ab FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified at FYTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such on
initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FYTPL are measvred at fair valve and any changes,
including interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial liabilities
are measuvred at amaorfised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and
exchange rate gains/f(losses) are recognised in prefit or less fer the peried, as are any gains or
losses frem deracognition.
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The Company’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash eguivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assefs and liabilities, investments,
beorrowings and derivative financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shoert-term deposits held with bonks and most liquid
assats that are readily convertible into cash ond thot have insignificant risk of chonge in valve,
Bank cverdrofts are recorded under cerrent liabilities on the Company’s statement of financial
position,

Trade receivables and other currenf and non-currenf receivables

Trade and other receivables generated when the Company provides meney, goods or services
directly to o third porty ore clossified a3 current ossets, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelve months ofter the reporting date,

Receivables are valved if they have a fixed maturity, at amertised cost calculated viing the
effective interest method. When financial assets do not have a fixed maturity, they are valved at
cost. Receivables with a maturity of ever ane year, which are non-interest bearing or which accrue
interest below market rates, are discovnted using market rates.

The financial assets listed above are valved bosed on the impairment model intreduced by IFRS 9
ar by adopting an expected loss model, replacing the 145 39 framewark, which is typically based
an the valuation of the incurred loss.

For trade receivable:, the Company adopts the se-called simplified approach, which does not
require the recognition of periodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an Expected
Credit Loss ("ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the policy implemented by the Company provides for the stratification of frade
receivables based on the days past due and an assessment of the selvency of the counterparty and
applies different write-dawn rates that reflect the relative expectations of recavery. The Company
then applies an analytical valuatien of impaired receivables based on a debtar's reliability and
ability to poy the due amounts.

The valve of receivables is shown in the statement of financial position net of the related bad debt
provision. Write-downs made in accordance with IFRS 9 are recognised in the consolidated
income statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of impairment.

Trade payables and ether currenf and non-current payables

Trade and other payobles arise when the Compony acquires money, geods or services directly
frem @ supplier. They are included in current liakilities, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date,

Payakles are stated, ot initial recognition, at fair value, which vsvally comprizes the cost of the
transaction, inclusive of transaction costs. Subsequently, they are stoted ot amertised cost using
the effective interest method,
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Financial liabilifies

The classification of finencial liabilities has not changed since the intreduction of IFRS 9. Amounts
due to banks and other lendars are initially recegnized at fair valve, net of directly attributable
incidental costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, applying the effective interest
rate method. IF there is a change in the expected cash flows, the value of the liabilities is
recalevlated to reflect this change en the basis of the present valve of the new expected cash
flows and the internal rate of refurn initially determined. Amounts due te banks and other lenders
are clossified as current liobilities, uvnless the Company hos an vnconditional right to defar their
payment for at least 12 manths after the reference date, Loans are classified os nan-current whan
the company has an vnconditional right te defer payments for at least twelve menths from the
reporting date.

Derivative insfruments
Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for
viing hedge accounting enly when:

s the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requirements;

# at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there is a formal designation and
decumentation of the hedging relationship, of the Company's risk menagement objectives
and the hedging strategy;

# the hedging relationship meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

= there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
iﬁ;'l‘l'ul‘ﬁ.ﬁl;

o the effect of cradit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated with
the hedged risk;

o the hedge ratic defined in the hedging relationship iz met, including through
rebalancing actions, and is cansistent with the risk manogement strategy adopted
by the Company.

Lair valve hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposvre fo changes
in fair valve of a recognised asset or liability, that is attributable te a particular risk and could
affect profit or loss. The gein or loss en the hedged item, attributable to the hedged risk, adjusts
the carrying amount of the hedged item and is recognised in the censclidated income stotement.

Cash flow hedge

Whan o derivative finoncial instrument is designoted as o hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of chenges in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument is recagnised amang the other components of the comprehensive income statement and
stated in the cash flow hedge reserve. The effective portion of changes in fair valve of the
derivative financial insfrument that is recognised in the ather components of the comprehensive
income statement is limited fo the comulative change in the fair value of the hedged instroment (at
prasant value) since the inception of the hedge. The inaffective partian of changaes in fair valve of
the derivative financial instrumant is recognised immediately in the profit/(loss) for the paried.
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If the hedge cease: fo meet the eligibility criteria ar the hedging instrument i3 sold, mafures or is
exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively. When hedge accounting for cash flow hedges
ceases, the accrued amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in aquity until, in the case of a
hedge of o transaction that results in the recegnitien of a non-financial asset or non-financial
liakility, it is included in the cost of the nen-finoncial asset or non-financial liakility en initial
recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hadges, it is reclossified in profit or loss for the
period in the same paeriod or periods in which the hedged expected future cash flows affects
prefitd{loss) for the paricd,

If ne mere hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately
fram the cash flow hedge resarve and the reserve for hedging casts to profit/{lass) for the paried.

If hedge accounting cannot be applied, gains ar losses arizsing from the fair valve measurement of
a derivative financial instrument are immediately recognized in income statement.

2.8. EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, secial security contributions, paid leave
and annval leave due within twelve months of the statement of financial position date and all
ather fringe benefits are recegnised in the year in which the service is rendered by the employes.

Benefitz granted te employees which are poyable on or after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting period.

Defined benefif schemes
Dafined banefit schemaes are retirement plans determined bosed an employes:’ remuneration and
years of service.

The Company's abligation te contribute te employees’ benefit plans and the related current
sorvice cost is determined by using on actvarial valuation defined o3 the projected unit credit
methed. The eemulative net amount of all actuarial gains and losses are recognised in equity
within ather comprehansive income.

With reference fo defined benefit plans, the increase in present value of the defined benefit
abligatien for empleyee service in prior periods (past service cost) is accounted as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the average peried until the benefits become vested.

The ameount recognised as a liobility under the defined benefit plans is the present valve of the
related obligation, toking into considerafion expenses te be recognised in future pericds for
employes service in prior periods,

Defined confribufion schemes

Confribvtion mode to o defined contribution plan is recognised a3 an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the employees render the related service.

Up to 31 December 2006 ltalion employess were eligible te defined benefit schemes referred as
pest-amployment banefit ("TFR"). With the act n. 296 as of 27 December 2008 and svbsequent
decress ("Pension Reform”) issved in early 2007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme were
changed. Starting frem centribution vested en or after 1 Janvary 2007 and net yet paid at the
reporfing date, referring fo entities with mare than 50 employees, talion post-employmaent
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benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up te 31 December
2006 is still recegnised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using actuarial assumptions,

2.9 SHARE-BASED PAYMEMTS

The fair valve at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the form of share-based
poyments that are equity settled is vsvally included in expenses, with a matching increase in
equity, over the period during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount
recognized o3 on expense i adjusted to reflect the actval number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that the
final amount recognised as an expense is bosed on the number of incentives that fulfill these
conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments whose
condifion: are not ta be considered to maturity, the fair valve at the grant date of the share-based
payment is measured fo reflect such conditions. With reference to the non-vesting conditions, any
differences between amounts at the grant date and the actval ameunts will nat have any impact
an the financial statements.

The fair value of the amount payable to employeas related to share appreciation rights, settled in
cash, iz recognised as an expense with a cerresponding increase in liabilities ever the pericd
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The liability
is measured ot year-end and the settlement date bosed on the fair valve of the share appreciation
rights. Any changes in the fair valve of the liakility are recognised in profit or loss for the year.

210. PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND CHARGES

Provisions for risks ond chorges are recognised when the Compony has o present legal or
constructive abligation o3 o result of post events, for which it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the abligation and whare the amaunt of the ebligation can be
reliakly estimated,

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they occur.

21L.REVENUE RECOGHNITION

Based on the five-step model introduced by IFR3 15, the Group recognizes revenues after
identifying the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (transfer of goods
andfar services), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in exchange for
the provisien of each of these services and amssessing the manner in which these services are
provided (at a given time ar aver time), Varieble components of the consideration are recognised
in the financial statements anly whan it is highly prebable that there will ke no significant
adjustmant to the ameunt of revenue recognised in the future.

Royalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
royalty agreement which is typically bosed on sales velumes.
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212, BORROWING COS5TS

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accrual bosis taking into consideration interest accrued on
the net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities vsing the effective interest rate method.

213, TAXATION

Tox expense recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the aggregate amaunt
related to current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax authorities.
Current toxe: are recognised in the consolidated income statement for the peried, except te the
extent that the tax arises from transactions or events which are recognised directly either in equity
or in other comprehensive income.

Deferred tox liabilities and aisets are determined based on temporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tax boses of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the Company’s financial statements. Current and deferred tox assets and liakilities are offset when
income taxes are levied by the same tax autherity and when there is a legally enforceable right te
offset the amounts,

Dofarred tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporfing date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax assef is
realised or the deferred fox liability iz settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

Deferred tox assets recognised on tax losses and on deductible differences are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temparary
diffarences can be utilised.

Tex liabilities include the estimate of risks osseciated with uncertainties en the tox treatments
adopted for determining income faxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23. These uncertainties
can arise from: i} unclear or complex ftax rules; ii) changes in tax regulations or clarifications by
tax autherities; iii) engoing tox oudits andfer disputes; iv) public information on ongoing tax
assassmenfs and for disputes involving ather entities.

214, FOREIGN CURRENCY

The amounts included in the financial statements of each Grovp company are prepared vsing the
currency of the country in which the company conducts its business.

Foreign currency fransachions

Foreign currency transoctions are recorded at the exchange rote in effect at the transaction date.
The assets and liokilities denominated in foreign currencies ot the reparting date are translated ot
the exchange rate prevailing at thot date, Exchange differences arising from the conversion or
softlement of these ifems due to different rotes vsed from the time of initial recognition are
recorded in the income statement,
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2,15, FAIR VALUE

IFR3 13 is the anly peint of reference for the fair valve measurement and related disclosures when
such an assessment is required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the principle defines
fair value os the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount paoid to settle o
liakility in o regular transaction between market participants ot the meosvrement daote. In
addition, the new standard replaces and provides for edditional disclosures requirad in relation to
fair valve measuremants by other accounting standards, including IFR3 7,

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs vsed in the valuation
technigues necessary to measvre fair valve. The levels, presented in a hierarchical order, are as

follows:

# level I: Fair values measured viing quated prices {vnadjusted) in active markefs for identical
assets or liabilities;

* lovel 2: it Fair values measvred using inputs other than quoted prices included within Lavel 1
that are observable for the assef or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices):

# lavel 3: Fair valves measvred using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data [i.e. unobservable inputs),

216, ACCOUNTING STAMDARDS AND RECENTLY PUBLISHED INTERPRETATIONS

ELU REGULATIONM
TITLE Isl:ﬂ:I]FED EFFECTIVE DATE ENDEE.SI.?ENT AMND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
Annval Impravements to
IFRS Standards
2018-2020 Cyele May {UE} 2020 /1080
[Amendments to IFRS 1, 2070 I Janwary 2072 28 June 2021 2 July 2021
IFRS 9, IFRS 16 and 145
411
'pmpe:"?' Pe nrja?:df M (UE)} 2021/1080
equipment: proceeds before ay
infended use 2020 Vanvary 2022 28 June 2071 2 July 201
{Amendments to 1AS 14)
Onerous confracts - Cost af
fulfilling a contract aao¥ | 1janvary 2022 | 28 June 2021 v ';]' 2?1;";;3“
{Amendments to |AS 37) July
Reference to the Conceptual
Framework 2035 | Menvary2022 | 28juneoz | (V5 THEPOEC
(Amendmants to IFRS 3) s

The adoption of these omendments had no impacts on the Company financial stotements,
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Mew standards and interpretations not yet effective and not early adepted by the
Group

At the dote when these annwal finonciol stotements were prepored, the Ewropean Union's
competent avthorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the accounting
standards and amendments described below. With reference of the applicable principles, the
Group has decided not to exercise the option of the early adaption, if applicable.

EU
ISSUED EMDORIMENT REGULATION
TITLE DATE EFFECTIVE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
IFRS 17 = Insurance contracts (UE) 20212036
lincuding amendments IMGF;E;E 1 |anuary 2023 9 N;‘;;?‘ber 23 November
published on 25 June 2020) | '™ 2071
Definition of accounting
astimates ?:?;;dmﬁ"h te F&;;";;"T 1Jenuary 2023 | 2 March 2022 {Su E.:u?risﬁ;ﬂﬂ;;
Disclosure of Accounting
policies (Amendments fo |AS February {UE) 2022 /357
| and IFRS Practics 2071 1 |anuary 2033 2 March 2022 3 Mareh 2072
Statement 2)
Deferred tax related to
amets and liabilities arising
fram a single fransaction May 201 1 anuary 2023 | 11 August 2022 I]l;E‘:. mj-lz,;ggr;r
(Amendments to A4S 12 Hgus
Income faxes)
Initial Application of IFRS 17
and IFRS 9— Comparative December 1lan 2023 & September {";I;E; QDF?:;&?]
Infermation (Amendment to 202 January 2022 'Qﬁ:l;i "
IFRS 17}

The adoption of these amendments had no impocts on the Company financial stotements.

In addition, at the date of these financial statements, the competent bodies of the European Union
had net yet completed their endoriement process for the following accounting standard: and
amend ments:

) Effective date of Approval date by
Title lssue Date 1458 document EL
Standards
Postponed pending
the conclusion of
IFRS 14 Regulatary deferral accounts | Janvary 2014 I Janvary 2016 the 1A5E praject an
“rate-ragulated
activities”.
Amendments
Sale or contribution of ossets between Deferrad l'!MiI Postponed pending
: the completion of
an investor and its asseciate or joint September the IASE ol the conclusion of
venture (Amendments to IFRS 10 and 2014 = projes IASE praject an the
IAS 28} on the equity equity method
method quity
Classification of liakilities as current January 1 Janvary 2024 TBD

156

AMMUAL REPORT 2022 — MOMNCLER GROUP

271/320



EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

ar non-current (Amendments to I.ﬁ-51} 2020
and Man current liabilities with July 2020
covenants (Amendments to |AS 1} October
2022
Lease liability in o sale and leaseback September
(Amendments to IFRS 16) 2022 1 January 2024 TBD

The Company will comply with theie new standards and amendments based on their relevant
effective dotes when endorsed by the European Union and it will evalvate their potential impacts

on the Financial Stotements,
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3. COMMENTS ON THE INCOME STATEMENT

3.1. REVEMUE

The company’s revenues mainly include royalty income frem the vse of Moncler frademark and
Stene lsland trademark.

The increase of EUR 116,614 thouwsand compared with the previeus year is due te the first year of
royalties ralating to the Stane lsland brand and to the increase in business velumes,

3.2. GEMERAL AND ADMIMNISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

General and administrative expenses amounted to EUR 67,392 thovsand (EUR 54,996 thousand in
20N) and primarily include designing and prodect develepment expenses in the amount of EUR
16,924 thousand (EUR 12,755 thousand in 2021), the personnel expenses of other funcfians in the
amount of EUR 14,722 thovsand (EUR 13,401 thavsand in 2021), legal, financial and administrative
expenses in the amount of EUR 3,817 thousand (EUR 3,327 thousand in 2021), directors’ fees in the
amount of EUR 8,077 thousand (EUR 6,907 thousand in 2021), avditing and ottestation service,
statutory avditors expenses, costs for supervisory body and internal avdit in the amount of EUR
543 thowsand (EUR 499 thousand in 2021),

This item alse includes costs related to stock-bosed compensation plans for EUR 10,891 thouvsand

{(EUR &,653 thausand in 2021).

3.3, MARKETING EXPEMSES

Marketing expenses omounted to EUR 73,832 thovwsand (EUR 58,600 thousand in 2021) and are
mestly made vp of expenses related te media-plan and events,

3.4 PERSOMNMEL EXPEMSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

The total personnel expenses, included vnder general and administrative expenses, amounted to
EUR 18,976 thousand (EUR 16,533 thovsand in 2021) incleding social security contribution and
leaving indemnily expenses,

The average number of FTE (“full-time-equivalent™) in 2032 was 166 (129 in 2021),

In 2022 depreciatien ond amortisatien, again inclvded under general and administrative
expenses, amounted to EUR 2,173 thovsand (EUR 1,352 thouvsand in 2021).

3.5 FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMSES

The caption is broken dewn as follows:
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(Euro /O00) 2022 202
Interest income and other financial income 5 33
Foreign currency dilferances - positive o
Total financial income 5 33
Inferess expenses and bank charges (4,186) {1,439)
Farsign currency differences - negative {127} {225)
Tetal financial expenses {4,313} (1,664}

Total net excluded interests on lease

lighilifies {4,308) {1,631}
Interests on lease liabilities (83) (20)
Total net {4,391} {1.&651)

In 2022 the item Interest expense mainly refars to intarest accrvad on the loan received fram the
subsidiary Industries 3.p.A,

In 2022 and 2021 the company did not received dividends.

3.6 INCOME TAX

The tax impact on the income statement i3 detailed as follows:

2022 202
(Ewro /O00)
Current income laxes {209,134) (49 861)
Deferred fax income (expenses) 214,879 (503)
Income taxes charged in the income
statement 5745 (50,364)

On 28 June 2022, the Board of Directars of Moncler 5.p.A. opproved the realignment of the tax
valve of the Stene Island brand to its statutory valve, opting for the regime pursuant to Art. 15 of
Italian Decree Law 185/2008; this cption entailed the payment of o substitute tax for 16% of the
brand’s value, equal te EUR 1241 millien, registered vnder current taxes and the release of EUR
2164 millien in pravicusly-recognized deferred taxe: payable. The net positive affect of the
transaction was thus EUR 92.3 million,

For the breckdown of deferred tax assets and liabilities by nature, please see paragraph 4.5,

The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the thearetical rate of the
Parent Company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:
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Taxable Tax Tax Taxable Tax Tax

Amount Amouni rate Amount  Amount rate
Recanciliation thesretic-aff eclive fax rate 2022 2022 2022 202 201 20N
(Eurc/000)

Profit before tax 273,091 186,846

Income tax using the Company's theoretic tax rate (65.543) 24.0% (44,843) 24.0%
Temporary differences 1,208 0.5% 330 (02%
Permanent differences (01 (0.0)% 1879 (1.0)%
Other differences (144 789} (53.0)% (7. 237y  39%
Deferred taxes recognized in the income statemant 214,879  7BF% (503) 0.3%
Incame tax at effective tax rate 5745  (2.0)% (50.364) 27.0%

The caption Other differances in 2021 inclvdes current IRAP and, in 2022, the svbstitute tax poid
in ralation to the realignment of the 3tone Islond trademark’s tox value to the statutary value.
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4 COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION

4.1. BRANDS AND OTHER INTAMGIBLE ASSETS

Brands and other intangible assets 2022 2021
Accumulated

Gross value  deprecialion Met value Met value
[Eure,/000) and impairment
Brands 999,354 ] SO9.354 999,354
Software b4 {483) 158 203
Other inianslbla assels .64 (773 1,893 15903
Total 1.00%, 609 (8,204) 1L00L405 1001460

Intangible assets changes for the years 2022 and 2021 are shown in the following tables:

Az at 31 December 2022

Gross value Brands and ether

intangibl i Other

nlangible assels Brands Software intangible Tatal
(Eure/000) axiata

1 January 2022 QL9 354 G641 grs88 1,008,783
Acquisitions 0 Q 826 826
Disposals 0 0 0 0
Impairmant [v] 0 0 0

Other movements, including transfers © 0 0 0

31 December 20022 Oe 354 641 9,614 1,009,609
Accumulated amoertization Brands Oiher

and other infangible assets Bramds Software intangible Total
(Eure/000)} assals

1 January 2022 o (438) (6,685) (7.323)
Depreciation 0 (45) (836) (881
Disposals ] 0 0 0

Other movements, including transfers © 0 0 o

11 Decamber 2022 0 (483) (7.721) {8,204)
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Gross value Brands and other

X Other
Il ibsl 1

intangible assels Brands Software intangilble Tetal

i
(Eura/000) assels
; January 2021 223,900 434 7898 232,232
SPW Incerporation TT5.4854 0 0 FT5 454
Acquisitions L 207 B74 1,081
Disposals o 0 0 a
Impairmant O 0 0 0
Other movements, Including fransfers © O 1& 16
31 December 2021 U9, 354 641 8,788 1,008,783
Accumulated amortization Brands Other
and ofher intangible assets Brands Software infangible Total

I
(Eura/000) seset
1 January 2021 o (427) (6,170) {6,.597)
Depreciation o (m (715) (726)
Disposals ] 0 0 0
Other movements, including transfers © o 0 o
31 December 2021 0 (438) (6, 885) {7.323)

4.2, IMPAIRMEMT OF INTAMGIBLE ASSETS WITH AM INDEFIMITE USEFUL LIFE

The coption Brands, which hos an indefinite vseful life, has not been amortised, but has been
tested for impoirment by manogement,

The impairment tests on the Mencler brand and on the Stone liland brand were perfarmed by
cemparing its carrying value with that derived frem the discounted cash flew method applying the
Royalty Relief Method, based on which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of o royalty
percentage applied to revenues that the brand is able to genarate.

For the 2022 valuation of the Moncler brand, the expected cash flows and revenves are bozed on
the 2023 Bedget approved by the Board of Directors on 2 Febrvary 2023, for the year 2024 on
the 20223-20%4 Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on 24 February 2032 and for
2025-20%7 on the basis of monagement estimates consistent with the expected development
plans,

For the 2022 valuation of the Stone lsland brand, the expected cash flows and revenuves are based
on the 2023 Budget aopproved by the Board of Directors on 2 Februvary 2023 and for the years
from 2024-2027 on the basis of management estimates consistent with the expected development
plans.

The "g” rate vsed was 2.5%.
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The discoent rate was colculated wising the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by
waighting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample of

¢umpuni¢; within the jame indu:.‘i‘ry. Tha caleulation toak inte aceount 'F||.||:h.|¢|iun in the market as
compared to the previous year and the resulting impact on interest rates. The weighted average
cost of capital (WACC) was caleulated at B.8% for the Moncler brand and at 9.3% for Stone

Island.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicated that the carrying amount of the Mencler brand is in
line with the benchmark with a “g” rate = 0% and WACC = 94.5% and the carrying amount of the
Stone liland brand with a “g” rate = 0% and WACC = 8.0%

4 3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment 2032 2021
Gross Accumulated
depreciation and  Mel value  Met value
valve Impairment
[Eura OO0}
Land and buildings 7.h65 (1,745} 5916 6,421
Plant and Equipm ent 123 (n4) & 13
Fixtures and fitlings 234 {1713 63 &8
Leasehald improvements 114 (45) 69 79
Other fixed assets 928 (691) 237 330
Assels in progress 456 o 456 26
Total 9,520 (2,770 6,750 6,957

The changes in property, plant
tables:

As at 31 December 2022

and equipment for 2022 and 2021 is incleded in the following

Gross value Property, Fixtures Assets in

plant and equipment thrd _and F‘Imfi and and !.naulwld Other fixed progressand  Tolal
buildings Equipment _ improvements amels

(Evro/000) fittimgs advances

1 January 2022 760 123 234 06 833 26 8,487

Acquisitions &0% 4] 4] 8 138 &30 1185

Disposals (104) o o (43) o (147}

Other movements,

including transfers 0 o o 0 o

3 December 2033 7665 123 234 114 938 456 9520
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Accumulated

Assetsin
d iati d i
epreciation an Land and Plant and Fhdures Leasehald Other fixed progress
impairment PPE Tatal
buildings  Equipment improvements assels and
fittings
advanees
[Ewre/000)
1]anuary 2022 {739) (1) {146} {27) (503} o {1.525)
1. 4 1
Deprecialion (1.045) (@) (25) (8) (200) 0 {1.292)
a5 L} ] O 12 Q
Dispasals &7
Other movements
- 0 0 0 O o o
including fransfers L+]
3 December 20232 {1.74%) {114} {171y {45) (&1} 0 (2,770}
As at 31 December 2021
Gross value Property, Fistures Assets in
plant and equipment Land and Plant and Leasehald Other fixed progress Tatal
buildings  Equipment fittings |MProvements asets and
{Evra/000) ne advances
1 |anuary 2021 1629 5 o & 459 16 2.n3
SPW Incorporalion 4792 na T34 102 91 0 533
Acquisitions 1364 0 o Q 188 33 1705
Disposals (645) o o 0 {1z} o {657}
Other movemaents,
including transfers Iv] 0 i) 4] 7 {23 {1&)
31 December 2021 7160 123 254 & 833 26 B 4832
Aceumulated depreciation and Land Fixfures Other “HOh in
impairment PPE and Plant and and Leaseheld fixed PTOIRE Lo
buildings Equipment fitHings improvements assets and
(Ewra,/000) " ™ advances
1 |anuary 2021 (a0 {5} 0 {2) (265) O {712}
SPW Incorporalion (41) {15} Nas)  (24) a7 o (403}
Diepreciafion {4&1) o o n (163} O (625)
Disposals 03 o 0 0 12 0 215
Other movements, including transfers O [¥] o] W] 0 1] ]
31 Decombeor 2021 a9y (no) (148} {27 (503 0 {1.525)

The chonges raloted to the right of vse assets arising from the opplication of the IFRS 16 are

reported here below:
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Right of use assel

W el e aman Land and bwildings Other fixed Tatal

assels

(Eura,/000)
1 January 2022 6,471 259 6,680
Acquisitions 609 137 Fhb
Disposals (7 ) (30} {100}
Depreciation (1,04 4) (162) (1.208)
31 December 2022 5916 204 6,120

4.4 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Investments in subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:

Investments in

subsidiares Yo ownership Carrying ameount

3 December 3] December 3] December 3 December
(Euro/000) Country 2029 2021 2022 2021
Industries 5.p.A. Italia 100% 100% 356,374 332772
Spartswear Company
S.p.A, Italia 1005 1005 592,382 591,898
Total QAR TS6 G2h 670
Financial infermation related to the subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:
Summary of subsidiary’s 31 Dacember 2022
finencial infermation
{Eura fOO0) Assets Liakilities Met equily Revenues Prafit /{Loss)
Industries 5.p.A. 1904017 795233 1,108,784 1,351,046 150,154
:F:f:“"“' Company 498550 13,675 214,875 197,225 40,751
Total 2,232,567 908908 1,323,659 1.678,271 190,905
Summary of subsidiary’s 31 Decomber 2021
financial infermation
(Eurc,/ OO0} Assats Liabilities Met equity Revenues Prafit {Loss)
Industries 5.p.A, 1730773 799,962 S30.801 1,081,382 F2.061
Sportswear Company
S.pA. WF296L 9B256 174,708 37,951 62,703
Total 2,003,737 898,218 1,105,519 1,399,333 154,764
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The carrying amounis of the invesiments in Indusiries S.p.A and Sporfswear Company S.pA. alio
include the greater value recognised upan their acquisition (2008 and 2021), allocoted to the goodwill
associated with the Mancler and the Stene lsland businesses, respectively.

At the reporting dote, management found thot there were no risks of impairment of the amounts
recognised, based on the perdformance of the Moncler and Stone lslond businesses and expectations of
the development plans, These considerations are also supported by the impairment tests carried out an
the Meoncler and Stone lsland business cash generoting units described in the Moncler Group's
consolidated financial statements. The increase in the value of the invesimeni was due to the
accounting freatment of the steck eption and perfermance share plans adepted by the Company and
described in section 8.2,

Furthermaore, the market capitalisation of the Campany, based on the average price of Moncler
share in 2022, shows a positive difference with respect to the net equity, indirectly confirming the
value of the goodwill.

Please refer ta the Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete list of the Grovp companies
directly and indirectly controlled by the Company.

4.5.DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Daoferrad tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are cffset only when there is o law within a given
tae jurisdiction which provides for such right to offset. The balances were as follows as at 31
December 2022 and 31 December 2021:

Deferred laxalion

(Eure/000) A Decamber 2022 31 Decombaer 2021

Deferred fax aisels 1,958 2,178

Dreferred tox liabilities {4.,915) (220,004)

Met amount (2,957 (217 .836)
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Changes in deferred tox assets and deferred tax liabilities are detailed in the following table:

T Qpening Taxes Closing

Deferred tax assets (liabiliti
e wassets (liabilities) balance - 1 charged to qulﬂrw:; Cther  balance - 31
January  the income for in Equity movements Decomber
(Euro/000) 2037 slatement 2022
Tangible asets 2 {2 1]
Employee banefits 34 0 34
Other tempoarary items 2142 {218} 4] 4] 1924
Tax assets 2178 {220.0) 4] 4] 1,958
Intangible assets (217 599) 25,09 ] {2,500)
Financial assets {2,415) 0 o {2.415)
Tax liakilities (220.014) 215,099 o o {4.915)
Met deferred fax assets (llabilities) {217,836} 214 879 0 0 {2.957)
Deoferred tax assets (liabilities) O pening Taxes 1 Closing
balanee - 1 charged te qqm:::; Other balance - 31
Januwary  the income for in Equity movements Decamber
2021 statement o 0T 200

{Ewro,/000)

Tangible assets 4 {1} 0 {1} 2
Employes benefits is 0 0 {1} 34
Other temporary items 1,390 751 4] 1 2042
Tax assels 14629 750 4] {1} 2,78
Intangible assets 5 {1,253} o {216,351) {217.599)
Financial assets (2.415) o o 0 {2,415
Tax liabilities (2.410) {1,253} o (216,351} (220.014)
Met deferred fax assets (abilifies) (381) (503} 0 (216,353} (217 B36)
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The taxable ameunt en which deferred fax have been caleulated is detailed in the fallewing takle:

Deferred tax assets (liabilities)

Taxable Amount Closing balance - 31 Taxable  Closing balance - 31
(Ewra,/OO0) 2022 December 2022 Amount 20021 December 2021
Tangible assets 0 0 5 2
Employes benefits 143 34 143 a4
Other temporary items 8,015 1.9%4 8,928 2142
Tax asels 8,158 1958 G076 2,178
Intangible assehs (8, 960) {2.500) (779,925} (217,599}
Financial assats {10,064) (2,415} {10, 064) {2.415)
Tax liabilities {19.024) (4.515) {789.989) (220,014)
Mot deferred tax assels
Uiabilities) {10,865 (2.957) (7a0,913) (217.836)

The caption other temporary items mainly refers to the Directors” remunerations.

4.6. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables

(Euro,/000) 31 December 3 December

2022 2021
Trade receivakles, third
parties 1.910 1.219
Trade receivables, infra-
group M. &89 83,878
Total, net value 113,599 85007

Trade receivables are originated from the morketing and communication operations of the
Cempany ralated te the brand development and Group aperations and are mostly considered

intercompany transactons.

There are no trade receivables with o dve date greater than five years. There is ne difference
between the book value and the fair value of trade receivables.

Trade receivables from Grovp companies mainly relates to the receivable from the subsidiaries
Industries S.p.A. and Sportswear Company S.p.A resulting from the royalties for the wse of the
Meoncler and Stone lsland trademarks.

These receivables do not present collectability risks.
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4.7, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

As at 31 December 2022, the caption cash and cash equivalent amounted to EUR 12,266 thovsand
(EUR 901 thausand a: at 31 December 2021) and includes funds available at banks. Please refer to
the statement of cash flows for further informatien related to cash flucteation.

Cash and cash equivalents included in the
Statement of cash flow

3 December 31 December
(Euro/000) 2022 2021
Cash in hand and at the bank 12,966 901
Total 12,966 901

4.8 INTRA-GROUP FINANCIAL RECEIVABLES

The financial receivables item, amounting te EUR 160 thausand, relates to the financial receivable
fram Stone lsland Retail S.el. In 2021 {Evra 1,075 thousand) the item referred to the receivable for
the financial seftlement of the partial demerger transaction.

4.9 . OTHER CURRENT ANMD MOM-CURREMT ASSETS

Other current assets

(Ewro,/000) g:}g‘;““‘h“' 31 December 2021
Advances on account fo vendors 4] BF2
Prepaid expenses 1,434 391
Tax receivables excluding income taxes 258 114
Other current assels Q44 10
Cher current assels, intra-group 7154 .M
Total ether current asseis 9,850 5 498
Security / guarantees deposits 148 126
Other non current assefs 1o 0
Other nen-current assefs 258 126
Tatal 30,108 5,624

The caption other current taxes consists mainly of the receivable due from the tax authority
related to IRES receivable for personnel expenses not deducted for IRAP purposes as well as the
VAT recelvable.

The capfion other current assets, intra-group includes mainly amounts related to the fiscal
consolidation and VAT consolidation; the same caption in 2021 included mainly amouvnt: related
to fiscal conselidation,
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Deposits are mostly related fo the amounts paid en behalf of the lessee a: a grarantes to the
lease agreement.

There are no differences between the amounts incleded in the Consclidated Financial Statements

and thair fair valves.

4.10. TRADE PAYABLES

As at 3 December 2023, the caption trade payables pertains mostly te markefing and
communication services.

Trade payables

(Ewro /O00) 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Trade payables, third parties 41,138 29 Q84

Trade payables, intra-group 7.276 2,408

Total 48 414 32,393

Details of the transactions with subsidiaries are provided in the note B.] on related parties.

4.11.OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As ot 31 December 20232, the caption other current liabilities included the fallowing:

Oiher current liabilities
3 December

(Ewra OO0) 20722 31 December 2021
Directors and audit related payables 3752 3.6M

Amounls payable lo employees and

cansultants 4,079 4,269

Employees laxalion payables 1.158 1,399

Cher current llabilifies 7857 2,710

Mher current liabilities, intra-group 21919 649

Total L0765 23,658

As at 31 December 2022 the coption other current liakilities, intra-grovp mainly incleded the
ameunts related to the fiscal and VAT consalidation and in 2021 it included the ameunts related to
VAT consalidation. Fer additianal infarmation please see note 8.1,

4,12, EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND

As at 3] December 20232, the caption includes the employee pension fund as detailed in the

fellowing takle:
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Employees pension funds -

maovements

(Ewrc fO00) 31 December 200232 31 December 20021
HMet recegnized liability - opening 1,658 1,619

SPW Incorporation ] 45

Interest casis 10 5

Service costs 615 547

Payments (£35) (566)

Actuarial (Gains) fLosses (23) &

Met recognized liability - clesing 1,825 1658

The actvarial valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR} is based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reported below aore the main economic and demeographic assumptions
vtilised for actvarial valuations.

Assumptions

Discount rate 2.65%
Inflation rate 2.80%
Mominal rate of wage growih 2.80%
Labaour turnover rate 19.00%
Prabability of request of advances of TFR 3.80%
Percentage required in case of advance F0.00%
Life Table - Male M2019 (")
Life Table - Female F2019 (%)

(*) Table ISTAT - resident population

The follawing table shew: the effect of variafions, within reasonable limits, in key actuarial
assumpticns on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.

Sensitivity analysis

{Ewre /OO0) Variation
Discount rate (+0.5%) {4l)
Discount rate {-0.5%) 42
Rate of paymenls Inereases x (+0.5%) 1
Rate of payments Increases x (-0,5%) n
Rate of Price Inflation Increases (+0.5%) 32
Rate of Price Inflafion Decreases {-0.5%) [E1)]
Rate of Salary Increases {+0.5%) 15
Rate of Salary Decreases {-0.53%) (14)
Increase the refirement age {+] year) Q
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) {0)
Increase longevity (+] year) {0)
Decrease longeavity (-1 year) 0
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The item Previsions non-current includes the provision fer the possible repayment of the rezearch

and development tax credit referring to the years 2015-2019 by virtue of Resolution Me. &1 of 26

July 2023, in which the ltalion Revenue Agency revises its pesition on eligibility for the benefit.

414 FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Borrowings

(Evre/000) g:};’;‘”mh“' 31 December 2021
Short-term fimancial lease Habiliti es 1,146 1,077

Intra-greup shorf-term borrowings 444,115 38,610

Short-term borrowings L465,261 319,687
Leng-term financial lease liabilities 4,986 5,686
Intra-group long-term borrowings 50,000 327,000
Long-tarm borrewings 54 986 332,686

Total 500,247 372,373

Barrowings amovnted te EUR 500,247 thovsand (EUR 37 2,373 thousand in 2021} and refer to the
financial debt with Industries S.p.A. and with Sportswear Company 5.p.A. and te the financial

lease liabilities.

Financial laase liokilities ore detailed in the fallowing table:

Financial |ease liakilities
{Ewre fOO0])

Short-term financial lease liakilities

lang -term financial lease liabilities

1146
4,986

Tatal

6,133
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The changes in financial lease liabilities during 20322 are reparted in the fellowing table:

Financial

IFRS 16 Ex 18317 lease
(Euro,/000) liabilities
1 janvary 2022 6,763 0 6,763
Acquisitions 46 a 46
Disposals (L360) 0 {1,360
Financial expenses 83 0 83
Other movements, Inv:luding fransfers 0 0 0
3 December 2027 6,132 0 6,132

The following table show the breakdewn of the long-term berrowings in accordance with their

maturity date:

Ageing of the Leng-term borrowings 31 December 20032 3 December 20621
(Ewro fOO0)

Within 2 years 1,074 1,032

From 2 to 5 years 51,958 329,199

Beyond 5 years 1,954 2,455

Total 54,986 332,686

The non-discounted cash flows referring to the lease labilities are shown below.

Againg of the lease liabilities net

dizcouvnted

{Ewra fO0O0) 31 Decombar 3022 31 Decombar 2021
Within | year 1,222 L155

From 1 fo 5 years 3,234 3443

Beyond 5 years 2,000 2,538

Total 6455 7136

4.15. TAX ASSETS ANMD LIABILITIES

Tox liokilities amount to EUR 42,656 thovsand oz ot 31 December 2022, net of current tox assets
(EUR 14,356 thovsand as at 31 December 2021). The balance pertains to IRES and IRAF payable,

4.16. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

As at 31 December 2027 the subseribed share capital constituted by 273,682,790 shares was fully
poid and amounted to EUR 54,736,558 with a neminal value of EUR 0.20 per share.

Changes in shareholders’ equity for 2022 and the comparative period are included in the

consolidated statements of changes in equity.
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As at 3 December 2022, 4,858,416, treasury shares were held, equal to LB% of the share capital,
for a tetal valve of EUR 188,164 thavsand.

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve is due to the accounting trectment of the performance share
plans, i.e., to the recegnition of the figurative cost for the paricd relating to these plans and the
reclassification to retained esarmings of the cumulative figurative cost of the plans already closed,

The change in retained earmings mainly relates to the allecation of 2021 result, the dividend
distributions and the above-mentioned reclassificetion of the IFRS 2 reserve, It also includes the
purchase of treasury shares, net of the amount vsed to service the Performance shares plans,

In 2022 the Campany distributed dividends ta the shareholders for an amount of EUR 161,288
thowsand, of which EUR 160,960 thousand paid in 2022 (Euro 121,275 thousand in 2021, of which
EUR 120,684 thousand paid in 2021).

The caption FTA reserve Includes the effects of the initial application of the IFRS 15.
The following table includes details about how the shareholders reserve should be wsed:

Infarma lien on reterved

Amounis vied  Amounts vied

Man=

[Eura) Amaunt Petslble Avallable ameunt available In the previcut In the previcus
[T 3 yoars to 3 yaars far
amsunt
hedge lowses  other reaion

Share capital 54,716,558 . g 54.736558 - g
Ro sorvss -

10,947, 2012

Legal reserve 10,947,312 B - "} = =

Share pramium T45 108 Q90 ABC FLES 308 930 - - -

OC| Reterve (178,575) - . (78.575) - -

Revalwablon reserve 852563 A B 852463 - - -

FTA Reserve (19, 585) A B.C . (9585 - =

IFRE 2 Reiarve 61,076,783 A B C 61,076,783 - - -

Retained sarning: N& 820,662 ABC 6,843,087 178,575 - 72163,256
Tatal share capitaland 100779 108 1123.114,823 65.664.28 272,163,256
TEIerve: 5 =
Hon distributable ameunt 0
CHstribwtable remoining LIZ3.04,823
amount
Explanation: & thare capital increate - B hedge of lasies - C distribution o the
shasaholders
{*) Share premium reserve enfirely avallable after allocating to legal rererve up to 20% of
the shore capltal
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In view of the realignment of the Mancler trademark's tax valve to the statutory value, as required
by Law Decree 1042020 (the so-called "August” Decree), art. 110, par. 8, the Retained earnings
roserve has been appeinted as deferred tox reserve for an amount equal to EUR 217,150,636,

The caption OCI {"Other Comprehansive Income”) reserve includes the actuarial risks related to
the employee pension fund.

Changes in that reserve are as follows:

Employeet pention fund - aclvarial

Othar comprebaniive Income Falir valus IRS

waluation

Valus Wa loe
(EvrafO0D) before tax  Tax effect 1::'"’:'.“ H:r before tax  Tax effect Tulu:;:':'

aflae! Ko sffact e
Reverse as at | Janvary 2011 {231} a8 {193) 4] [+] 4]
Reclasification to Other reserves Q Q o Q o 4]
Change: in the pericd (8) Q {8) Q ] 4]
Tranilatien differences of the periad 0 Q o o o 4]
Reverial in the incame itatement of the o a o o o o
period
Raterve ot at 31 Decenbaer 20771 (23%) EL] (201) 0 o) ]
Raterse a5 af | Janvary 2033 {23%) s {201) [4] [i] [i]
Reclasnification fo Other reserves 0 o o 4] 4] 4]
Changes In the period 33 ] I3 i) ] 4]
Translation difierence: of the period 0 L] 1] 4] i 4]
Reversal in the income statement of the
paried a a o o o 4]
Reierve ai at 31 December 2077 {26} 38 (178} ] 4] ]

5. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

5.1 COMMITMEMTS

The Company does not hove significant commitments arising fram operating lease contract or
othar contractual cases that do not fall within the scope of IFRS 156,

5.2 GUARANTEES GIVEM

As at the date of the financial statements, the Company had ne guarantees toward the Group
companies ner third parties.

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company is subject to risks which maoy arise during the performance of its ordinary activities.
Bosed on information cvailable to dote, manocgement believes that there currently are no
contingent liabilities that need to be occrved in the financial statements,
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7. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Company's financial instruments inclede cosh and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current receivables and payables and nen-current assets as well as
derivatives.

The Company is mostly exposed to interest rate risk, liquidity risk and capital risk.

Market risk

Exchange rate risk

The Company operated mostly with companies in euros and, os such, the exposvre to exchonge
rate risk is limited. As at 31 December 2022, a small portion of the Company’s assets and liabilities
(i@ trade receivables and payables) were denominated in a currency different from its functional
l:ul'l'.l'll:',l'.

Inferesf rate risk
The Company’s expesure fo interest rate risk during 2022 is cennected mastly te changes in
interest rates relate to autstanding loans.

A3 at 31 December 2022 the Company had no bank loans and therefore there were no interest
rate hedges, consequently any changes in interest rates at the year-end date would net have
significant effects on the result of the year.

The Company is not exposed to changes in currency interest rates.

Credit risk

The Compony has ne significant concentrations of credit risk with companies that are not part of
the Greup. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the emount reported in the
financial stataments.

As far o the credit risk arising from other financial aisefs (including cash, short-term bank
deposits and some financial derivative instruments) s concerned, the credit risk for the Company
arizses fram default of the counterparty with a maximum exposvre equal fo the carrying amount of
financial assets recorded in the financial statements.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk arises from the ability te obtain financial resources at o sustainable cost in order for
the Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factars that influence this risk are related
to the resources generated /abiorbed by operafing activities, by investing and financing activities
and by availability of funds in the financial market.

Management balieves that the financial resources available teday, along with those that are
genarated by the current cperations will enable the Company to achieve its objectives and to
meet ity investment needs and the repoyment of its debt at the agreed upon maturity date,
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Operating and capital management risks

In the monogement of operating risk, the Company’s main ebjective is to manage the risks
associoted with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specitic lows
and regelations.

The Grovp hes implemented guidelines in the fallowing areas:
* appropriate level of segregation of duties;
+ reconciliation and constant menitering of significant transactions;
¢ documentation of controls and procedures;
* technical and prafessional training of employeess;
# periodic ossessment of corporate risks ond identification of corrective actions,

As far o3 the copital management risk is concerned, the Company's abjectives are aimed at the
going concern issue in order to ensure a fair econemic return to sharehalders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Company manages
its capital structure and maokes adjustments in line with changes in general econemic condifions
and with the strategic objectives.

8. OTHER INFORMATION

S IRELATED-PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

Set aut below are the transactions with related parties deemed relovant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure” adopted by the Grovp,

The *Related-party procedure” is available on the Company’s website [www.monclergrovp.com,
vnder "Governance/Corporate documents”).

Transactions with subsidiaries are of a commercial nature and are conducted at market condifions
similar to those conducted with third parties and are detoiled as follows:

Intercompany balances 31 December 2022

(Ewro/O0O0) Receivables Payables Met value
Industries 5.p.a Nns5937 (463, 704) (347 777}
Sportswear Company 5p.A. 22645 (61.278) (38,637

Stone lsland Retail 5.rl. 737 o 737

Stone liland Distribution Sr.l. 4B8 o 488

Other Group companies 53 (328) (275}

Total 139,850 (525.310) [385.460)
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Intercompany transactions 2022

Revenues Expanses/Othor Mot value
(Eura/000) revenuas net
Industries 5.p.a. 350,291 {6,828) 343463
Sportywear Company 5.p. A 64,181 (4,832) 59,349
Other Group companies 0 {371} {371}
Tatal 414 4732 {12,031) &072 441

Moncler 5.p.A. granted to the subsidiary Industries 3.p.A. a license to use the Moncler brand and
to the subsidiary Sportiwear Company 5.p.A. a license to vse the Stene lsland brand. Based on the
license agreaments, the Company is remunerated threvgh payments of royalties.

The total amount of reyalties for fiscal year 2022 omounted to EUR 414.5 millien (EUR 287.1
million in 2021},

Please note that Moncler S.p.A. i3 part of the Group's fiscal and VAT comsolidation and I3
responsible with Industries 5.p.A. and Sportswear Compony 5.p.A. for foxes payoble and the
related interests.

Compensation pald to the members of the Board of Directors in 2022 are EUR 7,380 thousand
{EUR 6,837 theusand in 2021).

Compensation paid to the membaers of the Board of Auditers in 2022 are EUR 142 thousand (EUR
142 in 201).

In 2022 the costs relating to Performance Shares (described in note 8.2) referring to membars of
the Board of Directors amount to EUR 5,083 thousand (EUR 2,206 thousand in 2021).

There are na ather related-party transactions.

The following fables summarise the afore-mentioned related-party fransaction: that took ploce
during 2022 and the prier year:

1 1
(Evra/OO0) Type of relationship Mote Eit‘-n‘lhll’ % Etmmb‘r %
2022 200

Industries 5.p.A. Trade tronsactions c 350,291 B3.7% 2990144 99.0%
Industries 5. pA. Trade transactions b (3. 261) 213% (2.891) 15%
Industries 5p.A. Interast income d 5 100.0% 33 100.0%
Industries 5 p.h. Imferest expanse a (1.572) 81.3% (aan 459.3%
Other Group companies Trade tronsactions b (371 0.3% 15 {0.0¥%
3:‘:’;2:’: :E;‘:‘“' of Labour services b (7.522) 53%  (6.979)  6.1%
Directors Labour services ke (5.083) J6% (2.296) 20%
Total 389,836 286,295

a- % caleulated based on total financial costs

b- % caleulated on operaling costs

e= % calevlated on revenuves

d- % calevlated based on tetal financial income
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E
(Ewra,/000) Type of relationship Mate  December 3% 31 December *®
W0 2021
Inclustries 5.p.4, Trade payables b (4,323} B.9% {2.318) 7%
Industries 5.p A Financial debt a (445, 345) 0.0% {365,610} 0%
Industries 5.p A, Financial receivables f o 0.0% o 0.0%
. Dbt from fiscal
Industries 5.p. A cansolidation d (14,036) 34.4% {11,649) 49.2%
Industries 5.p.A. Credit from fiscal M o 00% O 0.0%
censolidation
Industries 5.p.A. Trade receivables e 91,922 BO9Y 83816 98.5%
Industries 5.p.A. Credit from fiscal M 24,005 80.4% &1 F4.8%
censolidation
t f
Industries .p.A. Dobt from fiscal 4 o 00% 0 0.0%
consalidation
Sportswear Company 5.p.A. Financial receivables f ] 0.0% 1,075 0.0%
Ciher Grovp companies Trade receivables c ] 0.0% &2 0.1%
Other Group companies Trade payables b ] 0.0% (91} 0.3%
Directors and board of Othe tliabilities  d (3752)  02%  (3.631) 15.3%
statutory auditors reurrent Habilities ! ) * i
Tatal [351,529) (294,235)

a effect in % based on total financial debt

b effect in % bosed on trode payables

c effect in % based on trade receivables

d affact in % bowd an sther current liabilities
@ affect in % based on other current assels

faffect in % based on total financial receivables

The following tobles summarise the weight of
statemants a3 at and for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021

related-party transactions on the financial

[Ewra D00} 31 December 2022

Trads Othar Oithar Tatal Tatal

Operafing  Financlal  Finonclal  recelva  current . poyables, Ffimanclal financial
Revenue: expanie: expaniel  income blas assets  Pavabler cungnt dwbi receivables

Tatal
rela bed
partias S14,472  (20,046%) [L572) = I 24,003 (4323)  (WFFEE)  [445343) O
Tatal
financial
sha bernent H18,707  (14,225) [4,396) 5 03,599 29850 (48,413) (40.765)  (500.246) 160
Waight % 99.0% 14.9% 81.3% 100.0%  80.9% 80.4% 8.9% 436% 0.0% 0.0%
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[Eura 00O} 3l December 2021

Trade  Other g0 Other Total Tatal

Operabing  Financlal  Fnrorcial  recelva  currend payable: poyables, Ffmonclal  finoncial
Revenue:  sxpense: supeniel  Income bles auet currant debi receivables

Tatal
related
partie 299144 (11,844) (&) 33 Biare  4m (240% (15280) ([365410) 1,075
Total
financial
atabament J0L,093  (113,596) (1. 684 13 85007 5498  (32.393) ([33.658) {37337} LO7S
‘Walght % Qo0% 10.4% 49 3% 10:0.0% GE.6% T4EW FA% G 6% 0.0 100.0%

8.2 STOCK-BASED COMPEMNSATION PLAMS

The Financial Statements at 31 December 2022 reflects the volves of the Performance Shares Plan

approved in 2018, in 2020 and 2022,

The costs related to steck-bosed compensation plans are equal fo EUR 10,891 thouvsand in the
2022, compared with EUR 6,663 thouvsand in 2021,

On 16 April 2018 the Sharehalders’ Meeting of Moncler appreved the adoption of o Stock Grant
Plan entitled *3018-2020 Performance Shares Plan” ("2018 Flon™) addressed to Executive
Directars andfor Key Managers, andfor employees, andfor cellaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler 5.p.A. ond of its subsidiarias, which have strategically relevant roles or are
atharwise copable of making a significant contribution, with a view of pursuing the Group's
strategic objectives.

The cbject of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved ot the end of the vesting period of 3 years.
The perfarmance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index ("EP5") of the Grouvp

in the vesting peried, adjusted by the conditions of averfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n, 2,800,000 resulting from
the allocation of treasury shares,

The Plan provides for o moximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, opproved
during 2018, ended with the assignment of 1,365,531 Moncler Rights. The second attribution cycle,
approved during 2019, ended with the assignment of 341,514 Moncler Rights,

As regards the first allocation cycle, the plan ended in 2021 and for further information please
refer to 2021 Annval Report.

As regards the second allacation cycle:

# The 3-year vesting period ended with the approval of the Draft Finoncial 3tatements os of
December 31, 2021,

s The performance targets were met at 37.3%, therefore, Mo, 248,264 shares were assigned
to the beneficiaries through the allacation of treasury shares.

Az at 31 December 2022 there are no rights in circulation; the effect of the clased plans oan the
income statement in 2022 ameunts te EUR 151 thousand.
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Onll June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting has approved, pursvant to art. 11d-bis of the
Consolidated Low on Finonce, the adoption of o Stock Grant Plan dencminated “2020
Parformance Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Koy Managers, employees and
collaboraters, therein including Moncler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targets are achieved at the end of the vesting pericd of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed base on the following index of the Group in the Vesting
Period, adjusted by the conditions of averfunder perfermance: (i) Met Incema, (i) Fres Cash Flow
and {iii} E3G (Environmental Social Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n, 2,000,000 resulting from
capital increase andfer allecation of treasury shares.

The Plan pravides for a maximum of 3 eycles of attribution: as regards the first attribution eyele, on
N June 2020 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 1,350,000 Mencler Rights, The

secand aftribution cyele, appraved during 2021, ended with the assignment of 463,425 Moncler
Rights.

As at 31 December 2022 there are still in circulation 1,093,585 rights related te the first cycle of
attribution and 414,583 rights related to the second cycle of attribution, With reference to
Mancler 5.p 4., as at 31 December 2022 there are still in circulation 165,273 rights related te the
first eycle of attribution and 234,813 rights related to the second cycle of attribution.

The effect on the income statement on the year 2022 amounted to EUR 7,895 thovsand,

Cn 2 April 2022, the Crdinary Shareholders” Meeting has approved, pursuant fo arh. 114-bis of
the Consolidated Law on Finonce, the odoption of o Stock Gront Plan denominated "2022
Parformance Shares Plan”™ oddressed to Executive Directors, Key Monogers, employees and
collaborators, therein including Moncler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries,

The cbject of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targets are achieved of the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed base on the following index of the Greup in the Vesting
Period, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance: (i) Met Income, (i) Free Cash Flow
and {iii} E3G (Envirenmental Social Gevernance).

The propesed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to n, 2,000,000 resvlting frem
allocation of treasury shares,

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; as regards the first attribution cyele, on
4 may 2022 the Board of Directors resclved the granting of 971,169 Mencler Rights.

As at 31 December 2022 there are still in circulation 928,950 rights related to the first eycle of
attribution. With reference to Moncler 5.p.A. as ot 31 December 2022 there are still in circulation
258,325 rights; the affect on the incoma stotement in 2022 amounted to Evrs 2,753 thousand,

As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information regarding the plan, please see the company’s website, www.monclergraup.com, in
the "Gevernance,/Sharehelders’ Meeting” section.

MOMCLER GROUP = AMMNUAL REFORT 2022 181

296/320



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

&.3 SIGNIFICANT NOMN-RECURRING EVENTS AND TRAMNSACTIONS

We point out that, on 28 June 2022, the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p.A. approved the
realignment of the tax value of the Stone lsland brand to ifs statutory value, opting for the regime
pursvant to Art. 15 of ltalian Decree Low 185/2008; this option entailed the poyment of a
substitute tax for 16% of the brand’s valve, equal to EUR 1241 million, registered under current
taxe: and the release of EUR 216.4 millian in previously-recognised deferred taxes payable. The
net positive effect of the transaction was thus EUR 92.3 million. Flease refer te the paragraph 3.6
for a description of the transaction.

8.4 ATYPICAL AND/OR UNUSUAL TRAMSACTIONS

It should be noted that during 2022 the Company did net enter inte any atypical and/er uvnusval
transactions.

8.5 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table shows the carrying ameount and fair values of financial assets and financial
liakilities, including their levels in the fair value hisrarchy for financial instruments measvred ot
tair value, It dees net include fair value information for financial assets and finoncial liakilities not
measured af fair value if the carrying ameunt is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

{Ewra,/OO0)

Men-
I December 2073 Current current  Fair value Leval
Financial assets meaivred at fair value
Interast rate swap used for hedging - - -
Forward exchange contracts wied for hedging - - - b
Sub-total - - -
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Trade and ather receivables (%) N3.599 148
Cash and cash equivalents (%) 12,966 -
Financial receivables () 160
Sub-total 126,725 148 -
Total 126, 725 148 s
(Ewra,/000)

Men-
31 December 3021 Current current  Fair value Lavel
Financial assets measwred at fair value
Interest rate swap wsed for hedging - - -
Forward exchange contracts wsed for hedging - - -
Sub-talal - - =
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Trade and other receivables () 85097 126
Cash and cash equivalents (*) o1 =
Financial receivablos (*) 1,075
Sub-total BF.OF3 126 =
Total B7.O073 126 =
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(Euro/CH00)

3 December 2032

Cwrrent

Men-
current

Fair value

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Interest rafe swap wsed for hedging

Forward exchange contracts wsed for hedging
Cher financial Habilities

Sub-tolal

Financial liabilities not measwred at fair value
Trade and other payables (*)

Financial payables (%)

Bank overdrafts (*}

Short-term bank leans ()

Bank leans (%)

IFR5 16 financial laans {*)

Sub-total

(56, 270)
{444, 115)

(1.1t
[501,531)

(50,000}

(6, FB6)
(54, 966)

(%]

Total

(301.531)

{54, 986)

{Euro/CHO0)

A Decembaer 2021

Current

Maon-
currint

Fair value

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Interast rate swap wsed for hedging

Farward exchange contracts wsed for hedging
Other financial Habilities

Sub-total

Financial liabilities not measured aft foir value
Trade and other payables ()

Financlal payables (%)

Bank everdrafts (*)

Shart-term bank leans ()

Bank leans (%)

IFRS 16 financial loans {*)

Sub-total

{35.103)
{38,610

{1.078)
(74,797)

(5.688)
{332 686)

[X]

Tatal

{74 791)

{332 666)

{*) Such items refer to short-term financial assets and financial liabilities whose carrying valve is a

reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.

&.6 FEES PAID TO INDEPENMDENT AUDITORS

Fees paid to independent auditors are summarised balow:
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Audit and attestalion services

Entity that has provided the service  Faas 2022

(Eura}

Audit Deloitte & Touche 5.p A, 240,800
Matwork Deloitte & Touchs S.p.A 4]

Attestation services Deloitte & Touchs 5.p.A. 55,000
Metwork Deloitte & Touchs 5.p.A &

Other services Deloitte & Touche 5.p A, 1]
Matwork Deloitte & Touche 5.p.A )

Total 295,800

8.7 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ITALIAN LAW M, 1242017

Pursvant fo the regquirements of Law no. 1242017, in 2022 the company Moncler 5.p A benefited
from EUR 13 thouvsand in Art Bonus contribution,

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard te any other grants received falling
among the cases provided for, reference is also made to the specific ltalian national register,
which can be consulted by the public.

9.SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mo significant events accurred after the reporting date.

10. MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE RESULT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

In conclusien to these explanatory notes, we invite you to approve the Moncler 5.p. A5 separate
financial statements.

We propose that you resclve to distribute a gross dividend of EUR 1.12 per ordinary share bosed on
the 2022 profit of Meoncler 5.p.A., which amounts to EUR 278835705 and on the refoined

earni ngs reerve,
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The total ameunt to be distributed as a dividend, having taken inte censideratien the number of
shares as of teday, net of the shares which are directly owned by the Company, is equal fo EUR
301 millien',

The financial statements, comprised of the income statement, statement of comprehensive income,
statement of financial peosition, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and
explanatory notes to the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the Company's accounting
recerds.

On behalf of the Board of Directars

Remo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

! Sulbject o change due o the possible vie andfor purchose of treasury shares.
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ATTESTATION OF THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154 BIS OF
LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

1. The vndersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his copocity os the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Luciano
Sontel, o5 the executive officer responsible for the preporotion of Moncler 5.p.ASs finoncial stotements,
purivant ta the provisions of Article 154-bis, elavies 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of 1998, hereby
attest:

*  the adequacy with respect ta the Company structure
* and the effective application

of the cdministrotive ond occounting procedures epplied in the preporaticn of the Compeny's seporote
financial statements at 31 December 2022,

2. The ossessment of the adequocy of the administrative and accounting procedures used for the prepaoration
of the separate financial statements at 31 December 2022 wos based on o process defined by Mancler 5.p.A, in
aceordance with the Internal Contral = Integrated Framework model issued by the Committes of Spansering
Crganizations of the Treadway Commission, an internationally-accepted reference framewark.

3, The undersigned moreover attest that:
3.1 the seporote finoncial stotements:

a) have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reparting Standards, as endorsed by
the Evropean Union throvgh Regulation (EC) 1606/2002 of the Evrcpean Parlioment and Council,
dated 19 July 2002

b} correspond fo the amounts shown in the Company’s accaunts, books and records; and

c) provide o foir and correct representation of the finencial conditions, results of operaticns and cash
flaws of the Company a3 of 31 December 2022 and for the year then ended.

3.2 the directar's report includes o reliskle operating and financial review of the Company, os well o5 o
description of the main risks ond uncertointies to which they ore exposed.

28 Febrvary 2023

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBLE
DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PREFPARATION OF THE
COFFICER COMPAMY'S FINARNCIAL STATEMEMTS
Rema Ruffini Luciano Santel
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